

# Marvin Kitman papers 6130430

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025. English

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: <a href="http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html">http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html</a>

## **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Summary	4
Arrangement	4
Administrative Information	4
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	6
Series I: Dead Columns	6
Series II: Correspondence	108
Subseries II.1: Personal and Professional Correspondence	108
Subseries II.2: Fan Mail	115
Subseries II.3: Polls	118
Series III: Other Professional Activities	119
Subseries III.1: Scripts	119
Subseries III.2: Presidential Campaign	120
Subseries III.3: Books	120
Subseries III.4: Advertising Campaign	121
Series IV: Articles	122
Subseries IV.1: The Armstrong Daily, Eleven Lively Arts	122
Subseries IV.2: The New Leader	122
Subseries IV.3: Other	128
Series V: Audiovisual Materials	142
Subseries V.1: Records	143
Subseries V.2: Cassettes	143
Subseries V.3: Reels	143
Subseries V.4: Microfilm	143
Series VI: Photographs	144
Series VII: Personal Documents and Writings About	144
Subseries VII.I: Writings About	145
Subseries VII.2: Personal Documents	145
Series VIII. Oversized Material	146

## **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Kitman, Marvin, 1929-

**Title:** Marvin Kitman papers

**ID:** 6130430

**ID:** MS#1414

Date [inclusive]: 1950-2006

**Physical** 277.58 linear feet 220 record storage cartons 1 document box 1

**Description:** flat box

**Language of the** English.

**Material:** 

#### **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item: Date (if known); Marvin Kitman papers; Box and Folder; General Manuscripts, Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

## **Biographical / Historical**

Marvin Kitman was born in 1929 in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. His parents moved Brooklyn in the 1930s. After graduating Brooklyn Tech in 1947, he attended City College, graduating in 1953. He then served in the U.S. Army. After his discharge from the Army, Kitman worked for a number of publications, including the Saturday Evening Post and Monocle. Kitman began his studies of television in 1967 when the New Leader Magazine hired him as TV critic. For six years (1981-87) he was the commentator about TV on a local news show, The Ten O' Clock News" on WNYW (formerly WNEW) in New York. His commentaries were also heard on the old RKO Radio Network. In 1969, Kitman become television critic for New York Newsday. His column was printed three times a week and syndicated nationally by the Los Angeles Times Syndicate. The column, in which he listed himself as the "Executive Producer" was called "The Marvin Kitman Show." For 32 years and 6,641 performances, it lasted longer than many other shows he had written about, i.e. David Frost, Dick Cavett, Merv Griffin and Johnny Carson. Kitman was a guest on The Tonight Show on Thursday July 23, 1970. Marvin Kitman is the author of The Man Who Would Not Shut Up: The Rise of Bill O'Reilly (St Martins Press 2007);

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

The Making of the President 1789 (HarperCollins, 1989), also published in paperback (Harper Perennial); George Washington's Expense account, written by "General George" and Marvin Kitman PFC (Ret.), also re-published by Harper Perennial in paperback; I Am A VCR (Random House, 1988), the story of his first 20 years as a TV critic; The Number One Best Seller (1966), Dial Press; You Can't Judge a Book by Its Cover (1970), Weybright and Talley; The RCAF (Red Chinese Air Force) Diet, Exercise and Sex Manual, written under the pseudonym William Randolph Hirsch (with Richard Lingemn and Victor Navasky) (1968), Stein and Day; The Marvin Kitman TV Show: An Encyclopedia Televisiana (1973), Outerbridge and Diensfrey; The Coward's Almanac (1975), Doubleday. He is a founding father of Monocle, a member of the Leonia Public Library, AFTRA, and PEN. He and his wife have three children and live in New Jersey.

^ Return to Table of Contents

### **Summary**

The dead columns of Marvin Kitman, mostly from Newsday. The file folders contain clippings, notes, background research, correspondence, publicity materials, photographs, etc. for the columns. Kitman writes about a variety of topics as he criticizes practically every television program and genre from the 1960s through 2003. There are also a few files of letters, as well as his various "polls".

^ Return to Table of Contents

## Arrangement

This collection is arranged in 8 series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

#### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027

Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

#### **Revision Description**

xml document instance created by Carrie Hintz EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2009-06-26 2019-05-20

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection has no restrictions.

#### **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

#### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

200602007-M48: Source of acquisition--Gift of Marvin Kitman March 2007. Method of acquisition--Gift; Date of acquisition--March 2007.

#### **Processing Information**

Papers processed 5/2/1999 mmb

#### **Processing Information**

Finding aid written 2009 by Darragh Martin

#### Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- Journalists -- United States
- Television broadcasting -- United States
- Television criticism
- Newspaper Columns
- Critics
- Newsday (Melville, N.Y.)
- Kitman, Marvin, 1929-
- WNEW-TV (Television station : New York, N.Y.)

## **Collection Inventory**

#### Series I: Dead Columns, 1969-2004

#### **Scope and Contents**

The Dead Columns series, which forms the bulk of the collection, is comprised of files for his column. A file may contain drafts, notes, background material, and a copy of the article itself. These files are arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances
Ann-Margaret, 1969 December 8, 1969	box 1
Cyclamates, 1969 December 12, 1969	box 1
Agnew-Nixon Political Football, 1969 December 15, 1969	box 1
Laugh-In, 1969 December 16, 1969	box 1
Tiny Tim, 1969 December 18, 1969	box 1
J.T., 1969 December 23, 1969	box 1
Hee Haw, 1969 December 26, 1969	box 1
Namath, 1969 December 27, 1969	box 1
New Year's Eve News Summaries, 1969 December 31, 1969	box 1
McLuhan Remote Control Dog, 1970 January 2, 1970	box 1
First Tuesday, 1970 January 5, 1970	box 1
Subpoena Notes, 1970 January 6, 1970	box 1

All My Children, 1970 January 7, 1970	box 1
Nielsen's Ratings Worst Show of the Week, 1970 January 9, 1970	box 1
Dems State of Union, 1970 January 9, 1970	box 1
L&M Commercials, 1970 January 10, 1970	box 1
Ford Motor, 1970 January 15, 1970	box 1
Nanny & Prof, 1970 January 17, 1970	box 1
Brady-Sullivan, 1970 January 19, 1970	box 1
Survivors Robbins, 1970 January 21, 1970	box 1
State of Union, 1970 January 23, 1970	box 1
Sound, 1970 January 24, 1970	box 1
Paulsen, 1970 January 30, 1970	box 1
Maverick Commercials, 1970 February2, 1970	box 1
Jackie Susann, 1970 February7, 1970	box 1
Bobby Kennedy, 1970 February11, 1970	box 1
Gleason, 1970 February 18, 1970	box 1
Bronson, 1970 February20, 1970	box 1
Carlson Frost, 1970 February23, 1970	box 1
Playboy, 1970 February22, 1970	box 1
Bacchus, 1970 February28, 1970	box 1
Boston Spy Party, 1970 March3, 1970	box 1
Smoking, 1970 March4, 1970	box 1
Nick Johnson-Smothers, 1970 March7, 1970	box 1
Killy, 1970 March9, 1970	box 1
Youth Reality CBS, 1970 March11, 1970	box 1
Daniel Boone, 1970 March13, 1970	box 2
Railroads, 1970 March16, 1970	box 2
Country Cop, 1970 March18, 1970	box 2
The Trial, 1970 March20, 1970	box 2
Cavett-King Boring Guests, 1970 March21, 1970	box 2
Violence, 1970 March23, 1970	box 2
Smog, 1970 March28, 1970	box 2
Pillsbury Bake Off, 1970 April 1, 1970	

	box 2
Martin Treviasis, 1970 April, 1970	box 2
Beckett-Lingeman 30 Second Plays, 1970 April 4, 1970	box 2
Income Taxes, Abel Porter, 1970 April 8, 1970	box 2
Baseball, Basics Nelson Opening Day, 1970 April 8, 1970	box 2
Prinz, 1970 April 11, 1970	box 2
Moby Tick, 1970 April 13, 1970	box 2
Radio News Wins, 1970 April 16, 1970	box 2
Game of Week, 1970 April 14, 1970	box 2
Earth Day, 1970 April 21, 1970	box 2
Susan Hampshire, Forsythe Saga, 1970 April 22, 1970	box 2
Raquel Welch, 1970 April 23, 1970	box 2
Pot Smoking, Rubin-Cavettt-Griffin, 1970 April 29, 1970	box 2
Denny Blanchflower, 1970 April 30, 1970	box 2
Writers Talk Shows, Cavett Buchwald Davis Johnson, 1970 May 2, 1970	box 2
Curtis, 1970 May 5, 1970	box 2
Scheduling Coincidences, Whales Sea Lions, 1970 May 6, 1970	box 2
Bulletin, 1970 May 7, 1970	box 2
Wood Speech Creativity at CBS, 1970 May 9, 1970	box 2
Cambodia Peace Day, 1970 May 11, 1970	box 2
TV Dinners, 1970 May 13, 1970	box 2
Agnew-Frost, 1970 May 14, 1970	box 2
Construction Workers Student, 1970 May 16, 1970	box 2
JB Tucker, Dorothy and Dick, 1970 May 19, 1970	box 2
Young Rebels, 1970 May 20, 1970	box 2
FCC Prime Time Cable TV, 1970 May 21, 1970	box 2
Cambodia Nixon, 1970 May 23, 1970	box 2
Man's World, 1970 May, 1970	box 2
SST, 1970 May 21, 1970	box 2
Tricia's Tour, 1970 May 27, 1970	box 3
Women's Lib, 1970 May 28, 1970	box 3

Crosby Audiences, 1970 June 3, 1970	box 3
Re-Runs, 1970 May 30, 1970	box 3
Tricia, 1970 June 4, 1970	box 3
Ed TV's Name, 1970 June 6, 1970	box 3
Emmys, 1970 June 8, 1970	box 3
1985 1970 June 10, 1985, 1970	box 3
Documentaries SST, 1970 June 11, 1970	box 3
Doubling-Up Commercials, 1970 June 13, 1970	box 3
Alka-Seltzer, 1970 June 19, 1970	box 3
Notorious Landlady, 1970 June 20, 1970	box 3
Sex, Masters and Johnson, 1970 June 24, 1970	box 3
Dann Mike, 1970 June 24, 1970	box 3
Mike Mansfield, 1970 June 26, 1970	box 3
Beauty Contests, 1970 June 27, 1970	box 3
Public TV, Dirty Woods, 1970 June 30, 1970	box 3
Free Time, 1970 July 1, 1970	box 3
Merger Net Channel 13, 1970 July 2, 1970	box 3
Zanker Dogs, 1970 July 8, 1970	box 3
Smothers, 1970 July 9, 1970	box 3
Smith Howard, 1970 July 10, 1970	box 3
Testimonials, Jane Fonda, 1970 July 11, 1970	box 3
Winstons, 1970 July 14, 1970	box 3
Schwartz, TV Sound, 1970 July 15, 1970	box 3
Green Room Frost, 1970 July 18, 1970	box 3
Ellen Honig, Alka Seltzer Wife, 1970 July 21, 1970	box 3
Promos, 1970 July 22, 1970	box 3
CBS Fall 70 Schedule Changes, 1970 July 23, 1970	box 3
Woody Allen Baseball Announcer, 1970 July 25, 1970	box 3
Brinkley McGee Chancellor Intro, 1970 July 28, 1970	box 3
Women Programmers, 1970 July 29, 1970	box 3
Fortune Cookie, Network Plugs, 1970 July 30, 1970	box 3
Doomsday, 1970 August 1, 1970	box 3

Dinah's Place, 1970 August 4, 1970	box 3
CICT Commercials, 1970 August 5, 1970	box 3
Earl Ubell, 1970 August 6, 1970	box 3
Patty Duke Emmy Speech, 1970 August 8, 1970	box 3
Alice Playten Talk Shows, 1970 August 11, 1970	box 3
Corman and Greenberg, 1970 August 12, 1970	box 3
Nixon Drugs Inseries, 1970 August 13, 1970	box 3
Mafia, 1970 August 15, 1970	box 4
Truth in Advertising, 1970 August 19, 1970	box 4
Programming Counter, 1970 August 22, 1970	box 4
News ABC Smith-Reynolds, 1970 August 26, 1970	box 4
Promos 1970 1970 August 29, 1970, 1970	box 4
Equal Time Presidential Candidates, 1970 September 2, 1970	box 4
Movie Show Titles, 1970 September 5, 1970	box 4
Cyrano, 1970 September 8, 1970	box 4
Censor's Office, In Context Ethnic Humor, 1970 September 10, 1970	box 4
Griffin in Hollywood, 1970 September 11, 1970	box 4
How to Watch New Season, 1970 September 12, 1970	box 4
Lucy, Burton Taylor Premiere, 1970 September 15, 1970	box 4
SST, 1970 September 16, 1970	box 4
Knotts Skeleton, 1970 September 17, 1970	box 4
Pop Ups, 1970 September 19, 1970	box 4
Tim Conway, 1970 September 22, 1970	box 4
Arnie, 1970 September 24, 1970	box 4
Agnew Debate Frost, 1970 September 25, 1970	box 4
Critics, Here's Lucy, 1970 September 26, 1970	box 4
Young Rebels, Flag Yankee Doodle Ages, 1970 September 30, 1970	box 4
Nancy, Canned Laughs, 1970 October 3, 1970	box 4
Mary Tyler Moore, 1970 October 6, 1970	box 4
Heller, Mc Hale's Navy, 1970 October 10, 1970	box 4

PBS, 1970 October 10, 1970	box 4
AFL Monday Night Instant Replays, 1970 October 13, 1970	box 4
Brackens World Krassner Bombing, 1970 October 14, 1970	box 4
Young Rebels Bombings, 1970 October 15, 1970	box 4
Face nation Football, 1970 October 17, 1970	box 4
Political Debates vs Cow McRads, 1970 October 20, 1970	box 4
Public TV Ratings, 1970 October 21, 1970	box 4
Plimpton, 1970 October 24, 1970	box 4
Nancy, Politics Press Conference, 1970 October 24, 1970	box 4
Free Time, 1970 October 27, 1970	box 4
Perelman Exile, 1970 October 28, 1970	box 4
Milling Around, 1970 October 30, 1970	box 4
Radical Chil, 1970 October 31, 1970	box 4
Last Paid Political Broadcasts Election Coverages, 1970 November 3, 1970	box 4
Post Election to Coverage, 1970 November 4, 1970	box 4
Grants, 1970 November, 1970	box 5
Superficiality Relevance, 1970 November 11, 1970	box 5
Banks and the Poor, 1970 November 12, 1970	box 5
Deaf and Censorship, 1970 November 14, 1970	box 5
Ford Unemployment Professions, 1970 November 18, 1970	box 5
WOR TV News Premiere, 1970 November 17, 1970	box 5
Richard Chamberlain, 1970 November 19, 1970	box 5
Ailes '72 Smear Tactics, 1970 November 21, 1970	box 5
John Wayne, 1970 November 28, 1970	box 5
Honor Roll, 1970 December 2, 1970	box 5
Football Scores, 1970 December 5, 1970	box 5
Reasoner, 1970 December 8, 1970	box 5
Eyewitness News, 1970 December 10	box 5
Judges, 1970 December 9, 1970	box 5
Della Femina Pot, 1970 December 12, 1970	box 5
Fonda Peter, 1970 December 16, 1970	box 5
Tom Dunn, 1970 December 17, 1970	

	box 5
Home Editing, 1970 December 18, 1970	box 5
Cavett Maddox Insult, 1970 December 22, 1970	box 5
Peppiatt and Aylsworth Flying Nun, 1970 December 23, 1970	box 5
Press Conference, Reporters, Cossel, 1970 December 24, 1970	box 5
Technical Difficulties, 1970 December 29, 1970	box 5
Alias Smith and Jones, 1970 December 30, 1970	box 5
Cigarette Commercials, 1970 December 31, 1970	box 5
Nancy Dickerson, 1971 January 5, 1971	box 5
Hope Cheat Cards, 1971 January 6, 1971	box 5
Year End Wrap Ups, 1971 January 8, 1971	box 5
Great American Dream, 1971 January 7, 1971	box 5
Allin Family, 1971 January 14, 1971	box 5
Kevin McCarthy, 1971 January 15, 1971	box 5
Hope Pot Jokes, 1971 January 19, 1971	box 5
Homosexuals, 1971 January 20, 1971	box 5
Stag Movie, 1971 January 21, 1971	box 5
Save the Animals, 1971 January 22, 1971	box 5
State of Union, 1971 January 26, 1971	box 5
Crawl Writers, 1971 January 27, 1971	box 5
Playhouse Miller Thirties, 1971 January 28, 1971	box 5
That Girl, 1971 January 29, 1971	box 5
Hartz Moon Shot, 1971 February2, 1971	box 5
Smith Americanism Kate, 1971 February3, 1971	box 5
Lefcovich, Apollo 14, 1971 February4, 1971	box 5
Letters to TV, 1971 February5, 1971	box 5
Blackout, Conelrad, 1971 February9, 1971	box 6
Julia Child Quitting, 1971 February9, 1971	box 6
Jackie Susann, 1971 February10, 1971	box 6
Ann-Margaret Exposure, 1971 February11, 1971	box 6
William Buckley, 1971 February16, 1971	box 6

Economy Waves News Firing, 1971 February19, 1971	box 6
Marathon Encounter, 1971 February17, 1971	box 6
Ben Hur, 1971 February18, 1971	box 6
Blind Detectives, 1971 February23, 1971	box 6
Animals, Ask Alfred Alligators Letters, 1971 February 25, 1971	box 6
Fonda Anti-War Troupe, 1971 February26, 1971	box 6
Selling the Pentagon, 1971 March2, 1971	box 6
Jane Russell Non-Verbal Cavett, 1971 March4, 1971	box 6
Bad Commercials, 1971 March5, 1971	box 6
Vanished, 1971 March9, 1971	box 6
Burt Lancaster, 1971 March10, 1971	box 6
Johnson for President, 1971 March12, 1971	box 6
Sullivan Cancelled, 1971 March16, 1971	box 6
Bouton Weatherman, 1971 March8, 1971	box 6
KUP, 1971 March19, 1971	box 6
Pentagon, 1971 March23, 1971	box 6
Senile St, 1971 March25, 1971	box 6
Nixon Impatience, 1971 March26, 1971	box 6
Joan Kennedy, 1971 March30, 1971	box 6
Nixon Superstar, 1971 March31, 1971	box 6
Dark Shadows, 1971 April 1, 1971	box 6
Agnew Attacks, 1971 April 2, 1971	box 6
FCC Cable Hearings, 1971 April 6, 1971	box 6
Tonys and Emmys, 1971 April 9, 1971	box 6
Constitution Avenue Witholding Taxes, 1971 April 13, 1971	box 6
Laos, 1971 April 14, 1971	box 6
Public Television Conference, 1971 April 15, 1971	box 6
Selling Pentagon Subpenas, 1971 April 15, 1971	box 6
Oscars 71, 1971 April 20, 1971	box 6
Earth Day Cronkite Hawaiian 5/O, 1971 April 21, 1971	box 6
Heifetz, 1971 April 23, 1971	box 6
Hope Oscars, 1971 April 27, 1971	

	box 6
John Chancellor's Peking Connection, 1971 April 28, 1971	box 106
Shalit Shubeck Steiger, 1971 April 29, 1971	box 6
Lawrence Welk, 1971 April 30, 1971	box 6
Commercials vs News, Ford Pollution, 1971 May 5, 1971	box 6
Frank Agnew Fight, 1971 May, 1971	box 6
Kiner Ellis Intervision, 1971 May 18, 1971	box 6
Jimmie Stewart, 1971 May 14, 1971	box 6
Geiss, Funding PTV, 1971 May 12, 1971	box 6
Emmys 1971 1971 May 11, 1971, 1971	box 6
Eyewitness Sports, Cossel Gifford Rote, 1971 May 20, 1971	box 6
Blips Chitester Marathon Alternates, 1971 May 7, 1971	box 6
Gifford vs Rote Sportscaster Changes, 1971 May 6, 1971	box 6
Shalit Letter Vanocur, 1971 May 27, 1971	box 6
Persuaders, 1971 May 21, 1971	box 6
Out-Takes, 1971 June 1, 1971	box 6
Buckley Premiere, 1971 June 3, 1971	box 7
All in The Family, 1971 June 4, 1971	box 7
Abel Sex Bowl, 1971 June 8, 1971	box 7
NBC Violence Study, 1971 June 9, 1971	box 7
Amory Bullfighting, 1971 June 10, 1971	box 7
Public TV Controversy, BBC Reruns, 1971 June 11, 1971	box 7
Nixon Wedding, 1971 June 15, 1971	box 7
Pay TV, 1971 June 16, 1971	box 7
Greer Rape, 1971 June 17, 1971	box 7
CIA Jaffe, Schueur, 1971 June 19, 1971	box 7
Vanocursandor, 1971 June 22, 1971	box 7
Carson Show Appearance, 1971 June 23, 1971	box 7
Open Files Plan, 1971 June 25, 1971	box 7
Con Edison Sabotage, 1971 June 29, 1971	box 7
Igota Secrets, 1971 June 30, 1971	box 7
Schaap Shecter Sports, 1971 July 1, 1971	box 7

Misinformed, 1971 July 7, 1971	box 7
ABC Children's Workshop Jones, 1971 July 7, 1971	box 7
BBC, 1971 July 14, 1971	box 7
New FBI Series, 1971 July 14, 1971	box 7
Uncle Sam's Family, 1971 July 21, 1971	box 7
Re-Runs, 1971 July 24, 1971	box 7
ACT Twain, 1971 July 28, 1971	box 7
Color, 1971 July 31, 1971	box 7
Ginsberg Re-Run Private Affairs, 1971 August 4, 1971	box 7
Robbins Re-Run, 1971 August 8, 1971	box 7
England, Lucy Morley, American Influence, 1971 August 11, 1971	box 7
Historical Fall Season PBS, 1971 August 12, 1971	box 7
Cook BBC, 1971 August 13, 1971	box 7
Ustinov, History of Europe Since 1900 1971 August 17, 1900, 1971	box 7
Fear Offending, 1971 August 18, 1971	box 7
All in Family, 1971 August 19, 1971	box 7
Barometers, Recession Weather 1971 August 20, 1971	box 7
Cavett, Go Minute Interviews, 1971 August 26, 1971	box 7
Mobil Stockholder, 1971 August 27, 1971	box 7
Cerf Alda Picking Mystery Guests Whats My Line, 1971 August 31, 1971	box 7
Public TV Financing, Geiss Toll Booth, Cultural Commercial, 1971 September 2, 1971	box 7
Love Machine, 1971 September 3, 1971	box 7
Sesame Street Rejection BBC, 1971 September 9, 1971	box 7
No Secrets on TV, 1971 September 10, 1971	box 7
Decline in Fall Originality New Season, 1971 September 14, 1971	box 7
Mao on Nixon Visit, 1971 September 15, 1971	box 7
Law and Order Identity Crisis, 1971 September 16, 1971	box 7
Good vs Bad TV, 1971 September 17, 1971	box 7
Furst Weak of TV, 1971 September 21, 1971	box 7

Z China Policy, 1971 September 22, 1971	box 7
PTV Board of Trustees Nominations, 1971 September 23, 1971	box 7
Pornosurgery, 1971 September 24, 1971	box 7
Meisen Letter Critical Credo, 1971 September 28, 1971	box 7
Quinn City, 1971 September 29, 1971	box 7
Cannon Fat, 1971 September 30, 1971	box 7
Civilisation Re-Runs, 1971 October 1, 1971	box 7
Advocates, 1971 October 5, 1971	box 7
Dead or Alive, 1971 October 6, 1971	box 7
Doctor Shows, 1971 October 7, 1971	box 7
Paranoia of Secrecy, 1971 October 8, 1971	box 7
FBI Censoring GADM PBS, 1971 October 12, 1971	box 7
Network Identity Crisis Survey Spying, 1971 October 13, 1971	box 7
Baseball Obscenity, 1971 October 14, 1971	box 7
McMillan and Wife, 1971 October 15, 1971	box 7
Shirley's World, 1971 October 16, 1971	box 7
Clemente World Series Coverage, 1971 October 19, 1971	box 8
Z-Rays, 1971 October 20, 1971	box 8
Knapp Commission, 1971 October 21, 1971	box 8
Efron Book, 1971 October 22, 1971	box 8
Nixon Supreme Court, 1971 October 26, 1971	box 8
Electric Company, 1971 October 28, 1971	box 8
Technological Revolution, Heavy Casettes, 1971 October 29, 1971	box 8
China Watchers Bunker Moyers, 1971 November 2, 1971	box 8
Bottom Line Commercials, 1971 November 3, 1971	box 8
Colombo Mystery Movie, 1971 November 4, 1971	box 8
TV Diseases Huntington's Chore Jacobs School, 1971 November 5, 1971	box 8
Jeannie Letters, 1971 November 9, 1971	box 8
How Shows Die, Mannings, 1971 November 10, 1971	box 8
Kael Fast Films, 1971 November 11, 1971	box 8

Doc Welby Payments, 1971 November 12, 1971	box 8
Lying in Commercials, 1971 November 16, 1971	box 8
Football Injuries, 1971 November 17, 1971	box 8
Cade County, G Ford Foundation, 1971 November 19, 1971	box 8
USC Card Stunts, 1971 November 23, 1971	box 8
Brothers Joyce, 1971 November 24, 1971	box 8
Plot to Murder Hitler, 1971 November 26, 1971	box 8
Coffee, 1971 November 29, 1971	box 8
George Plimpton, 1971 November 30, 1971	box 8
Brian's Song, 1971 December 1, 1971	box 8
Ed Sullivan, 1971 December 2, 1971	box 8
Frost, Bluffers Guide, 1971 December 3, 1971	box 8
PBS, 1971 December 7, 1971	box 8
Chinese Checkers, 1971 December 8, 1971	box 8
Griffin, Rise to Mediocrity, 1971 December 9, 1971	box 8
Griffin, 1971 December 14, 1971	box 8
Primus, 1971 December 15, 1971	box 8
Reviewing Salaries, Vanocur McNeil, 1971 December 17, 1971	box 8
Movies, Unexpurgated Theatre, 1971 December 17, 1971	box 8
Garagiola Slip, 1971 December 21, 1971	box 8
McLynch Bulls, 1971 December 22, 1971	box 8
Andy Williams, 1971 December 23, 1971	box 8
Public TV, 1971 December 24, 1971	box 8
Bouton-Webster, 1971 December 28, 1971	box 8
Introduction Mammys, 1971 December 29, 1971	box 8
Black Week Sweeps Month, 1971 December 30, 1971	box 8
I Dream of Jeanie Festival, 1971 December 31, 1971	box 8
Pre-reviewing, 1972 January 7, 1972	box 8
Live Hearings UN NY State Legislation, 1972 January 6, 1972	box 8
Mammys Longest Day, 1972 January 5, 1972	box 8
Longet Singing, 1972 January 4, 1972	box 8

Bob Teague, 1972 January 11, 1972	box 8
My Three Sons Special, 1972 January 11, 1972	box 8
Sanford and Son Pre-Reviewing, 1972 January 13, 1972	box 8
Football Plan Unpopularity Compromise, 1972 January 14, 1972	box 8
Buchwald Mannix, 1972 January 19, 1972	box 8
MTA Hearings Channel 13, 1972 January 20, 1972	box 8
State of the Union, 1972 January 27, 1972	box 8
Nixon, Nile, Kissinger, 1972 January 28, 1972	box 8
Blue Network Stockholders Letter, 1972 January 30, 1972	box 8
Paar-Nachman Feud, 1972 January 30, 1972	box 8
Advice to Paar, 1972 January 31, 1972	box 8
Telephony, 1972 February2, 1972	box 8
Welby Silver Hair, 1972 February2, 1972	box 8
Ted Bessell, 1972 February3, 1972	box 8
Brainwashing, 1972 February4, 1972	box 9
White Paper Vietnam, 1972 February8, 1972	box 9
Duel Davis, 1972 February10, 1972	box 9
Cleopatra Preview, 1972 February11, 1972	box 9
Cleopatra Part II, 1972 February15, 1972	box 9
Elizabeth Taylor's Bosom, 1972 February16, 1972	box 9
Wald Speech, 1972 February17, 1972	box 9
Crater, 1972 February18, 1972	box 9
Ben Hur Part II, 1972 February22, 1972	box 9
Nick Nixon China Show, 1972 February23, 1972	box 9
China Food, 1972 February24, 1972	box 9
Dual Anchormen, 1972 February25, 1972	box 106
Allen Show, 1972 February29, 1972	box 9
Screen Test, Penza and Jensen, 1972 March2, 1972	box 106
Confession of Ex-Anti Communist, 1972 March3, 1972	box 9
Bouton Defense Fund, 1972 March3, 1972	box 9
Peyton Place, 1972 March7, 1972	box 9
51st State, Liebling's Law, 1972 March8, 1972	

	box 9
Bad Taste Show, 1972 March9, 1972	box 9
Cultural Exchange, Red Detachment Women, 1972 March10, 1972	box 9
51st State Fact Sheet, 1972 March14, 1972	box 9
New Frost Show, Elizabeth Taylor, 1972 March15, 1972	box 9
Latest Antennas, Meisen Letter, 1972 March16, 1972	box 9
Color Obsolescence, Wizard of Oz, 1972 March17, 1972	box 9
Nichols Welby Repeats, 1972 March21, 1972	box 9
Elizabeth R, 1972 March24, 1972	box 9
Women TV Schedule Predictions, 1972 March28, 1972	box 9
Hijacker, 1972 March29, 1972	box 9
Game Shows, 1972 March30, 1972	box 9
Charity Prizes Gameshow Enright, All About Faces, 1972 April 4, 1972	box 9
News Bulletins Obscenity Test, 1972 April 5, 1972	box 9
New Schedule Awards, 1972 April 6, 1972	box 9
Schedules Introduction, 1972 April 7, 1972	box 9
TV IQ Test, 1972 April 9, 1972	box 9
Hockey Understatement Cup Blackout, 1972 April 11, 1972	box 9
Elimination Tournament, 1972 April 12, 1972	box 9
Oscars 72, 1972 April 13, 1972	box 9
Fear of Opera, Joan Sutherland, 1972 April 14, 1972	box 9
Interruptions, Public TV, 1972 April 16, 1972	box 9
Stamp Contest II, 1972 April, 1972	box 9
Transvestite, 1972 April 18, 1972	box 9
Schenkel Russell Basketball, 1972 April 19, 1972	box 9
CH21 Auction, 1972 April 20, 1972	box 9
Oscar Re-Runs, 1972 April 21, 1972	box 9
New Season Beating, 1972 April 23, 1972	box 9
Van Dyke Duck, 1972 April 24, 1972	box 9
Jackson Russell, Basketball Announcements, 1972 April 25, 1972	box 9
Nivon Dre-Empts Knicks Dlay Off 1072 April 25, 1072	

	box 9
Dialing UHF, Channel 21 Lunch, 1972 April 27, 1972	box 9
Emmy Awards Advance, 1972 April 30, 1972	box 9
Cassidy's Age, 1972 May 1, 1972	box 9
Ponderosa-Bonanza, 1972 May 2, 1972	box 9
Schenkel-Wolf-Albert, Sounds of Basketball, 1972 May 3, 1972	box 9
Bouton Weatherman Memorial Show, 1972 May 4, 1972	box 9
Basketball, 1972 May 8, 1972	box 9
Pastore, Violence, 1972 May 9, 1972	box 9
Cavett Publicity Re-Run, 1972 May 11, 1972	box 9
Colombo Night/Week, 1972 May 14, 1972	box 9
Cavett Emmy Strategy, 1972 May 15, 1972	box 9
Lassie Unrenewed, 1972 May 16, 1972	box 9
Second Obscenity Test, 1972 May 17, 1972	box 10
Escape Plan, 1972 May 18, 1972	box 10
Baseball Reforms, 1972 May 21, 1972	box 10
Commercials, Friends of the Earth, 1972 May 22, 1972	box 10
News Chairs, 1972 May 23, 1972	box 106
Stokes Debut, 1972 May 24, 1972	box 10
Memorial Recycling Re-Runs, 1972 May 30, 1972	box 10
Debates, Game Shows, 1972 May 31, 1972	box 10
Duel, Spelling, 1972 June 1, 1972	box 10
Warren Harding, 1972 June 4, 1972	box 10
Daugherty Projections, Calif Primaries, 1972 June 6, 1972	box 10
Commercials Case Studies, Life vs Art, 1972 June 7, 1972	box 10
Predictions, Ailes, 1972 August 8, 1972	box 10
Chairs, 1972 June 5, 1972	box 106
Posterity, 1972 June 6, 1972	box 10
Cavett Stay of Execution, 1972 June 11, 1972	box 10
Last of Mohicans, 1972 June 13, 1972	box 10
Gold Diggers vs Dingalings, 1972 June 14, 1972	box 10
Antennas, 1972 June 15, 1972	box 10

Media Manipulator Talk Aides, 1972 June 18, 1972	box 10
Monday Night Baseball, Fine's Family, 1972 June 14, 1972	box 10
Love American Style, 1972 June 20, 1972	box 10
Angela Davis Preview, 1972 June 21, 1972	box 10
Parrot's Practice Book Spring Football Training, 1972 June 22, 1972	box 10
Weather Short Reports, Albert, 1972 June 26, 1972	box 10
TV Guide Summer, 1972 June 25, 1972	box 10
Commercials, White Owls, Irritation, 1972 June 27, 1972	box 10
Corner Bar, 1972 June 28, 1972	box 10
Frazier Stander Fights, 1972 June 29, 1972	box 10
Audio Video, Broadcast Act 1984 1972 July 2, 1984, 1972	box 10
TV Execs Manual, Summer Shows, 1972 July 3, 1972	box 10
Ball Players, 1972 July 5, 1972	box 10
Cavett Replacement Shows, 1972 July 6, 1972	box 10
Movie Festivals, 1972 July 9, 1972	box 10
Wimbledon Tennis, 1972 July 10, 1972	box 10
Dems, 19 Hour Party, 1972 July 11, 1972	box 10
Convention Democrats Opening Night, 1972 July 12, 1972	box 10
Chess, Spasky Fischer TV, 1972 July 13, 1972	box 10
Cup-Stacking, Bias BB Announcers, 1972 July 16, 1972	box 10
TV Addiction, Dr TV, 1972 July 23, 1972	box 10
All Star News Team, 1972 July 25, 1972	box 10
Carson Fischer Goudinoff, 1972 July 26, 1972	box 10
OTV, Paulie the Galitz, [1972 July ]	box 10
TV Quiz, [1972 July ]	box 10
Paulie Galitz, [1972 July ]	box 10
Paulie Galitz, [1972 July ]	box 10
Re-Running Bulls, 1972 July 27, 1972	box 10
Cavett Salary Comeback, 1972 July 31, 1972	box 10
Cavett Last Days, Salary Salvatore Plans, 1972 August 1, 1972	box 10
McGovern Cavett Ticket, 1972 August 2, 1972	box 10

All Star News, Second Ballot, 1972 August 3, 1972	box 10
Agnew, Household World, 1972 August 6, 1972	box 10
McMahon for Vice President 1972 August 8, 1972	box 10
Color Set Figures, 1972 August, 1972	box 10
Chess Commercials, Shelby Chase Salvatore, 1972 August 10, 1972	box 10
All Star News Team, 3rd Ballot, 1972 August 11, 1972	box 11
Ballplayers, 1972 August 13, 1972	box 11
Goudinoff Chess Commercials, 1972 August 14, 1972	box 11
War and Peace Movie, 1972 August 15, 1972	box 11
Presidential Campaigns Substitutes, 1972 August 17, 1972	box 11
All Star Results Part Three, 1972 August 72, 1972	box 11
Nielsen Families, 1972 August 19, 1972	box 11
All Star Ballot, Heiss Explains Vote, 1972 August 21, 1972	box 11
All Star Results Part Four, 1972 August 22, 1972	box 11
Joyce Teitz Sexism, 1972 August, 1972	box 11
Footheld Cameras Shalit, 1972 August, 1972	box 11
GOP Convention Review, 1972 August 23, 1972	box 11
War and Peace Movie, 1972 August 24, 1972	box 11
Ratings, Nielsen Family, 1972 August 26, 1972	box 11
Commercial, Life vs Art Case Studies II, 1972 August 28, 1972	box 11
All Star Thanks, Trades, 1972 August 29, 1972	box 11
Olympics I, Schenkel vs McKay, 1972 September 2, 1972	box 11
Promo for Fall, 1972 September 10, 1972	box 11
Nielsen Family Circle Meeting Minutes, 1972 September 5, 1972	box 11
Jim Jensen, 1972 September 5, 1972	box 11
Zenith Salute, 25th Anniversary, 1972 September 11, 1972	box 11
Olympics, Basketball Group, 1972 September 12, 1972	box 11
Rookies Review, 1972 September 13, 1972	box 11
Alda, Dr Actor, 1972 September 15, 1972	box 11
New Nixon Quiz, Horn, 1972 September 17, 1972	box 11

Banacek, 1972 September 18, 1972	box 11
Waltons, Anna, Bridget, Little People, 1972 September 20, 1972	box 11
Ghost Story, Robards Premiere, 1972 September 21, 1972	box 11
MASH, Reviews, Anna King, 1972 September 25, 1972	box 11
All Time All Star Team, Joe Cupolo Letter, 1972 September 26, 1972	box 11
Canada USSR, Commercial, Eskina, 1972 September 27, 1972	box 11
Lynde Duncan Reviews, 1972 September 28, 1972	box 11
Banacek Plot, Phonebook Violence, 1972 October 1, 1972	box 11
Love Story, Bernie/Bridget Accents, 1972 October 2, 1972	box 11
Shalit Rebutal, All Star Letter, 1972 October 3, 1972	box 11
Police Surgeon, 1972 October 4, 1972	box 11
Nielsen Family Circle Revisited, 1972 October 8, 1972	box 11
I've Got a Secret, Cassidy, Alda [1972 October ]	box 11
Search/Julie Andrews Reviews, 1972 October 11, 1972	box 11
Antennas/Beer Cans Specials, 1972 October 12, 1972	box 11
72 Kittys, 1972 October 15, 1972	box 11
Mrs Columbo, 1972 October 16, 1972	box 11
Rivera Bouton, 1972 October 17, 1972	box 11
Hope Special, 1972 October 18, 1972	box 11
Commercials, Life vs Art, 1972 October 19, 1972	box 11
Nielsen Lawyers Letter, 1972 October 22, 1972	box 11
Cavett Paar, 1972 October 23, 1972	box 11
David Cassidy Fans Avon Lady, 1972 October, 1972	box 11
Horn's Permissive New Shows, 1972 October 24, 1972	box 11
New Ratings Systems, 1972 October 26, 1972	box 11
Wednesday Movie of Week, Holbrook, 1972 November 1, 1972	box 11
Commercials, Life vs Art, 1972 November 2, 1972	box 11
Of Thee I Sing, 1972 November 7, 1972	box 11
Election Night Coverage, 1972 November 9, 1972	box 12

Winchester/Tijuana Small Reviews, 1972 November 12, 1972	box 12
King Alan Review, [1972 November ]	box 12
Scarlet A t Commercials, Jeannette McGuire, 1972 November, 1972	box 12
Sixth Sense, Streets of San Francisco, 1972 November 13, 1972	box 12
Kung Pu, 1972 November 14, 1972	box 12
SIDS Alternative Rating System, Al Watt, 1972 November 15, 1972	box 12
Coronation Street Language, 1972 November 16, 1972	box 12
Auction, 1972 November 19, 1972	box 12
Aftra Strike, 1972 November 19, 1972	box 12
Happy Endings, 1972 November, 1972	box 12
Chadwick, MacLean Carr Vickers, 1972 November 22, 1972	box 12
New Orleans Nielsen, 1972 November 26, 1972	box 12
Hart's Shirtsleeves, 1972 November 27, 1972	box 12
Alice Cooper Donnie Osmonds Reviews, 1972 November 28, 1972	box 12
Nick Johnson Seat FCC, 1972 December 3, 1972	box 12
Pledges, Memorial Week, 1972 December 4, 1972	box 12
Nielsen Convention Sites, 1972 December 5, 1972	box 12
Glick's Diary, 1972 December, 1972	box 12
Laing Mailer, 1972 December 6, 1972	box 12
History, Dates, Sex, 1972 December 7, 1972	box 12
Birth of Hoax, 1972 December 10, 1972	box 12
Pop Explosion, Jazz, 1972 December 11, 1972	box 12
Nielsen Guest Speaker, Alda, 1972 December 12, 1972	box 12
Russell 2nd Season, 1972 December 12, 1972	box 12
Sports Commercial Hall of Fame, 1972 December 17, 1972	box 12
Monday Night Season End Re-Runs, 1972 December 18, 1972	box 12
	box 12
Ramsey Cup, 1972 December 20, 1972	DOX 12

	box 12
Rain World Series, 1972 December 31, 1972	box 12
Basketball Quiz, 1973 January 2, 1973	box 12
Yule Log, 1973 January 3, 1973	box 12
Football Owners Recliff, 1973 January 4, 1973	box 12
Cavett Campaign, 1973 January, 1973	box 12
Abortion, Cousin Maude, 1973 January 7, 1973	box 12
Balanced Reporting Bombing, 1973 January 9, 1973	box 12
Paar Predictions, 1973 January 8, 1973	box 12
Paar Review, 1973 January 10, 1973	box 12
Wolff Demoton ASVP, 1973 January 11, 1973	box 12
Final Results All Star Team, 1973 January, 1973	box 12
Cronkite Reforms, 1973 January 15, 1973	box 12
Credo, Goebells Whitehead, [1973 January]	box 12
Super Bowl Commercials, 1973 January 16, 1973	box 12
Bonanza Finale, 1973 January 17, 1973	box 12
Star Spangled Banner, 1973 January 18, 1973	box 12
White Flags, 1973 January 21, 1973	box 12
Nash vs Nixon, 1973 January 22, 1973	box 12
Kolodny Superbowl, 1973 January 23, 1973	box 12
Benny Crosby Specials, 1973 January 24, 1973	box 12
Firehouse, 1973 January 24, 1973	box 13
An American Family, 1973 January 25, 1973	box 13
Barnes Essex, 1973 January 28, 1973	box 13
Wolf Albert Survey, 1973 January 29, 1973	box 13
Levins Monopoly Ratings, 1973 February1, 1973	box 13
State of Union, 1973 February4, 1973	box 13
Mandatory Retirement, Benny Hope, 1973 February4, 1973	box 13
Monday World Premiere Movies, 1973 February5, 1973	box 13
Longest Nite Sweepstakes, 1973 February7, 1973	box 13
Papp, Much Ado Review, 1973 February6, 1973	box 13
Burrud Bill, Thrill Seekers, 1973 February8, 1973	box 13

Longest Night, 1973 February9, 1973	box 13
Favorites, 1973 February10, 1973	box 13
Vanocur, Fear, They Cowards, 1973 February11, 1973	box 13
Toobin Sucherman Awards, 1973 February12, 1973	box 13
Papp, Much Ado Part Two, Stockholders, 1973 February13, 1973	box 13
Stockholders Report, 1973 February14, 1973	box 13
State of Union, Radio, 1973 February19, 1973	box 13
Dave Marash and Beards, 1973 February22, 1973	box 106
Jolly Green Giant Case, 1973 February25, 1973	box 13
False Teeth Commercials Salvatore Hockey, 1973 February25, 1973	box 13
Lip Readers Eyewitness, 1973 February26, 1973	box 13
NBC Pilots, 1973 February27, 1973	box 13
Wolff Survey Results, 1973 February28, 1973	box 13
Historical Landmarks I, 1973 March1, 1973	box 13
Historical Landmarks II, 1973 March7, 1973	box 13
Historical Landmarks III, Appeal for New Place, 1973 March4, 1973	box 13
Paar Review, Cooper, 1973 March6, 1973	box 13
Raquel Really, 1973 March8, 1973	box 13
Laugh in Finale, 1973 March13, 1973	box 13
Craven Postman, Equal Time, 1973 March14, 1973	box 13
Winchesters, 1973 March14, 1973	box 13
Capitol Punishment, 1973 March18, 1973	box 13
Morley, 1973 March19, 1973	box 13
Carol Burnett on Maude, Walter Defense, 1973 March21, 1973	box 13
Bouton, Peterson, Keikech, 1973 March20, 1973	box 13
Mitgang Licensing, 1973 March22, 1973	box 13
10,000 Pyramid, 1973 March25, 1973	box 13
Oscar Award Week, 1973 March26, 1973	box 13
Draft Hope, 1973 March27, 1973	box 13
Pueblo Holbrook, 1973 March28, 1973	box 13

Big Money Quiz, 1973 March, 1973	box 13
Good News Hour, 1973 March, 1973	box 13
Telephone Number Commercials, 1973 March, 1973	box 13
10,000 Pyramid Review, 1973 March29, 1973	box 13
Namath, Bouton Marriage Rumor, 1973 April 1, 1973	box 106
Bridget/Bernie Cancelled, 1973 April 2, 1973	box 13
Waltons Saved, 1973 April 3, 1973	box 13
American Family Finale, 1973 April 4, 1973	box 13
Siegel ShaLit, 1973 April 8, 1973	box 13
Victoria Vitalis, 1973 April 9, 1973	box 13
New Season Medical Report, 1973 April 10, 1973	box 13
Book Awards, 1973 April 12, 1973	box 14
Adrienne Barbeau, 1973 April 15, 1973	box 14
Bridget/Bernie Poll, 1973 April 16, 1973	box 14
Sharoff Tax from Host, 1973 April 17, 1973	box 14
Papp, What Happened Letter to Moscow, 1973 April 18, 1973	box 14
Dating Game Louds, 1973 April 19, 1973	box 14
Baxter, 1973 April 23, 1973	box 14
Easter Parade Review, 1973 April 24, 1973	box 14
Don Quixote, Man Without Country, 1973 April 25, 1973	box 14
Cassidy Proxy, 1973 April 26, 1973	box 14
Wrigleys Commercial, 1973 April 24, 1973	box 14
Emmy Nomination Kung Fu Serifs, 1973 April 30, 1973	box 14
Nixon Watergate Chess Speech, 1973 May 1, 1973	box 14
The Watergate Affair, 1973 May 2, 1973	box 14
Grimsby Questions, 1973 May 6, 1973	box 14
Bonanza Reruns, 1973 May 7, 1973	box 14
Harding Equal Time, 1973 May 8, 1973	box 14
Nixon's Reply, Peterson Endorsement, 1973 May 9, 1973	box 14
How to Get Dirty Words on TV, 1973 May, 1973	box 14
Flag Ratings, Freedom and Security, Group W Documentaries, 1973 May 10, 1973	box 14

Bridget/Bernie Letters, 1973 May 14, 1973	box 14
Women of the Year, 1973 May 16, 1973	box 14
Emmy Protests, Brando Oscars, 1973 May 17, 1973	box 14
Watergate Premiere, 1973 May 18, 1973	box 14
Emmy Predictions, 1973 May 20, 1973	box 14
Watergate 2, 1973 May 21, 1973	box 14
25th Emmy Review, 1973 May 22, 1973	box 14
Salute to Humble Howard, 1973 May 23, 1973	box 14
Blow Up, Expurgated Theatre, 1973 May 24, 1973	box 14
Blow Up Editing, Scissors Ratings, 1973 May 29, 1973	box 14
Lindsay Nelson, Mets Review, 1973 May, 1973	box 14
Baxter Anchorman, 1973 May 28, 1973	box 14
Watergate 3, 1973 May 30, 1973	box 14
Briget/Bernie, 1973 May 31, 1973	box 14
Monday Night Baseball Premiere, 1973 June 3, 1973	box 14
Spartacus Scissors Editing, 1973 June 4, 1973	box 14
Adult Primer Telethons, 1973 June 5, 1973	box 14
Highway Safety Telethon, 1973 June 6, 1973	box 14
New York Mets Baseball, 1973 June 7, 1973	box 14
FCC Song Watergate, 1973 June 10, 1973	box 14
Producers Scissors Review, 1973 June 11, 1973	box 14
Weeki Wachee Springs Thing Review, 1973 June 12, 1973	box 14
Weeki Wachee Bottled Water, 1973 June 14, 1973	box 14
Solow Mediocrity, HS Dropouts, 1973 June 17, 1973	box 14
Cox vs TV, 1973 June 18, 1973	box 14
Brando Cavett, 1973 June 19, 1973	box 14
Julie Harris, 1973 June 20, 1973	box 14
Blow Up, 1973 June 21, 1973	box 14
Writer's Strike, 1973 June 24, 1973	box 14
Jack PAAR, Hollywood, 1973 June 25, 1973	box 14
Seeing is Not Believing, 1973 June 27, 1973	box 14
Jack Barry, 1973 June 28, 1973	box 14

McKuen Rod, 1973 July 1, 1973	box 14
Lie Detector Schubin, 1973 July 2, 1973	box 14
All Star News Teams, 1973 July 3, 1973	box 14
Love Thy Neighbor, 1973 July 5, 1973	box 14
Hamlet on NBC, 1973 July 8, 1973	box 15
Channel 2 Newsroom Review, 1973 July 9, 1973	box 15
Republican Phone Conspiracy, 1973 July 10, 1973	box 15
FCC Platform Campaign Contribution, 1973 July 11, 1973	box 15
Bridget loves Bernie Poll, 1973 July 13, 1973	box 15
American Family Reruns, 1973 July 15, 1973	box 15
New Brothers, 1973 July 16, 1973	box 15
Girl in My Life, 1973 July 18, 1973	box 15
Jerry of Joe Commercial, 1973 July 27, 1973	box 15
Lyman Benched, 1973 July 24, 1973	box 15
FCC Mail Poll, 1973 July 25, 1973	box 15
Why I Like PAAR, 1973 July 26, 1973	box 15
Mr Dirt Obituary, 1973 July 29, 1973	box 15
Bonanza, 1973 July 30, 1973	box 15
FCC Final Summary, 1973 July 30, 1973	box 15
Monday Night Baseball, 1973 July 31, 1973	box 15
Rivera Goodnite America Review, 1973 August 1, 1973	box 15
Watergate Movie, 1973 August 2, 1973	box 15
Poetry Eliot Prize Allen, 1973 August 5, 1973	box 15
Lyman Outrating Soaps, 1973 August 6, 1973	box 15
Quinn Rudd, 1973 August 7, 1973	box 15
Raven Tap, 1973 August 8, 1973	box 15
Walters Quinn Ratings, 1973 August 9, 1973	box 15
Watergate, Lyman Nixon Rebutal, 1973 August, 1973	box 15
ABC Morning Show, 1973 August, 1973	box 15
Scamardella Wedding Follow Up, 1973 August, 1973	box 15
Man for All Seasons Reruns, 1973 August 12, 1973	box 15
George C Scott, Monday Night Baseball, 1973 August 14, 1973	box 15

Mauve Abortion Reruns, 1973 August 15, 1973	box 15
Scarmadella Wedding Roseann, 1973 August 16, 1973	box 15
Quinn Rudd II, 1973 August 19, 1973	box 15
Gossip Column 2, 1973 August 20, 1973	box 15
Stick & Bones Delay Review, 1973 August 21, 1973	box 15
FCC Advice, 1973 August 22, 1973	box 15
ABC Early Morning, 1973 August 23, 1973	box 15
Return of PAAR, 1973 August 26, 1973	box 15
Outcast of Islands Hum, 1973 August 27, 1973	box 15
Free TV, 1973 August 28, 1973	box 15
Jack Paar Farewell, 1973 August 29, 1973	box 15
Maude Equal Time, 1973 September 3, 1973	box 15
Predictions 1974-75 Watergate Influence, 1973 September 4, 1973	box 15
Jerry Lewis Telethon, 1973 September 6, 1973	box 15
Music Country Review, 1973 September 6, 1973	box 15
1973 Season Preview, 1973 September 9, 1973, 1973	box 15
Miss America Pageant, 1973 September, 1973	box 15
Lotsa Luck Premiere, 1973 September 11, 1973	box 15
Diana Premiere Lucy, 1973 September 12, 1973	box 15
Calucci Department Review, 1973 September 13, 1973	box 15
Energy Crisis, 1973 September 15, 1973	box 15
Girl with Extra Review, 1973 September 17, 1973	box 15
Maude Alcoholism, 1973 September 18, 1973	box 15
Adam's Rib, Perry Mason Review, 1973 September 19, 1973	box 15
NBC Follies Review, 1973 September 20, 1973	box 16
Riggs vs King, Tennis, 1973 September 22, 1973	box 16
Hawaii 5 O, 1973 September 23, 1973	box 16
Offshore Drilling Documentary, Channel 21, 1973 September 24, 1973	box 16
Saturday Nite Reviews, All in the Family, Mash, Mary, 1973 September 25, 1973	box 16
Needless Pins Premieres, Brian Reith, 1973 September 26, 1973	box 16

Ozzies Girls Review, 1973 September 30, 1973	box 16
Emergency Chase, 1973 [September ], 1973	box 16
Lotsa Luck, Diana Follow Up, 1973 October 1, 1973	box 16
New Temp Rising, 1973 October 2, 1973	box 16
Griff Review, 1973 October 3, 1973	box 16
Monday Nite Football, 1973 October 7, 1973	box 16
Bob and Carol and Ted and Alice, 1973 October 8, 1973	box 16
Shaft, 1973 October 9, 1973	box 16
Shaft, Standings, 1973 October 9, 1973	box 16
Love Story Premiere, 1973 October 10, 1973	box 16
Magician Rollout Reviews, 1973 October 11, 1973	box 16
Testimonials, McMahon, Smith, Namath, 1973 October 14, 1973	box 16
Islanders Review, 1973 October 15, 1973	box 16
Nixon Ford Ceremony, 1973 October 16, 1973	box 16
Tenafly, Faraday Reviews, 1973 October 7, 1973	box 16
Channel 4 Standing Up, 1973 October 18, 1973	box 16
Toma, Police Science, 1973 October 21, 1973	box 16
Shape of Things, 1973 October 22, 1973	box 16
Tomorrow, 1973 October 23, 1973	box 16
Opryland Special, 1973 October 24, 1973	box 16
Rumor Mill, 1973 October 25, 1973	box 16
Kojak, 1973 October 24, 1973	box 16
Novak Third Girl, 1973 October 28, 1973	box 16
Nixon Press Conference Impeachment Preview, 1973 October 30, 1973	box 16
Indig Gowdy, 1973 October 31, 1973	box 16
Article Reference Calendar, 1973 November, 1973	box 16
Streisand Special, 1973 November 2, 1973	box 16
Obituary Mason/ Bob and Ted, 1973 November 5, 1973	box 16
Cossel Fruit Loom, 1973 November 6, 1973	box 16
Watergate Moyers Premiere, 1973 November 7, 1973	box 16
Royal Wedding, 1973 November 15, 1973	box 16

Rumor Mill, 1973 November 8, 1973	box 16
Cosell Poll, 1973 November 11, 1973	box 17
UHF, 1973 November 13, 1973	box 17
Nixon Energy Speech, 1973 November 12, 1973	box 17
Blue Knight Wambaugh, 1973 November 14, 1973	box 17
UHF Channel 67, 1973 November 18, 1973	box 17
Elvis Sinatra Specials, 1973 November 19, 1973	box 17
Calucci Department Obituary, 1973 November 21, 1973	box 17
Diana/Paar Obituary, 1973 November 26, 1973	box 17
Nixon Energy Talk, Emergency Plan, 1973 November 27, 1973	box 17
Police Story, 1973 November 28, 1973	box 17
Love Story Obituary Adam's Rib, 1973 November 29, 1973	box 17
War and Peace Confusion, 1973 December 2, 1973	box 17
Article Reference Calendar, 1973 December, 1973	box 17
Frankenstein, 1973 December 12, 1973	box 17
Hawkins, 1973 December 4, 1973	box 17
Jacques Costeau, 1973 December 5, 1973	box 17
Gas Shortage, 1973 December 6, 1973	box 17
Cosell Poll, 1973 December 9, 1973	box 17
Nana, 1973 December 11, 1973	box 17
Rumor Mill, 1973 December 13, 1973	box 17
Sunshine/Brian's Song/ The Glass Menagerie Review, 1973 December 16, 1973	box 17
Gnomes of Zurich, 1973 December 17, 1973	box 17
Love Story, Ritchie Solow, 1973 December 18, 1973	box 17
Niccola Cooking Channel 67, 1973 December 19, 1973	box 17
Jensen Theatre, 1973 December 20, 1973	box 17
Standing Up News, Ubell's Reply, 1973 December 23, 1973	box 17
Yule Log, 1973 December 28, 1973	box 17
Naked List, 1973 December 30, 1973	box 17
Article Reference Calendar, 1974 January, 1974	box 17
1973/1974 Season Follow Up, 1974 January 1, 1974	box 17

Geoffrey Holder, 1974 January 2, 1974	box 17
Roll Out Obituary/Needles and Pins Obituary, 1974 January 3, 1974	box 17
Cowboys, 1974 January 5, 1974	box 17
Dr Test Pattern, 1974 January 6, 1974	box 17
Chamberlain Fitzgerald, 1974 January 7, 1974	box 17
Bowling for Dollars, 1974 January 8, 1974	box 17
Martha Deane, 1974 January 1, 1974	box 18
Dirty Sally, 1974 January 16, 1974	box 18
Achievements First Season, 1974 January 13, 1974	box 18
Superbowl 8, 1974 January 15, 1974	box 18
Happy Days, 1974 January 17, 1974	box 18
Uher 5000 1974 January, 5000, 1974	box 18
Plot to Kill Mrs McMillan, 1974 January 20, 1974	box 18
McMillan and Wife, 1974 January 21, 1974	box 18
Moyers Impeachment, 1974 January 22, 1974	box 18
Serling Cousteau, 1974 January 21, 1974	box 18
Dr TV Test Pattern Follow Up, 1974 January 27, 1974	box 18
Ali Frazier Cossell, 1974 January 29, 1974	box 18
Jane Pittman, 1974 January 31, 1974	box 18
Article Reference Calendar, 1974 February, 1974	box 18
Good Times, 1974 February8, 1974	box 18
CronkiteVisits Baxter, 1974 February11, 1974	box 18
Tex's 25, 1974 February12, 1974	box 18
Van Dyke Alcoholism, 1974 February13, 1974	box 18
Carmelita Pope, 1974 February14, 1974	box 18
Ten Commandments, 1974 February19, 1974	box 18
Rumor Mill, 1974 February20, 1974	box 18
Cry Rape/Case of Rape, 1974 February21, 1974	box 18
Emergency Plus, 1974 February25, 1974	box 18
Nixon Press Conference, Sweating, 1974 February 25, 1974	box 18
Killer Bees, 1974 February26, 1974	box 18
Apple's Way, 1974 February28, 1974	

- Page 33 -

	box 18
Islanders Part Two, 1974 [February], 1974	box 18
Police Talk, 1974 March3, 1974	box 18
Columbo Dog, 1974 March4, 1974	box 18
Star Commercials, 1974 March5, 1974	box 18
Police Story Special, 1974 March5, 1974	box 18
NBA on CBS, 1974 March10, 1974	box 18
Jack the Ripper, 1974 March11, 1974	box 18
Specials, Slovik, 1974 March13, 1974	box 18
Wonder Woman, 1974 March14, 1974	box 18
New Treasure Hunt, 1974 March17, 1974	box 18
St Patricks Day, 1974 March18, 1974	box 18
Islanders Hockey, 1974 March19, 1974	box 18
Magician FBI Obituary, 1974 March, 1974	box 18
Streaker, 1974 March20, 1974	box 19
Cavett Radicals, 1974 March21, 1974	box 19
Nudity Poll, 1974 March24, 1974	box 19
Merchant of Venice, Merchant of Poland, 1974 March24, 1974	box 19
Kiley Paternity, 1974 March26, 1974	box 19
Humpty Dumpty Gutwirth Show, 1974 March27, 1974	box 19
New York Nets Baseball, 1974 March28, 1974	box 19
Rumor Mill March, 1974 March31, March, 1974	box 19
Eye on New York, 1974 April, 1974	box 19
8 Sitcom Review, 1974 April 1, 1974	box 19
Mobil, 1974 April 4, 1974	box 19
The Movies, Paramount Salutes, 1974 April 2, 1974	box 19
Oscar Streaker, 1974 April 5, 1974	box 19
May a Documentary, 1974 April 3, 1974	box 19
Columbo's Wife, 1974 April 7, 1974	box 19
Bowling for Dollars, 1974 April 8, 1974	box 19
Jacob/Joseph, Hamburgers Review, 1974 April 9, 1974	box 19
Women of Year, Cavacalde Gillette, 1974 April 10, 1974	box 19

	box 20
Channel 4 Kidneys, 1974 June 10, 1974	box 20
Yamashita, 1974 June 11, 1974	box 20
Old Shows, 1974 June 12, 1974	box 20
Comedy World, 1974 June 13, 1974	box 20
Dr Pepper, 1974 June 16, 1974	box 20
PTV Newsday Edit Rebutal, 1974 June 17, 1974	box 20
Collins Mitchell, 1974 June 18, 1974	box 20
Bobbie Gentry, 1974 June 19, 1974	box 20
Overexposure List, 1974 June 23, 1974	box 20
Solzhenitsyn, 1974 June 25, 1974	box 20
ABC Frankenstein, 1974 June 24, 1974	box 20
Abend Riesel Debates, 1974 June 27, 1974	box 20
Jekyl and Hyde, 1974 July 1, 1974	box 20
Summer Without Boys, 1974 July 2, 1974	box 20
Orlando and Dawn, 1974 July 3, 1974	box 20
Partridge/Brady Merger, 1974 July, 1974	box 20
Bicentennial Minutes Premiere, 1974 July 4, 1974	box 20
Hollywood Squares, 1974 July 9, 1974	box 20
Kojak Reappraisal, 1974 July 10, 1974	box 20
Mac Davis, 1974 July 12, 1974	box 20
Masked Gourmet, 1974 July 14, 1974	box 20
Mobil Voice, 1974 July 15, 1974	box 20
Next Scream You Hear Review, 1974 July 16, 1974	box 20
Marilyn Remembered, 1974 July 17, 1974	box 20
New New Temperature Rising, 1974 July 18, 1974	box 20
Tennis, 1974 July 21, 1974	box 20
Dr Abend, 10.00 News, Channel 5, 1974 July 22, 1974	box 20
All Star Game, 1974 July 23, 1974	box 20
All Star News Ballot, 1974 July 24, 1974	box 20
Impeachment, 1974 July 25, 1974	box 20
Schneider Football, Owners vs Players, 1974 July 30, 1974	box 20

Shalit Concert, 1974 July 31, 1974	box 20
Dr TV, Japanese TV Sets, 1974 July, 1974	box 20
Overexposure, 1974 August 4, 1974	box 20
Viewer of the Year, 1974 August 5, 1974	box 20
Kojak Lolly Pop Study, 1974 August 6, 1974	box 20
Kicking TV, 1974 August 8, 1974	box 20
K Letter Shows, 1974 August 11, 1974	box 20
Vacation, Nixon Resigns, 1974 August 27, 1974	box 20
Ford 1st Press Conference, 1974 August 29, 1974	box 20
Article Reference Calendar, 1974 August, 1974	box 20
Post Nixon Talk Show Crisis, 1974 September 3, 1974	box 21
Fonda Darrow, 1974 September 4, 1974	box 21
Sandburg's Lincoln, 1974 September 6, 1974	box 21
That's My Mama, 1974 September 5, 1974	box 21
Cavett, Shalit, 1974 September 8, 1974	box 21
Rhoda Premiere, 1974 September 9, 1974	box 21
Little House, 1974 September 10, 1974	box 21
Sons and Daughters, 1974 September 11, 1974	box 21
Planet of the Apes, 1974 September 13, 1974	box 21
Nielsen Times, 1974 September 15, 1974	box 21
Born Free Review, 1974 September 16, 1974	box 21
Movin On Review, 1974 September 19, 1974	box 21
Police Woman, 1974 September 20, 1974	box 21
Kodiak, 1974 September 22, 1974	box 21
Sonny Show, 1974 September 23, 1974	box 21
Christie Love, 1974 September 25, 1974	box 21
Sierra, 1974 September 26, 1974	box 21
Chico and the Man, 1974 September 27, 1974	box 21
New Variety Faces, 1974 September 28, 1974	box 21
Pre-Reviewing, 1974 September 29, 1974	box 21
Born Free, Susan Dey, 1974 September 30, 1974	box 21
Article Reference Calendar 1974 September /October, 1974	box 21

Julie Nixon Debut, 1974 October 1, 1974         box 21           Python, 1974 October 7, 1974         box 21           Welby 74 Crisis, Clinic Hair, 1974 October 8, 1974         box 21           Groucho Marx, 1974 October 9, 1974         box 21           Stolen TV Sets, 1974 October 10, 1974         box 21           Re-run Museums, 1974 October 13, 1974         box 106           Rona Barrett, 1974 October 15, 1974         box 21           Sinatra, 1974 October 14, 1974         box 21           All Star 74 Results, 1974 October 16, 1974         box 21           Channel 67 Ballot Stuff, 1974 October 17, 1974         box 21           Season Changes, 1974 October 20, 1974         box 21           Frank Magazine Show, 1974 October 21, 1974         box 21           Drink, Drank, Drunk, 1974 October 23, 1974         box 21           Orporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 23, 1974         box 21           Corporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 27, 1974         box 21           Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974         box 21           Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974         box 21           Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974         box 21           Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974         box 21           Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November 5, 1974         box 21      <		
Welby 74 Crisis, Clinic Hair, 1974 October 8, 1974         box 21           Groucho Marx, 1974 October 9, 1974         box 21           Stolen TV Sets, 1974 October 10, 1974         box 21           Re-run Museums, 1974 October 13, 1974         box 106           Rona Barrett, 1974 October 15, 1974         box 21           Sinatra, 1974 October 14, 1974         box 21           All Star 74 Results, 1974 October 16, 1974         box 21           Channel 67 Ballot Stuff, 1974 October 20, 1974         box 21           Season Changes, 1974 October 20, 1974         box 21           Frank Magazine Show, 1974 October 21, 1974         box 21           Drink, Drank, Drunk, 1974 October 23, 1974         box 21           Corporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 23, 1974         box 21           Columbo Wife Killing, 1974 October 27, 1974         box 21           Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974         box 21           Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974         box 21           Vupstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974         box 21           Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November 4, 1974         box 21           Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974         box 21           Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974         box 21           Nielsen Diary, 1974 November, 1974 <td< td=""><td>Julie Nixon Debut, 1974 October 1, 1974</td><td>box 21</td></td<>	Julie Nixon Debut, 1974 October 1, 1974	box 21
Groucho Marx, 1974 October 9, 1974         box 21           Stolen TV Sets, 1974 October 10, 1974         box 21           Re-run Museums, 1974 October 13, 1974         box 106           Rona Barrett, 1974 October 15, 1974         box 21           Sinatra, 1974 October 14, 1974         box 21           All Star 74 Results, 1974 October 16, 1974         box 21           Channel 67 Ballot Stuff, 1974 October 17, 1974         box 21           Season Changes, 1974 October 20, 1974         box 21           Frank Magazine Show, 1974 October 21, 1974         box 21           Drink, Drank, Orunk, 1974 October 23, 1974         box 21           Corporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 23, 1974         box 21           Columbo Wife Killing, 1974 October 28, 1974         box 21           Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974         box 21           Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974         box 21           Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974         box 21           Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974         box 21           Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974         box 21           Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974         box 21           Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974         box 21           Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 <t< td=""><td>Python, 1974 October 7, 1974</td><td>box 21</td></t<>	Python, 1974 October 7, 1974	box 21
Stolen TV Sets, 1974 October 10, 1974         box 21           Re-run Museums, 1974 October 13, 1974         box 106           Rona Barrett, 1974 October 15, 1974         box 21           Sinatra, 1974 October 14, 1974         box 21           All Star 74 Results, 1974 October 16, 1974         box 21           Channel 67 Ballot Stuff, 1974 October 20, 1974         box 21           Season Changes, 1974 October 20, 1974         box 21           Frank Magazine Show, 1974 October 21, 1974         box 21           Drink, Drank, Drunk, 1974 October 23, 1974         box 21           Corporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 23, 1974         box 21           Columbo Wife Killing, 1974 October 24, 1974         box 21           Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974         box 21           Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974         box 21           Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974         box 21           Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974         box 21           Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November 4, 1974         box 21           Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974         box 21           Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974         box 21           Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974         box 21           Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 1	Welby 74 Crisis, Clinic Hair, 1974 October 8, 1974	box 21
Re-run Museums, 1974 October 13, 1974         box 106           Rona Barrett, 1974 October 15, 1974         box 21           Sinatra, 1974 October 14, 1974         box 21           All Star 74 Results, 1974 October 16, 1974         box 21           Channel 67 Ballot Stuff, 1974 October 17, 1974         box 21           Season Changes, 1974 October 20, 1974         box 21           Frank Magazine Show, 1974 October 21, 1974         box 21           The Law, 1974 October 22, 1974         box 21           Drink, Drank, Drunk, 1974 October 23, 1974         box 21           Corporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 23, 1974         box 21           Columbo Wife Killing, 1974 October 27, 1974         box 21           Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974         box 21           Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974         box 21           Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974         box 21           Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974         box 21           Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974         box 21           Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974         box 21           Niclsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974         box 21           Niclsen Diary, 1974 November, 1974         box 21           Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974         box 21 <tr< td=""><td>Groucho Marx, 1974 October 9, 1974</td><td>box 21</td></tr<>	Groucho Marx, 1974 October 9, 1974	box 21
Rona Barrett, 1974 October 15, 1974         box 21           Sinatra, 1974 October 14, 1974         box 21           All Star 74 Results, 1974 October 16, 1974         box 21           Channel 67 Ballot Stuff, 1974 October 17, 1974         box 21           Season Changes, 1974 October 20, 1974         box 21           Frank Magazine Show, 1974 October 21, 1974         box 21           The Law, 1974 October 22, 1974         box 21           Drink, Drank, Drunk, 1974 October 23, 1974         box 21           Corporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 24, 1974         box 21           Columbo Wife Killing, 1974 October 27, 1974         box 21           Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974         box 21           Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974         box 21           Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974         box 21           Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974         box 21           Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974         box 21           Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974         box 21           Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974         box 21           Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974         box 21           Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974         box 21           Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974         box 21	Stolen TV Sets, 1974 October 10, 1974	box 21
Sinatra, 1974 October 14, 1974 box 21  All Star 74 Results, 1974 October 16, 1974 box 21  Channel 67 Ballot Stuff, 1974 October 17, 1974 box 21  Season Changes, 1974 October 20, 1974 box 21  Frank Magazine Show, 1974 October 21, 1974 box 21  The Law, 1974 October 22, 1974 box 21  Drink, Drank, Drunk, 1974 October 23, 1974 box 21  Corporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 24, 1974 box 21  Columbo Wife Killing, 1974 October 27, 1974 box 21  Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974 box 21  Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974 box 21  Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974  Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974 box 21  Nielsen Diary, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Section Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Re-run Museums, 1974 October 13, 1974	box 106
All Star 74 Results, 1974 October 16, 1974 box 21  Channel 67 Ballot Stuff, 1974 October 17, 1974 box 21  Season Changes, 1974 October 20, 1974 box 21  Frank Magazine Show, 1974 October 21, 1974 box 21  The Law, 1974 October 22, 1974 box 21  Drink, Drank, Drunk, 1974 October 23, 1974 box 21  Corporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 24, 1974 box 21  Columbo Wife Killing, 1974 October 27, 1974 box 21  Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974 box 21  Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974 box 21  Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974  Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974 box 21  Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Section Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Rona Barrett, 1974 October 15, 1974	box 21
Channel 67 Ballot Stuff, 1974 October 17, 1974 box 21  Season Changes, 1974 October 20, 1974 box 21  Frank Magazine Show, 1974 October 21, 1974 box 21  The Law, 1974 October 22, 1974 box 21  Drink, Drank, Drunk, 1974 October 23, 1974 box 21  Corporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 24, 1974 box 21  Columbo Wife Killing, 1974 October 27, 1974 box 21  Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974 box 21  Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974 box 21  Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974  Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974 box 21  Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 box 21  Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 November 11, 1974  Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974  Box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Sinatra, 1974 October 14, 1974	box 21
Season Changes, 1974 October 20, 1974         box 21           Frank Magazine Show, 1974 October 21, 1974         box 21           The Law, 1974 October 22, 1974         box 21           Drink, Drank, Drunk, 1974 October 23, 1974         box 21           Corporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 24, 1974         box 21           Columbo Wife Killing, 1974 October 27, 1974         box 21           Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974         box 21           Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974         box 21           Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974         box 21           Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974         box 21           Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974         box 21           Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974         box 21           Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974         box 21           Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974         box 21           Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974         box 21           Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974         box 21           Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974         box 21           November 11, 1974         box 21           Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974         box 21           Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 November 15, box 22 </td <td>All Star 74 Results, 1974 October 16, 1974</td> <td>box 21</td>	All Star 74 Results, 1974 October 16, 1974	box 21
Frank Magazine Show, 1974 October 21, 1974 box 21  The Law, 1974 October 22, 1974 box 21  Drink, Drank, Drunk, 1974 October 23, 1974 box 21  Corporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 24, 1974 box 21  Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974 box 21  Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974 box 21  Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974  Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974 box 21  Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 box 21  Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Channel 67 Ballot Stuff, 1974 October 17, 1974	box 21
The Law, 1974 October 22, 1974 box 21  Drink, Drank, Drunk, 1974 October 23, 1974 box 21  Corporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 24, 1974 box 21  Columbo Wife Killing, 1974 October 27, 1974 box 21  Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974 box 21  Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974 box 21  Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974  Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974 box 21  Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 box 21  Ratings System, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Season Changes, 1974 October 20, 1974	box 21
Drink, Drank, Drunk, 1974 October 23, 1974 box 21  Corporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 24, 1974 box 21  Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974 box 21  Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974 box 21  Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974 box 21  Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974  Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974 box 21  Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 box 21  Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 hox 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 hox 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Frank Magazine Show, 1974 October 21, 1974	box 21
Corporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 24, 1974 box 21  Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974 box 21  Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974 box 21  Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974  Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974 box 21  Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 box 21  Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	The Law, 1974 October 22, 1974	box 21
Columbo Wife Killing, 1974 October 27, 1974 box 21  Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974 box 21  Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974 box 21  Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974  Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974 box 21  Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 box 21  Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Drink, Drank, Drunk, 1974 October 23, 1974	box 21
Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974 box 21  Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974 box 21  Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974  Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974 box 21  Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 box 21  Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 November 11, 1974  Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Corporal Klinger Wedding, 1974 October 24, 1974	box 21
Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974 box 21  Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974  Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974 box 21  Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 box 21  Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 hovember 11, 1974  Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Columbo Wife Killing, 1974 October 27, 1974	box 21
Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974  Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974 box 21  Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 box 21  Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 November 11, 1974  Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Rhoda Wedding, 1974 October 28, 1974	box 21
Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974  Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974 box 21  Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 box 21  Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  November 11, 1974  Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Sinatra Follow Up, 1974 October 29, 1974	box 21
Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974  Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974 box 21  Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 box 21  Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 November 11, 1974  Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Article Reference Calendar, 1974 November, 1974	box 21
Computer Election Predictions 1974 1974 November 5, 1974, 1974  Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974 box 21  Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 box 21  Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 box 21  Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Upstairs Downstairs Missing Tapes, 1974 November, 1974	box 21
Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974 box 21  Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 box 21  Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 November 11, 1974  Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Javits-Clark Commercials, 1974 November 4, 1974	box 21
Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974 box 21  Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 November 11, 1974  Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22		box 21
Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974 box 21  Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 November 11, 1974  Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Bicentennial Minutes Follow Up, 1974 November 6, 1974	box 21
Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974 box 21  Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 November 11, 1974  Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 21  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Nielsen Diary, 1974 November 7, 1974	box 21
Computer Election Mistakes, Polly Award Show, 1974 November 11, 1974  Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Ratings System, 1974 November, 1974	box 21
November 11, 1974  Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974  Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Pakistani Kid, 1974 November 10, 1974	box 21
Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974 box 22  Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22		box 21
Editing Movies, Dr Jacobs Magic Bullet, 1974 November 15, box 22	Von Karajan, 1974 November 13, 1974	box 21
0 , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Deodrants and Mice, 1974 November 13, 1974	box 22
		box 22

Rhoda Wedding Rerun, 1974 November 17, 1974	box 22
Godfather Cuts, 1974 November, 1974	box 22
Brief Encounter, Sandy in Disneyland, 1974 November 19, 1974	box 22
Feeling Good Premiere, 1974 November 20, 1974	box 22
Tidy Bowl, 1974 November 21, 1974	box 22
Karpis, FBI Story, 1974 December 1, 1974	box 22
Paper Moon Obituary, 1974 December 4, 1974	box 22
Yule Log Sound, 1974 December 6, 1974	box 22
Rhoda's Name, 1974 December 9, 1974	box 22
After the Fall, 1974 December 11, 1974	box 22
Inflation, 1974 December 12, 1974	box 22
Computer Analysis Roast, 1974 December 15, 1974	box 22
Janeway Inflation Show, 1974 December 16, 1974	box 22
Untouchables, 1974 December 17, 1974	box 22
Christmas Gift List, 1974 December 22, 1974	box 22
Shape of TV News, 1974 December, 1974	box 22
January Article Reference Calendar, 1975 January, 1975	box 106
NBC Identity Crisis, 1975 January 5, 1975	box 24
New Marvin Kitman Show Name, 1975 January 8, 1975	box 24
Old Blue Eyes is Back, Sinatra Follow Up, 1975 January 10, 1975	box 24
Man of Year, 1975 January 12, 1975	box 24
Paul Sand, 1975 January 13, 1975	box 24
Ascent of Man, 1975 January 14, 1975	box 24
All American Number 1, 1975 January 15, 1975	box 24
Ford's America, 1975 January 17, 1975	box 24
Pearlman Game Show Questions, 1975 January 14, 1975	box 24
Rickies Special Show, 1975 January 20, 1975	box 24
American Can Debut, 1975 January 21, 1975	box 24
Hot L Baltimor, 1975 January 24, 1975	box 24
Jeffersons, 1975 January 27, 1975	box 24
Esposito Music Column Theme, 1975 January 28, 1975	box 24

Smothers Brother, 1975 January 29, 1975	box 24
Rather CBS Reports, The Best Congress Money Can Buy, 1975 January 31, 1975	box 24
FebruaryArticle Reference Calendar, 1975 February, 1975	box 106
Mediocrity, 1975 February2, 1975	box 24
Bring Back Rather, CBS White House Press Conference, 1975 February3, 1975	box 24
Wrigley's Fruit Tree, 1975 February4, 1975	box 24
Masterpiece Theatre, The Higgler/Cook, 1975 February5, 1975	box 24
Waltons Slo-Mo, 1975 February7, 1975	box 24
Mature Lexophobia, 1975 February9, 1975	box 24
Sara T, Linda Blair Review, 1975 February11, 1975	box 24
Cher Show Review, 1975 February 12, 1975	box 24
Khan, 1975 February14, 1975	box 24
Follow Up Theme Song, 1975 February16, 1975	box 24
Masterpiece Theatre Flag, 1975 February17, 1975	box 24
Jeopardy, 1975 February18, 1975	box 24
Rookies, 1975 February19, 1975	box 24
Serling Cousteau Campanella, 1975 February 21, 1975	box 24
SWAT Premiere, 1975 February26, 1975	box 24
TVA, 1975 February25, 1975	box 24
Game Show as Theatre, 1975 February24, 1975	box 24
Islanders Audio Hockey Music, 1975 February25, 1975	box 24
Garagiola Testemonials, 1975 February28, 1975	box 24
Ligget Group Spots Bicentennial, 1975 March2, 1975	box 24
Mets Trade, 1975 March3, 1975	box 24
Stereo Festival Series Sound Music, 1975 March4, 1975	box 24
Olivier Polaroid Reviews People's Choice, Love Among Ruins, 1975 March7, 1975	box 24
SWAT Follow Up, 1975 March9, 1975	box 24
Farewell Martha Deane, 1975 March10, 1975	box 24
Dr TV Rosler Kid, 1975 March11, 1975	box 24
Article Reference Calendar, March1975	box 24

Festival 75, Public Television Appearances, 1975 March12, 1975	box 22
Six Million Dollar Man Doll, 1975 March16, 1975	box 22
Bilko Return, 1975 March17, 1975	box 22
Patty Hearst, 1975 March18, 1975	box 22
Shamrock Sweepstake, 1975 March19, 1975	box 22
Cage without a Key, 1975 March21, 1975	box 22
Amateur Hour, 1975 March23, 1975	box 22
Monty Python, 1975 March24, 1975	box 22
Knicks Problems, Wollf-Ramsey, 1975 March28, 1975	box 22
100, 000 Question Big Money Gameshow, 1975 March30, 1975	box 22
Night of Living Dead, 1975 March31, 1975	box 22
Article Reference Calendar 1975 April, 1975	box 22
Baretta, 1975 April 1, 1975	box 22
Feeling a Good Follow Up, 1975 April 2, 1975	box 22
Dead Man Running, 1975 April 4, 1975	box 22
Monty Python Second Series, 1975 April 6, 1975	box 22
Awards for Award Shows, 1975 April 7, 1975	box 22
Oscar Sneak Preview, 1975 April 8, 1975	box 22
Happy Endings, 1975 April 10, 1975	box 22
We'll Get By, 1975 April 11, 1975	box 22
Feeling Good Follow Up, 1975 April 13, 1975	box 23
Six Million Dollar Woman, 1975 April 14, 1975	box 23
The Law, 1975 April 16, 1975	box 23
Fonz for President Announcement, 1975 April 15, 1975	box 23
Python Program Schedule, 1975 April 20, 1975	box 23
QB VII, 1975 April 23, 1975	box 23
Alice Cooper Nightmare, 1975 April 4, 1975	box 23
Hockey Violence, 1975 April 24, 1975	box 23
The Law Cancellation, 1975 April 28, 1975	box 23
Barney Miller I, 1975 April 30, 1975	box 23
Jacobs Novel, 1975 April, 1975	box 23

Novel, Huck Finn, 1975 May 4, 1975	box 23
Interruptions Fund Raising, 1975 May 5, 1975	box 23
New Season 1975 Action Adventure, 1975 May 6, 1975, 1975	box 23
Spinoffs 1975 Season, 1975 May 7, 1975, 1975	box 23
Cosell Variety Show Prevue, 1975 May 9, 1975	box 23
New Upstairs Downstairs, 1975 May 11, 1975	box 23
Alternative to Channel 13 Pledge Weeks, 1975 May 12, 1975	box 23
Dr TV Flatiron Building, 1975 May 13, 1975	box 23
Steph Edwards Farewell, 1975 May 14, 1975	box 23
Daytime Emmys, 1975 May 16, 1975	box 23
Viewer Emmys, 1975 May 19, 1975	box 23
Emmy Review, 1975 May 20, 1975	box 23
Emmy 75, Shalit, 1975 May 21, 1975	box 23
Dimaggio's New Career, 1975 May 23, 1975	box 23
Summer Season, 1975 May 25, 1975	box 23
Moon for Misbegotten, 1975 May 27, 1975	box 23
Lucille Ball Emmys, 1975 May 28, 1975	box 23
Rona Gossip Hole, 1975 May 29, 1975	box 23
Kolchak Tribune, 1975 June 1, 1975	box 23
Swat Job, 1975 June 2, 1975	box 23
Manhattan News Beames Budget, 1975 June 3, 1975	box 23
In the Beginning Clark, 1975 June 4, 1975	box 23
Auction Prevue, 1975 June 6, 1975	box 23
Family Hour, 1975 June 9, 1975	box 23
Channel 13 Auction II, 1975 June 10, 1975	box 23
The Blob, 1975 June 11, 1975	box 23
Fields Dynasty, 1975 June 12, 1975	box 23
Channel 31 Alternative TV Channel 13, 1975 June 13, 1975	box 23
Splitsecond Treasure Chest, 1975 June 15, 1975	box 23
Patsy Awards 75, 1975 June 16, 1975	box 23
Fred the Parrot, 1975 June 17, 1975	box 23

Ellis Bonds Prevue, 1975 June 18, 1975	box 25
Channel 67 Closing, Dixon Paul Show, 1975 June 20, 1975	box 25
TV Repairman of the Year, 1975 June 21, 1975	box 25
Cooper's No-Watching Methods, 1975 June 23, 1975	box 25
Shark Promo, 1975 June 24, 1975	box 25
Channel 13 Auction Finale, 1975 June 25, 1975	box 25
Article Reference Calendar, 1975 July, 1975	box 25
Great American History Test, 1975 July, 1975	box 25
Cars, 1975 July 2, 1975	box 25
Game Show Success Story, 1975 July 6, 1975	box 25
Broken Treaty, 1975 July 8, 1975	box 25
Heathertons, Joey and Dad, 1975 July 9, 1975	box 25
Middle Age Blues, 1975 July 11, 1975	box 32
Cronkite Space, 25th Anniversary, 1975 July 14, 1975	box 32
Column Format Changes, 1975 August 5, 1975	box 32
Family Hour, 1975 August 6, 1975	box 32
Blake Committee, 1975 August 8, 1975	box 32
Bouton Scores Music Portland, 1975 August 11, 1975	box 32
Talking Animals Commercial, 1975 August 12, 1975	box 32
Candid Camera 25th Anniversary, 1975 August 13, 1975	box 32
Shape of the News, 1975 August 15, 1975	box 106
Kneitel Acting School, 1975 August 17, 1975	box 32
Auction Follow Up Warble, 1975 August 18, 1975	box 32
Almost Anything Goes, 1975 August 20, 1975	box 32
One Minute News, 1975 August 22, 1975	box 32
Blake Mash War Crimes Trial, 1975 August 24, 1975	box 32
Beacon Hill, 1975 August 25, 1975	box 25
One Minute News Follow Up, 1975 August 26, 1975	box 106
Ellis Bonds Eyewitness Premiere, 1975 August 27, 1975	box 25
75/76 Season, Good vs Bad TV, 1975 August 31, 75/76, 1975	box 25
Article Reference Calendar, 1975 September, 1975	box 25
Mac Arthur Commanders, 1975 September 2, 1975	

	box 25
Summer Notes 1975 1975 September 3, 1975, 1975	box 25
Bobby Kennedy Jnr Wildlife Special, 1975 September 5, 1975	box 25
Seasons Standing Antennas, 1975 September 7, 1975	box 25
Fay Montefuscos Premiere, 1975 September 8, 1975	box 25
Joe Forrester Reviews, 1975 September 9, 1975	box 25
When Thongs Rotten on the Rocks, 1975 September 10, 1975	box 25
Ali Special, 1975 September 12, 1975	box 25
Fast Cut Antonosky vs Fay Montisco, 1975 September 13, 1975	box 25
Beacon Hill, Accuracy, Sex, 1975 September 14, 1975	box 25
Kotter Review, 1975 September 16, 1975	box 25
Switch Review, Starsky and Hutch, 1975 September 17, 1975	box 25
Big Eddie Bronk Review, 1975 September 19, 1975	box 25
Dying and Other Trends, Medical Story, Doctor's Hospital, 1975 September 21, 1975	box 25
Cosell Show Review, 1975 September 22, 1975	box 25
Phyliss, 1975 September 23, 1975	box 25
Royal Lovers, Barbara Walters, 1975 September 24, 1975	box 25
Space 1999 1975 September 28, 1999, 1975	box 26
CIA Hearings, 1975 September 29, 1975	box 26
Guns of Autumn, 1975 September 30, 1975	box 26
Article Reference Calendar, 1975 October, 1975	box 26
Not-Cops Unorthodox Police Shows, 1975 October 2, 1975	box 26
Python Wide World, 1975 October 3, 1975	box 26
Matt Helm, 1975 October 6, 1975	box 26
Invisible Man, 1975 October 7, 1975	box 26
Jennie, 1975 October 18, 1975	box 26
Note to Readers, Non Viewers, 1975 October 10, 1975	box 26
John Henry Faulk, Fear on Trial, 1975 October, 1975	box 26
Tom Seaver, 1975 October 14, 1975	box 26

Save Beacon Hill Plea, 1975 October 15, 1975	box 26
Curt Gowdy, 1975 October 17, 1975	box 26
Killing TV Exec Stories, Quee Newspaper Pub, 1975 October 19, 1975	box 26
Deadlx Tower, 1975 October 20, 1975	box 26
Dr Kiley (Welby) Wedding, 1975 October 21, 1975	box 26
Woman Alive PBS Show, 1975 October 22, 1975	box 26
Lindberg Case Movie Deadly Tower Followup, 1975 October 24, 1975	box 26
Blake War Trial II, 1975 October 26, 1975	box 26
Buchwald Collins, 1975 October 27, 1975	box 26
Linda Blair/Bob Hope Special, 1975 October 28, 1975	box 26
75/76 The Worst Season in History?, 1975 October 29, 75/76, 1975	box 26
Doctor's Hospital, 1975 October 31, 1975	box 26
Article Reference Calendar, 1975 November, 1975	box 26
Gas, 1975 November, 1975	box 26
Good Morning America, 1975 November 4, 1975	box 26
Saturday Night Live, 1975 November 7, 1975	box 26
Sex and Violence, 1975 November 9, 1975	box 26
Family Hour Studies, 1975 November 11, 1975	box 26
Foster & Laurie, 1975 November 12, 1975	box 26
ON THE ROCKS, 1975 November 14, 1975	box 106
M*A*S*H vs. CHICO AND THE MAN, 1975 November 16, 1975	box 106
That's Entertainment, 1975 November 18, 1975	box 26
Medical Story, 1975 November 14, 1975	box 27
Saturday Night Live vs Saturday Night (Live), 1975 November 21, 1975	box 27
Gary and Marvin's Poor Almanac, 1975 November 23, 1975	box 27
NBC Peacock, 1975 November, 1975	box 27
Giving Thanks, Thanksgiving 75, 1975 November 26, 1975	box 27
Tape Recorder, 1975 November 2, 1975	box 27
Owl and Pussycat, Not Coming Attraction, 1975 November 28, 1975	box 27

Article Reference Calendar, 1975 December, 1975	box 27
Grady/Cop and the Kid Screenings, Second Season Opening, 1975 December 5, 1975	box 27
Xmas, 1975 December 7, 1975	box 27
Incredible Machine, 1975 December 9, 1975	box 27
Bluffers Frost, 1975 December 12, 1975	box 27
Hoffa, 10 Minutes, 1975 December 15, 1975	box 27
One Day at a Time, 1975 December 16, 1975	box 27
Blue Knight, 1975 December 17, 1975	box 27
Python Suit, 1975 December 19, 1975	box 27
Cable Dilemma, 1975 December 21, 1975	box 27
Saturday Nite Panning, 1975 December 23, 1975	box 27
Python Suit II, 1975 December 24, 1975	box 27
Ten Most Mediocre 1975 1975 December 28, 1975, 1975	box 27
Mary Hartman, Lear Soap Opera, 1976 January 4, 1976	box 27
Mary Hartman II, 1976 January 6, 1976	box 27
Lora Maxwell, 1976 January 7, 1976	box 27
Grady, 1976 January 9, 1976	box 27
Salute to Jamie Sommers Bionic Woman, 1976 January 11, 1976	box 27
Nebraska-N, 1976 January 12, 1976	box 27
Mary Hartman Follow Up, 1976 January 13, 1976	box 27
Worst Season Ever, 1976 January 18, 1976	box 28
Super Bowl, 1976 January 18, 1976	box 28
Eleanor and Franklin, 1976 January 19, 1976	box 28
Adams Family, 1976 January 20, 1976	box 28
Bionic Women, 1976 January 21, 1976	box 28
Super Night at Superbowl, Worst Show of Year, 1976 January 23, 1976	box 28
One Minute Show, 1976 January 25, 1976	box 28
24 Hour Football, 1976 January 26, 1976	box 28
Mary Hartman Letters, 1976 January 27, 1976	box 28
The Dumplings, 1976 January 28, 1976	box 28

Live Lincoln Center, 1976 January 30, 1976	box 28
Novels in Print, 1976 February1, 1976	box 28
Guadeloupe TV, Virgin Islands, 1976 February9, 1976	box 28
Article Reference Calendar, 1976 February, 1976	box 28
Fonzie Club, 1976 February10, 1976	box 28
Weiser Man of the Year Award, 1976 February11, 1976	box 28
National Geographic Animals Nobody Loved, 1976 February13, 1976	box 28
Python Star Trek Quiz, 1976 February15, 1976	box 28
Winter Olympics Award, 1976 February16, 1976	box 28
Winter Olympics, The Right to not Know, 1976 February 17, 1976	box 28
Electronic Computer Programming Institute Drama Commercial, 1976 February18, 1976	box 28
Roasts, 1976 February 20, 1976	box 28
Barney Miller, 1976 February22, 1976	box 28
Who Loves ya Baby Special, 1976 February23, 1976	box 28
Fonzie vs Ford, 1976 February24, 1976	box 28
Grimsby and Beutel, Ellis and Bonds, 1976 February25, 1976	box 106
Moyers Journal, New Equality, 1976 February27, 1976	box 28
Ten Most Violent Shows, 1976 February 29, 1976	box 28
President Ford and Policewoman, 1976 March2, 1976	box 28
Starsky and Hutch Reappraisal, Car Choreography, 1976 March3, 1976	box 28
Frank Field, 1976 March5, 1976	box 106
Swedenberg James Superschedule, 1976 March7, 1976	box 28
Good Heaven, 1976 March8, 1976	box 28
Fonzie Presidential Poll Results, 1976 March9 (1 of 2 folders), 1976	box 28
Fonzie Presidential Poll Results, 1976 March9 (2 of 2 folders), 1976	box 106
Hamlisch Jinx Theme Music, 1976 March10, 1976	box 28
Mary Hartman, Chicken Soup Killing, 1976 March12, 1976	box 28
TVA Survey 2, Smiling, 1976 March14, 1976	box 28

Superbowl TV, 1976 March15, 1976	box 29
Fonz vs TV Poll, 1976 March16, 1976	box 29
Richman, Poorman, 1976 March17, 1976	box 29
Zorro, Serials, 1976 March19, 1976	box 29
Police vs Other Professions, 1976 March21, 1976	box 29
Rich Man/ Poor Man Series II, 1976 March23, 1976	box 29
Golden Sit Com Hour, Kotter/B Miller, 1976 March24, 1976	box 29
Channel 9 & Thames, 1976 March26, 1976	box 29
Ellery Queen, 1976 March28, 1976	box 29
Moyers Why Work, 1976 March29, 1976	box 29
Article Reference Calendar, 1976 March, 1976	box 29
Helter Skelter, 1976 April 1, 1976	box 29
Joe and Pat Harper, 1976 April 4, 1976	box 29
Ellery Queens, 1976 April 5, 1976	box 29
Adam's Follow Up, 1976 April 6, 1976	box 29
TV Presidential Preference Poll, 1976 April 7, 1976	box 106
Oscar 76, 1976 April 11, 1976	box 29
Python Live, 1976 April 26, 1976	box 29
Fonz Campaign Strategy, 1976 April 27, 1976	box 29
Wonder Woman, 1976 April 28, 1976	box 29
Nielson Auditor Family, 1976 April 30, 1976	box 29
Article Reference Calendar, 1976 April, 1976	box 29
Barbara Walters Million Dollar Contract, 1976 May 2, 1976	box 29
Moyers CBS, 1976 May 3, 1976	box 29
Sanford and Son, Wednesday and Friday, 1976 May, 1976	box 29
Louise Lassen Junkie, 1976 May 7, 1976	box 29
Channel 13 Auction 76, 1976 May 9, 1976	box 29
New Invisible Man, 1976 May 10, 1976	box 29
Brenda Starr Movie, 1976 May 11, 1976	box 29
Lorreta Haggers Faux Pas, MH Good Friday, 1976 May 12, 1976	box 29
Lowell Thomas Remembers, 1976 May 14, 1976	box 29
Inner Tennis Premiere, 1976 May 16, 1976	

	box 30
Emmy 76 Prewrite, 1976 May 17, 1976	box 30
Emmy 76 Postwrite Thank Yous, 1976 May 19, 1976	box 30
New Fay, 1976 May 21, 1976	box 30
Geographical Location Visiting Shows, 1976 May 23, 1976	box 30
Prime Time Saturday Night Emmy, 1976 May 24, 1976	box 30
Gemini Man Follow Up, 1976 May 25, 1976	box 30
Charo, 1976 May 26, 1976	box 30
Cabletax, Paying for Public TV, Bandwagon 21, 1976 May 28, 1976	box 30
Summer 76, 1976 May 30, 1976	box 30
Article Reference Calendar, 1976 May, 1976	box 30
Article Reference Calendar, 1976 June, 1976	box 30
Lew Lehrs Animal Series, Monkeys, 1976 June 1, 1976	box 30
The Moron Hour, Family Hour Impact, 1976 June 2, 1976	box 30
Barbara Walters Farewell Party, 1976 June 4, 1976	box 30
Rhoda Divorce, 1976 June 6, 1976	box 30
Barbara Walters Anchorwoman, 1976 June 7, 1976	box 30
Emmy Reforms Trapdoor Technique, 1976 June 8, 1976	box 30
Nielson Convention, 1976 June 8, 1976	box 30
Family Changes, John Amos Quits, 1976 June 9, 1976	box 30
Tennis No-One, 1976 June 11, 1976	box 30
Bionic Horse Man Cost, 1976 June 13, 1976	box 30
Gone with the Wind, 1976 June 16, 1976	box 30
Crime News Killings, 1976 June 15, 1976	box 30
Voting HBO, 1976 June 20, 1976	box 30
Great Commercial West World, 1976 June, 1976	box 30
Metro News, 1976 June 22, 1976	box 30
Pat Collins Re Runs, 1976 June 25, 1976	box 30
13 Auction, McNeil Reruns, 1976 June 27, 1976	box 30
Mary Tyler Moore Ballet, 1976 June 28, 1976	box 30
Allen Jayne Meadows, 1976 June 29, 1976	box 30
Swan Lake Ballet, Lincoln Center Live, 1976 June 30, 1976	box 30

Article Reference Calendar, 1976 July, 1976	box 30
Anthems, Star Spangled Banner vs. Stars Stripes Forever, 1976 July 2, 1976	box 30
200 Years from Now, 1976 July 4, 1976	box 106
July 4 Bicentennial Coverage, 1976 July 6, 1976	box 30
Delegates TV Round Up, 1976 July 11, 1976	box 30
Democrat Conference Opening, 1976 July 12, 1976	box 31
Floor Reporters Democrat Convention, 1976 July 13, 1976	box 31
Democratic Convention Columns, 1976 July 13, 1976	box 31
Cronkite Waffling at Convention, 1976 July 15, 1976	box 31
Nielsen Family Convention Follow Up, 1976 July 18, 1976	box 31
Exclusives, Post Democratic Conventions, 1976 July 19, 1976	box 31
Democratic Convention, 1976 July 25, 1976	box 31
Olympics Friday Night Football Game, 1976 July 26, 1976	box 31
Olympics Commercial Medals, 1976 July 28, 1976	box 31
Chase Hartman, 1976 July 30, 1976	box 31
Final Olympics, 1976 August 1, 1976	box 31
<sup>3</sup> / <sub>4</sub> Hour Soaps, 1976 August 2, 1976	box 31
Woman of the Year, 1976 August 4, 1976	box 31
Talking Olympics, 1976 August 6, 1976	box 31
Cronkite Segression, 1976 August 8, 1976	box 31
Beach Boys, 1976 August 9, 1976	box 31
Live at the Olympics, Roone Arledge, 1976 August 15, 1976	box 31
GOP Opener, Floor Reporting Convention, 1976 August 16, 1976	box 31
Convention Analysis, Moyers Sevaried Battle, 1976 August 17, 1976	box 31
Podium Coverage, 1976 August 18, 1976	box 31
Allstar Convention Team, 1976 August 20, 1976	box 31
Proms 76, 1976 August 23, 1976	box 31
Dr Richards Tennis Cosell, 1976 August 24, 1976	box 31
Tennis Pledge Week, 1976 August 25, 1976	box 31
Ivan the Terrible, 1976 August 27, 1976	box 31

'76 Season Cancellation Trend, 1976 August 29, 1976	box 31
Transsexual Sex Change Medical Centre, 1976 August 30, 1976	box 31
Fonzie 1950s 1976 August 31, 1950s, 1976	box 31
Article Reference Calendar, 1976 September, 1976	box 31
Polympics, 1976 September 5, 1976	box 31
Thames 9 Week Premiere, 1976 September 6, 1976	box 31
Naked Civil Servant, 1976 September 7, 1976	box 31
Ball Four, Conflict of Interest, 1976 September 12, 1976	box 31
Ball Four, The Treatment, 1976 September 13, 1976	box 31
Ball Four, Pilot Rewrites, 1976 September 14, 1976	box 31
Ball Four, Financial Rewards, 1976 September 15, 1976	box 31
Ball Four, Artistic Rewards, 1976 September 16, 1976	box 31
Ball Four Poll, Moral Issues, 1976 September 17, 1976	box 31
Season Horse Race, 1976 September 19, 1976	box 31
New Season Training, 1976 September 20, 1976	box 31
Ba Ba Black Sheep, 1976 September 21, 1976	box 32
Ford Carter Debates Preview, 1976 September 22, 1976	box 32
Gemini Man, 1976 September 24, 1976	box 32
Year of the Novel, 1976 September 26, 1976	box 32
Novel on TV, Shalit Book Reviewer, 16 September 26	box 32
Letters to Fonzie about Pinky, 1976 September 28, 1976	box 32
Captain and the Kings Premiere, 1976 September, 1976	box 32
Article Reference Calendar, 1976 October, 1976	box 32
Richman Poorman Book 2, 1976 October 1, 1976	box 32
Debate I Post Write, 1976 October 3, 1976	box 32
Mary Hartman Premiere, 2nd Season, 1976 October 4, 1976	box 32
Barbara Walters Premiere on ABC, 1976 October 5, 1976	box 32
Defining and Making an Anchor, 1976 October 7, 1976	box 106
Godzilla Rangers, 1976 October 8, 1976	box 32
Pepsi Challenge, 1976 October 10, 1976	box 32
Who Won Debates, 1976 October 11, 1976	box 32
Jane Pauley Debut, 1976 October 12, 1976	

	box 32
Dean Interview Today Show, 1976 October 14, 1976	box 32
Weekend Reviews, 1976 October 15, 1976	box 32
Bowling for Dollars, 1976 October 17, 1976	box 32
ABC Playoff Baseball, 1976 October 18, 1976	box 32
Korean Library Hour, 1976 October 19, 1976	box 32
Sexism and Barbara Walters, 1976 October 21, 1976	box 32
Weekend Show, 1976 October 22, 1976	box 33
Most Hated, 1976 October 24, 1976	box 33
Buckley/Moynihan Final Debate, 1976 October 25, 1976	box 33
Barry Greenberg Letter, 1976 October 26, 1976	box 33
Campaign Clichés, 1976 October 31, 1976	box 106
Mary Hartman Testicle Transplant, 1976 November 7, 1976	box 33
Family Viewing Policy, 1976 November 8, 1976	box 33
Gone With the Wind, 1976 November 9, 1976	box 33
Relief from Commercial Interruptions, 1976 November 11, 1976	box 33
Weekend, 1976 November 12, 1976	box 33
NETWORK Movie, 1976 November 14, 1976	box 33
News Live Audience, 1976 November 16, 1976	box 33
Colgate Mrs Marsh Commercials, 1976 November 18, 1976	box 33
Article Reference Calendar, 1976 November, 1976	box 33
Article Reference Calendar, 1976 December, 1976	box 33
Bionic Brain for Critic, 1977 January 18, 1977	box 33
Carter, WHAT"S MY LINE, 1977 January 20, 1977	box 33
Schuman Story, Rock Follies, 1977 January 22, 1977	box 33
ROOTS, 1977 January 23, 1977	box 33
HELTER SKELTER follow up, 1977 January 25, 1977	box 33
ROOTS follow up, 1977 January 27, 1977	box 33
4th Network Plan, 1977 January 30, 1977	box 33
BIONIC WOMAN revisited, 1977 February3, 1977	box 33
ABC Building Vanishes, 1977 February6, 1977	box 33
Barbara Walters Flop, 1977 February8, 1977	box 33

Fat Dog Food, 1977 February10, 1977	box 33
ROOTS Sequel, 1977 February13, 1977	box 33
Pinky Fonzie, 1977 February15, 1977	box 33
TALL GUNNER, 1977 February17, 1977	box 33
Nielsen Series I, 1977 February20, 1977	box 33
Nielsens I, 1977 February20, 1977	box 34
Nielsens II, 1977 February21, 1977	box 34
Nielsens III, 1977 February22, 1977	box 34
Mardi Gras Big Event Saturday Night Live, 1977 February24, 1977	box 34
TV Listings Ban, 1977 February27, 1977	box 34
Glitter Palace Lesbianism, 1977 February28, 1977	box 34
Article Reference Calendar, 1977 February, 1977	box 34
Manilow Special, 1977 March2, 1977	box 34
Laverne and Shirley Lyrics, 1977 March1, 1977	box 34
Carter Phoner, 1977 March3, 1977	box 34
Mao Avenue Program Mers Mick Johnson, 1977 March6, 1977	box 34
Rock Follies Public Television, 1977 March7, 1977	box 34
SCENES FROM A MARRIAGE, 1977 March8, 1977	box 34
SCENES FROM A MARRIAGE II, 1977 March9, 1977	box 34
Rivera Hite Report, 3 Generations of Geraldo Crying, 1977 March10, 1977	box 34
Eleanor and Franklin, 1977 March13, 1977	box 34
Roone Arledge as News President, 1977 March14, 1977	box 34
Death of Rudy Jordache, 1977 March15, 1977	box 34
Deadliest Season, 1977 March16, 1977	box 34
Winkler Meets Shakespeare, 1977 March17, 1977	box 34
Rock Follies Follow Up, 1977 March20, 1977	box 34
THE LIFE AND ASSASSINATION OF THE KINGFISH, 1977 March21, 1977	box 34
Fire Next Door, 1977 March22, 1977	box 34
Baretta Falls in Love, 1977 March23, 1977	box 34
Mary Tyler Moore Farewell, 1977 March24, 1977	box 34

Sheehan's Oscar Picks, 1977 March28, 1977	box 34
FLIGHT TO HOLOCAUST, 1977 March29, 1977	box 34
4th Season Antennal Rating, 1977 March30, 1977	box 34
Braless Trend I, 1977 March31, 1977	box 34
JESUS, 1977 April 4, 1977	box 34
CHALLENGE OF THE STARS, Jacquelyn Smith, 1977 April 4, 1977	box 34
EIGHT IS ENOUGH, 1977 April 5, 1977	box 34
Barbara Walters Elizabeth Taylor Special, 1977 April 6, 1977	box 35
Fangett Major Report, 1977 April 6, 1977	box 35
THREE's COMPANY, 1977 April 7, 1977	box 35
Rudy Dead, 1977 April 10, 1977	box 35
NASHVILLE 99, Cop Show Farewell, 1977 April 12, 1977	box 35
1st TV Critics Circle Award, 1977 April 13, 1977	box 35
THE BEST OF ERNIE KOVACS, 1977 April 14, 1977	box 35
CELEBRITY CHALLENGE OF THE SEXES, 1977 April 17, 1977	box 35
All that Glitters, 1977 April 18, 1977	box 35
Islander Fans Organized vs Media, 1977 April 19, 1977	box 35
SOMETHING FOR JOEY, 1977 April 20, 1977	box 35
Peter Principle, 1977 April 21, 1977	box 35
Gong Show, 1977 April 24, 1977	box 35
Ampersands, Titles & Friends, 1977 April 25, 1977	box 35
Dick Cavett on 20,000 PYRAMID, 1977 April 26, 1977	box 35
UPSTAIRS DOWNSTAIRS Last Episode, 1977 April 28, 1977	box 35
UPSTAIRS DOWNSTAIRS Farewell Fundraiser, 1977 May 1, 1977	box 35
Andros Targets, 1977 May 2, 1977	box 35
UPSTAIRS DOWNSTAIRS Farewell Party, 1977 May 3, 1977	box 35
Roone Arledge Resignation News, 1977 May 4, 1977	box 35
Nixon/Frost, 1977 May 5, 1977	box 35
POLDARK, 1977 May 8, 1977	box 35
Nixon/Frost, Would You Believe, 1977 May 9, 1977	box 35

MAN FROM ATLANTIS II, 1977 May 10, 1977	box 35
HARD TIMES, 1977 May 11, 1977	box 35
Lists, 1977 May 15, 1977	box 35
Siegel Look a Like Contest, 1977 May 16, 1977	box 35
MAN FROM ATLANTIS Sneak Preview, 1977 May 17, 1977	box 35
Do I Have a Nice Girl for Stanley Siegel Contest, 1977 May 18, 1977	box 36
Buckley Tags on Galbraith Show, 1977 May 19, 1977	box 36
AN AVIANCE NIGHT, 1977 May 22, 1977	box 36
IN SEARCH OF, 1977 May 23, 1977	box 36
LAVERNE & SHIRLEY SHOW, 1977 May 24, 1977	box 36
David Hartman Babies, 1977 May 25, 1977	box 36
WONDER WOMAN, 1977 May 26, 1977	box 38
Shower Soap Commercials, 1977 May 29, 1977	box 38
Beau Richardson, 1977 May 31, 1977	box 38
Article Reference Calendar, 1977 May, 1977	box 38
The 4th Annual Farrah Fawcett Major Plebiscite, 1977 June 1, 1977	box 38
LINCOLN CENTER LIVE, Dick Cavett on Ballet, 1977 June 2, 1977	box 38
Summer Prevue, 1977 June 5, 1977	box 39
Queen Jubliee Gala, 1977 June 6, 1977	box 39
Tickle, 1977 June 7, 1977	box 39
Queen's Jubilee Live Coverage, 1977 June 8, 1977	box 39
Walters Castro, 1977 June 9, 1977	box 39
Larry Kane, 1977 June 13, 1977	box 39
Channel 4 Divorce Show, 1977 June 14, 1977	box 39
3 GIRLS 3, 1977 June 15, 1977	box 39
Python Revival, 1977 June 16, 1977	box 39
Cut Off for Golf, 1977 June 19, 1977	box 39
Queen Jubilee Following, 1977 June 20, 1977	box 39
Joan Lunden and Robert Scher, 1977 June 21, 1977	box 39
Marvin's Angels, 1977 June 22, 1977	box 39

WEEKEND, 1977 June 23, 1977	box 39
News Beauty Contest, 1977 June 26, 1977	box 106
Dogs in the Media, 1977 June 27, 1977	box 39
MARY HARTMAN, MARY HARTMAN Household Seconds, 1977 June 28, 1977	box 36
Now Magazine, 1977 June 29, 1977	box 36
Naked Civil Servant, 1977 June 30, 1977	box 36
Article Reference Calendar, 1977 June, 1977	box 36
Bicentennial Rerun, Moyers on CIA, Cuba, 1977 July 3, 1977	box 36
FERNWOOD TONITE, 1977 July 4, 1977	box 36
Channel Nine on Thames, 1977 July 5, 1977	box 36
Larry Kane, 1977 July 6, 1977	box 36
Norman Lear Factory, 1977 July 10, 1977	box 36
Queen's Anniversary Dinner, 1977 July 7, 1977	box 36
Bare Breasts in Now, 1977 July 11, 1977	box 36
Sheperd Lost, 1977 July 12, 1977	box 36
Cora's Funky Store, 1977 July 13, 1977	box 36
Soccer Commercials, 1977 July 14, 1977	box 36
TV Guide Book Lists, 1977 July 17, 1977	box 36
TABLOID, 1977 July 18, 1977	box 36
Jean Shepherd Follow Up, 1977 July 19, 1977	box 36
Gunther Less, 1977 July 20, 1977	box 36
SSSS, 1977 July 24, 1977	box 36
Dick Cavett on Broadway, 1977 August 8, 1977	box 36
Benny Retrospective on CBS, 1977 August 9, 1977	box 36
Not for Women Only, 1977 August 10, 1977	box 36
Television Publicity, 1977 August 11, 1977	box 36
News Beauty Contest Results, 1977 August 14, 1977	box 106
THE PRIMARY ENGLISH CLASS, 1977 August 15, 1977	box 36
Tony Guida's Hair, 1977 August 16, 1977	box 106
Return of Tom Seaver, 1977 August 17, 1977	box 37
David Soul Special, 1977 August 18, 1977	box 37

ABC Newsbrief, 1977 August 21, 1977	box 106
Sugar vs. Rock Follies, 1977 August 22, 1977	box 37
Crane Davis Demise, 1977 August 23, 1977	box 37
KALLIKAKS, 1977 August 24, 1977	box 37
Siegel Contest Results, Have I got a Girl for you, 1977 August 25, 1977	box 37
TV Majoralty, Political Commercials, 1977 August 28, 1977	box 37
Siegel Look Alike, 1977 August 29, 1977	box 37
Don Imus Fired, 1977 August 30, 1977	box 37
ABC News Under Arledge Series-Part I, 1977 August 31, 1977	box 106
Barbara Walters on Job, Dumping Anchors, 1977 September 1, 1977	box 37
WASHINGTON BEHIND CLOSED DOORS, 1977 September 4, 1977	box 37
RAFFERTY, 1977 September 5, 1977	box 37
WASHINGTON BEHIND CLOSED DOORS, 1977 September 6, 1977	box 37
Celebrity Challenge, THE WORLD AGAINST US, 1977 September 7, 1977	box 37
77 Season Promos, 1977 September 11, 1977	box 37
BETTY WHITE SHOW, 1977 September 12, 1977	box 37
Soap Premiere, 1977 September 13, 1977	box 37
Carier Country Premiere, 1977 September 15, 1977	box 37
SOAP resenting Channel's Censorship, 1977 September 18, 1977	box 37
Larry Kane Follow Up, 1977 September 19, 1977	box 106
Richard Pryor Fox Show Debut, 1977 September 20, 1977	box 37
Cheryl Ladd Debut, Charlie's Angel's Premiere, 1977 September 21, 1977	box 37
Kudos to Marshall Efron, 1977 September 22, 1977	box 37
Warnings, Dial M for Maturity, 1977 September 25, 1977	box 37
San Pedro Bums, 1977 September 26, 1977	box 37
Lou Grant, 1977 September 27, 1977	box 37
THE SECOND CITY TV, 1977 September 28, 1977	box 37
LOVE BOAT, 1977 September 29, 1977	

	box 37
ONEDIN LINE, 1977 October 2, 1977	box 37
Lee Harvey Oswald, 1977 October 3, 1977	box 37
FOREVER FERNWOOD, 1977 October 4, 1977	box 38
ESCAPE FROM BOGEN COUNTY, 1977 October 5, 1977	box 38
Dollars for Dick Fund, 1977 October 9, 1977	box 38
DANIEL BOONE, 1977 October 10, 1977	box 38
LOGAN's RUN, 1977 October 11, 1977	box 38
FERNWOOD, Who is More Obnoxious, 1977 October 12, 1977	box 38
WE'VE GOT EACH OTHER, 1977 October 13, 1977	box 38
Free Ehrlichan Committee, 1977 October 16, 1977	box 38
79 PARK AVENUE, 1977 October 17, 1977	box 38
FITZPATRICKS, 1977 October 18, 1977	box 38
BIG HAWAII, 1977 October 19, 1977	box 38
CPO Shankey Returns, 1977 October 20, 1977	box 38
Barbara Walters Push Out First Anniversary, 1977 October 23, 1977	box 38
THE NIGHT THEY TOOK MISS BEAUTIFUL, 1977 October 24, 1977	box 38
OPERATION PETTICOAT, 1977 October 25, 1977	box 38
THE OREGON TRAIL, 1977 October 26, 1977	box 38
THE BEST OF FAMILIES, 1977 October 27, 1977	box 38
EYE ON, 1977 October 30, 1977	box 38
SHARON: PORTRAIT OF A MISTRESS, 1977 October 31, 1977	box 38
Article Reference Calendar, 1977 October, 1977	box 38
WNBC Radio Change, 1977 November 1, 1977	box 38
LAUGH IN, 1977 November 2, 1977	box 38
SPIDERMAN/ INCREDIBLE HULK, 1977 November 2, 1977	box 38
LINDSAY WAGNER, ANOTHER SIDE OF ME, 1977 November 7, 1977	box 38
HAPPY DAYS, Leather Tuscadero, 1977 November 8, 1977	box 38
MULLIGAN's STEW / JAMES AT 15, 1977 November 10, 1977	box 38

Soap Opera Sex Report, 1977 November 13, 1977	box 39
OVER EASY, 1977 November 14, 1977	box 106
Steve Wilson Welcome, 1977 November 15, 1977	box 106
Last Hurrah, 1977 November 16, 1977	box 39
SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE Decline, 1977 November 11, 1977	box 39
Oil Companies Thank You, 1977 November 20, 1977	box 39
Channel 5 Gift, 1977 November 27, 1977	box 39
Rolling Stone, 1977 November 29, 1977	box 39
George Michael, Bring back Hawley Cheser, 1977 November 30, 1977	box 39
Article Reference Calendar, 1977 November, 1977	box 39
Liz Taylor Salutes Beatles Forever, 1977 December 1, 1977	box 39
WNBC, Follow up on Dylan, 1977 December 4, 1977	box 39
THE STORYTELLER, 1977 December 5, 1977	box 39
WEATHER WARS RADIO, 1977 December 6, 1977	box 39
SZYSZNYK, 1977 December 7, 1977	box 39
PAUL SIMON Concert, 1977 December 8, 1977	box 39
Xmas 77, 1977 December 12, 1977	box 39
Sevareid Farewell, 1977 December 13, 1977	box 106
Michael Hawley, 1977 December 14, 1977	box 40
Osmond's Party, 1977 December 15, 1977	box 40
Monday Night Football Hot Mouth League, 1977 December 19, 1977	box 40
EYEWITNESS NEWS Job, Geek Show Ethics, 1977 December 18, 1977	box 40
CASINO PARTY, 1977 December 20, 1977	box 40
Kudos for Roberta Altman, 1977 December 21, 1977	box 40
Bye Bye MAN FROM ATLANTIS and THE FITZPATRICKS, 1977 December 22, 1977	box 40
FATHER KNOWS BEST Reunions, 1977 December 25, 1977	box 40
Article Reference Calendar, 1977 December, 1977	box 40
DOONESBURY/HOBBIT, 1978 January 1, 1978	box 40
The New Tacky, 1978 January 2, 1978	box 40
Parades, 1978 January 4, 1978	box 40

Klavan Debut on Drivetime, 1978 January 5, 1978	box 40
Antoine Weathbee Returns, 1978 January 9, 1978	box 40
Emergency Special, 1978 January 10, 1978	box 40
Superbowl Dallas Cowgirls, 1978 January 11, 1978	box 40
Phyllis George, 1978 January 15, 1978	box 40
PRISONER Reruns, 1978 January 16, 1978	box 40
Leroy Neiman at the Superbowl, 1978 January 17, 1978	box 40
Superbowl XII, 1978 January 18, 1978	box 40
QUE PASA, 1978 January 19, 1978	box 40
Howard Schuman Story, 1978 January 22, 1978	box 40
ROOTS Impact, 1978 January 23, 1978	box 40
Silverman to NBC, 1978 January 24, 1978	box 40
Yellow Journalism in Weather Reporting, 1978 January 25, 1978	box 107
Gene Klavan, AM vs PM, 1978 January 26, 1978	box 40
Man of the Year 77, Kermit the Frog, 1978 January 29, 1978	box 40
Glittering Prizes, 1978 January 30, 1978	box 40
HARVEY KORMAN SHOW, 1978 January 31, 1978	box 40
JIM NABORS SHOW, 1978 February1, 1978	box 40
Half Hour Action News Rivalry, 1978 February2, 1978	box 107
Woman of the Year, Miss Piggy, 1978 February5, 1978	box 40
ABC Silver Anniversary, 1978 February6, 1978	box 40
Jethro Tull, THE MINSTREL IN THE GALLERY, 1978 February7, 1978	box 40
Ruby and Oswald, 1978 February8, 1978	box 40
Women Artists, 1978 February9, 1978	box 40
Freddy Silverman at ABC, 1978 February12, 1978	box 40
Glittering Prizes, Nude Scene, 1978 February 13, 1978	box 40
CELEBRITY CHALLENGE OF THE SEXES, 1978 February14, 1978	box 40
Jay Thomas, 1978 February15, 1978	box 41
JAMES AT 16, Virginity, 1978 February16, 1978	box 41
SECOND CITY TV, Second Season, 1978 February19, 1978	box 41

Garrulous George Michael Poll, 1978 February20, 1978	box 41
A QUESTION OF GUILT, 1978 February21, 1978	box 41
BLACK SHEEP SQUADRON, 1978 February22, 1978	box 41
SECOND BARRY MANILOW SPECIAL, 1978 February 23, 1978	box 41
RADIO WEATHER, FLASH FLOOD, 1978 February26, 1978	box 41
Mike Douglas 4,000 Show, 1978 February27, 1978	box 41
THREE's COMPANY, 1978 February28, 1978	box 41
Article Reference Calendar, 1978 February, 1978	box 41
Robert MacNeil and Roone Arledge, 1978 March1, 1978	box 41
Barry Farber Returns, 1978 March2, 1978	box 41
Rose Ann Scamardella, 1978 March5, 1978	box 41
LOOSE CHANGE, 1978 March6, 1978	box 41
Bill Moyers, 1978 March7, 1978	box 41
THE RETURN OF CAPTAIN NEMO, 1978 March8, 1978	box 41
QUARK, 1978 March9, 1978	box 41
Barry Farber, 1978 March12, 1978	box 41
FESTIVAL '78, 1978 March13, 1978	box 41
Chuck Barris, 1978 March14, 1978	box 41
Big Band Bash Preview, 1978 March15, 1978	box 41
Class of '65, PRIVATE EYE, 1978 March16, 1978	box 41
GREAT AMERICAN DREAM MACHINE REVISITED, 1978 March19, 1978	box 41
Garrulous George Poll Results, 1978 March20, 1978	box 41
Having Babies, 1978 March21, 1978	box 41
ALL YOU NEED IS CASH, 1978 March22, 1978	box 41
ALBUM TRACKS, 1978 March23, 1978	box 41
CBS 50th Anniversary, 1978 March26, 1978	box 41
FLASH FLEYSHER, 1978 March27, 1978	box 41
SOAP Follow Up, 1978 March28, 1978	box 41
Ellie Dylan Fired, 1978 March29, 1978	box 41
New Jersey Emmys, 1978 March, 1978	box 41
Radio Phone In Contests, 1978 March30, 1978	box 41

Article Reference Calendar, 1978 March, 1978	box 41
INCREDIBLE HULK, Marvel Comics, 1978 April 2, 1978	box 41
THE CAPTAIN AND TENNILE IN NEW ORLEANS, 1978 April 3, 1978	box 41
NEWSCENTER 4 Triple Ancherperson Concept, 1978 April 4, 1978	box 107
BETWEEN THE WARS, 1978 April 5, 1978	box 42
Last Days of FERN WOOD, 1978 April 6, 1978	box 42
Comic Books on TV, 1978 April 9, 1978	box 42
AMERICA TONITE Premiere, 1978 April 10, 1978	box 42
SOAP, Who Killed Peter Poll?, 1978 April 11, 1978	box 42
SPIDERMAN, 1978 April 12, 1978	box 42
HOLOCAUST, 1978 April 16, 1978	box 42
Grimsby vs. Kane, 1978 April 16, 1978	box 107
THE BOB GRANT SHOW, Rudeness, 1978 April 18, 1978	box 42
SUGAR TIME Revisited, 1978 April 17, 1978	box 42
SPEAK OUT, NEWS CENTRE, 1978 April 19, 1978	box 42
SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE Hosts, Steve Martin and Robert Klein, 1978 April 20, 1978	box 42
Wit and Wisdom, Penny Kron, 1978 April 23, 1978	box 42
JOE AND VALERIE Premiere, 1978 April 24, 1978	box 42
Rutles, 1978 April 25, 1978	box 42
Ringo Star, 1978 April 26, 1978	box 42
HOLOCAUST Commercials, 1978 April 27, 1978	box 42
Emily Litella Can Club, 1978 April 30, 1978	box 42
THE NATIONAL COLLEGIATE CHEERLEADING CHAMPIONSHIPS, 1978 May 1, 1978	box 42
Grimsby vs. Kane Part II, 1978 May 2, 1978	box 107
SPIDERMAN, 1978 May 3, 1978	box 42
Cheryl Tiegs Debut, 1978 May 4, 1978	box 42
Television's 50th Anniversary, 1978 May 5, 1978	box 42
ALL STAR FAMILY FEUD SPECIAL, 1978 May 8, 1978	box 42
Don Imus, 1978 May 9, 1978	box 42
New Jersey Nightly News, 1978 May 10, 1978	box 42

Cosmos Soccer, 1978 May 11, 1978	box 42
ODD COUPLE Retrospective, 1978 May 14, 1978	box 42
WHEELS, 1978 May 15, 1978	box 45
Channel 13 Auction, 1978 May 16, 1978	box 45
Beegee Weekend, 1978 May 17, 1978	box 45
Long Island Television, 1978 May 18, 1978	box 45
THE INCREDIBLE HULK Shirts Fund, 1978 May 21, 1978	box 45
THE DAIN CURSE, 1978 May 22, 1978	box 45
THE BASTARD, 1978 May 23, 1978	box 45
Grimsby Anniversary, News Center 4 Birthday, 1978 May 24, 1978	box 107
Who do you Trust in AM Radio, 1978 May 25, 1978	box 45
AMERICA 2NITE, 1978 May 28, 1978	box 45
Article Reference Calendar, 1978 May, 1978	box 45
Soap Re-runs, 1978 June 5, 1978	box 45
20/20 Magazine, 1978 June 6, 20/20, 1978	box 45
RAZZMATAZZ, 1978 June 7, 1978	box 45
Fred Silverman's First Day on the Job, 1978 June 8, 1978	box 45
First Show to Be Killed, 1978 June 11, 1978	box 45
POLDARK II, 1978 June 12, 1978	box 46
STANLEY AND THE SHRINK, 1978 June 13, 1978	box 46
HEADLINERS, David Frost, 1978 June 14, 1978	box 46
Rose Ann Scamardella's Pregnancy, 1978 June 15, 1978	box 107
THE BASTARD and POLDARK, 1978 June 18, 1978	box 46
Traffic Copters, 1978 June 19, 1978	box 107
20/20, 1978 June 20, 1978	box 46
Jerry Girard, 1978 June 21, 1978	box 46
STAR TREK, 1978 June 22, 1978	box 46
Traffic Reports, 1978 June 25, 1978	box 107
Bob Grant, 1978 June 26, 1978	box 46
20/20, 1978 June 27, 1978	box 46
THE NORMAN CONQUESTS, 1978 June 28, 1978	box 46
AMERICA 2NITE, 1978 June 29, 1978	

	box 46
Battle of Monmouth, 1978 June, 1978	box 107
THE TWO RONNIES, 1978 July 2, 1978	box 46
Riddle of Old Movies, 1978 July 3, 1978	box 46
'Most Listened to' on Radio, 1978 July 5, 1978	box 46
AMERICA 2NITE Finale, 1978 July 6, 1978	box 46
ABC Evening News Retrospective, 1978 July 10, 1978	box 107
WBAI Censorship Case, 1978 July 11, 1978	box 46
ABC World News Premiere, 1978 July 12, 1978	box 46
French TV, Bastille Day, 1978 July 13, 1978	box 46
Jonathan Schwartz, 1978 July 16, 1978	box 46
ROCK RAINBOW, 1978 July 17, 1978	box 46
Sha Na Na, 1978 July 18, 1978	box 46
Truman Capote on THE STANLEY SIEGEL SHOW, 1978 July 19, 1978	box 46
Dan Ingram of WABC Radio, 1978 July 20, 1978	box 42
MARSHALL EFRON'S ILLUSTRATED, SIMPLIFIED AND PAINLESS SUNDAY SCHOOL, 1978 July 23, 1978	box 42
CELEBRITY COOKS, 1978 July 24, 1978	box 42
CBS Punishment, 1978 July 25, 1978	box 42
AMERICA ALIVE Premiere, 1978 July 26, 1978	box 42
Rock and Roll Reunion, HBO, 1978 July 27, 1978	box 42
Steve the Bartender v. WLNG, 1978 July 30, 1978	box 42
Article Reference Calendar, 1978 July, 1978	box 42
Bring Back FAWLTY TOWERS, 1978 August 6, 1978	box 42
Fred Silverman Clone, 1978 August 7, 1978	box 42
Who Killed Peter Campbell SOAP Poll, 1978 August 8, 1978	box 42
HOT CITY, Disco, 1978 August 9, 1978	box 42
WARNER WOLF, 1978 August 10, 1978	box 42
EVENING IN BYZANTIUM, 1978 August 14, 1978	box 42
BOWLING FOR DOLLARS, Larry Kenny Fanclub, 1978 August 15, 1978	box 42
What's Wrong With Gene Klavan?, 1978 August 16, 1978	box 42
Warner Wolf and Roone Arledge, 1978 August 17, 1978	

	box 42
Children's Television, 1978 August 20, 1978	box 42
Bruce Jenner AMERICA ALIVE Debut, 1978 August 21, 1978	box 42
Junk Mail Club, 1978 August 22, 1978	box 42
Harry Reasoner Farewell, 1978 August 23, 1978	box 42
PERSON TO PERSON, 1978 August 24, 1978	box 42
NFL TODAY, 1978 August 27, 1978	box 43
The Family Camping Trip, 1978 August 27, 1978	box 43
Tim Ryan, Dolly Parton Look A Like Contest, 1978 August 28, 1978	box 43
Article Reference Calendar, 1978 August, 1978	box 43
Diane Judge/ Newspaper Strike, 1978 August 29, 1978	box 43
THE FUNNY WORLD OF FRED AND BUNNI, 1978 August 30, 1978	box 43
Newspaper Strike Coverage, 1978 August 31, 1978	box 43
THE ODD COUPLE, 1978 September 3, 1978	box 43
THE 36 MOST BEAUTIFUL GIRLS IN TEXAS, 1978 September 4, 1978	box 43
ROOTS, 1st Rerun, 1978 September 5, 1978	box 43
AMERICAN GIRLS, 1978 September 6, 1978	box 43
LIFELINE, 1978 September 7, 1978	box 43
Fall Season Preview, 1978 September 10, 1978	box 43
WEEKEND Premiere, 1978 September 11, 1978	box 43
TAXI Premiere, 1978 September 12, 1978	box 43
PALLISERS, 1978 September 13, 1978	box 43
SOAP Premiere, 1978 September 14, 1978	box 43
BATTLESTAR GALLACTICA Movie, 1978 September 17, 1978	box 43
People Magazine, 1978 September 18, 1978	box 43
PAPER CHASE Premiere, 1978 September 19, 1978	box 43
VEGA\$, 1978 September 20, 1978	box 43
WEB, 1978 September 21, 1978	box 43
PEOPLE, Phyllis George, 1978 September 26, 1978	box 43

WKRP Cincinnati, 1978 September 25, 1978	box 43
BATTLESHIP GALACTICA, 1978 September 26, 1978	box 43
IN THE BEGINNING, 1978 September 27, 1978	box 43
MORK AND MINDY, 1978 September 28, 1978	box 43
Article Reference Calendar, 1978 September, 1978	box 43
DR WHO Premiere v. BATTLESTAR GALACTICA, 1978 October 1, 1978	box 43
THE SUNDAY PAPERS, 1978 October 3, 1978	box 43
NETWORK Follow Up, 1978 October 4, 1978	box 43
WE INTERRUPT THIS WEEK, 1978 October 5, 1978	box 43
SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE, Rolling Stones, 1978 October 9, 1978	box 43
THE \$1.98 BEAUTY SHOW, 1978 October 10, 1978	box 43
FAWLTY TOWERS RETURNS, 1978 October 8, 1978	box 43
Eddie Giacomin Debut, 1978 October 12, 1978	box 43
Meltzermania, WHAT's YOUR PROBLEM, 1978 October 15, 1978	box 43
MARY, 1978 October 16, 1978	box 43
Play TV Executive Game, 1978 October 17, 1978	box 43
Cheap Show, 1978 October 18, 1978	box 43
May OR OF CASTERBRIDGE, 1978 October 19, 1978	box 43
THE DUCHESS OF DUKE STREET, 1978 October 22, 1978	box 43
GILLIGAN'S ISLAND Reunion, 1978 October 23, 1978	box 43
World Series Baseball, 1978 October 24, 1978	box 44
DICK CLARK'S LIVE WEDNESDAY, 1978 October 25, 1978	box 44
BONKERS, 1978 October 26, 1978	box 44
CENTENNIAL, 1978 October 29, 1978	box 44
Les Nesman Fan Club, 1978 October 30, 1978	box 44
Les ivesinali Fall Club, 1976 October 30, 1976	DOX 11
STRANGER IN THE HOUSE, Linda Blair, 1978 October 31, 1978	box 44
STRANGER IN THE HOUSE, Linda Blair, 1978 October 31,	
STRANGER IN THE HOUSE, Linda Blair, 1978 October 31, 1978	box 44

Reading Funnies, EYEWITNESS NEWS, 1978 November 5, 1978	box 44
THE STANLEY SIEGEL SHOW, 1978 November 6, 1978	box 44
MASTERPIECE THEATRE, Flag, 1978 November 7, 1978	box 44
FIRST YOU CRY, 1978 November 8, 1978	box 44
Bob Grant's Firing, 1978 November 9, 1978	box 44
THE PETER AND CAREY SHOW, 1978 November 12, 1978	box 44
EYEWITNESS NEWS, Joel Siegel as movie critic, 1978 November 13, 1978	box 44
Fred Silverman, 1978 November 14, 1978	box 44
CHARLIE'S ANGELS, Farrah Fawcett, 1978 November 15, 1978	box 44
THE WORD, 1978 November 16, 1978	box 44
Carole Getzoff on TV, 1978 November 19, 1978	box 107
Bob Grant, Open Letter to His Fans, 1978 November 20, 1978	box 44
HIP HIP PARADE, 1978 November 21, 1978	box 44
STEVE MARTIN, A WILD AND CRAZY GUY, 1978 November 22, 1978	box 44
WE INTERRUPT THIS WEEK, 1978 November 26, 1978	box 44
Article Reference Calendar, 1978 November, 1978	box 44
Jiggling Controversy, 1978 December 3, 1978	box 44
James Michener POLAND, 1978 December 4, 1978	box 44
ALL YOU NEED IS CASH, 1978 December 10, 1978	box 44
Angigua, 1978 December 18, 1978	box 44
Fred Silverman, 1978 December 19, 1978	box 44
MOURNING BECOMES ELECTRA, 1978 December 20, 1978	box 44
Disco on the Radio, 1978 December 21, 1978	box 44
Christmas Hit List, 1978 December 24, 1978	box 44
Ron Swoboda Firing, 1978 December 26, 1978	box 44
LES MISERABLES, 1978 December 27, 1978	box 44
MINDY AND MORK, 1978 December 28, 1978	box 44
Best Jiggling Incident, 1978 December 31, 1978	box 44
Article Reference Calendar, 1978 December, 1978	box 44

Ernie Anastos, 1979 January 3, 1979	box 44
WHITE SHADOW, 1979 January 8, 1979	box 44
Dr. Frank Field's Dinner Hour, 1979 January 9, 1979	box 107
SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE, John Belushi, 1979 January 10, 1979	box 44
Tim Ryan Must Go, 1979 January 11, 1979	box 44
UPSTAIRS, DOWNSTAIRS on Channel 11, 1979 January 14, 1979	box 44
The Return of Jim Bouton, 1979 January 15, 1979	box 44
THE AMERICAN DIET TEST, 1979 January 16, 1979	box 44
DELTA HOUSE, 1979 January 18, 1979	box 44
BROTHERS AND SISTERS, 1979 January 21, 1979	box 44
Black Sunday Superbowl, 1979 January 22, 1979	box 44
Superbowl XIII, 1979 January 23, 1979	box 44
Doctor Bob Harris Firing, 1979 January 24, 1979	box 45
HELLO LARRY, 1979 January 25, 1979	box 45
Crazy Eddie and the Other Titans of Tackiness, 1979 January 28, 1979	box 45
BACKSTAIRS AT THE WHITE HOUSE, 1979 January 29, 1979	box 45
Carnegie Two: I Soaking the Network, 1979 January 30, 1979	box 105
Hugh Downs, 1979 January 31, 1979	box 45
Article Reference Calendar, 1979 January, 1979	box 45
TURNABOUT, 1979 February1, 1979	box 45
REGINALD PERRIN, 1979 February4, 1979	box 45
BILL MOYERS JOURNAL, 1979 February5, 1979	box 45
Doctor Harris Hired, 1979 February6, 1979	box 45
HEROES OF ROCK AND ROLL, 1979 February7, 1979	box 45
PENNIES FROM HEAVEN Premiere, 1979 February8, 1979	box 45
ELVIS, 1979 February11, 1979	box 45
Rep. Tom Downey, 1979 February12, 1979	box 45
Fred the Furrier Lives, 1979 February13, 1979	box 45
FROM HERE TO ETERNITY, 1979 February14, 1979	box 45

JULIUS CAESAR, 1979 February15, 1979	box 45
ROOTS II Premiere, 1979 February18, 1979	box 45
Long Island Radio, 1979 February19, 1979	box 45
AMERICAN GRAFFITI and Cheating, 1979 February20, 1979	box 45
SUPERTRAIN, 1979 February21, 1979	box 45
Chee Chee Williams and ROOTS, 1979 February 22, 1979	box 45
Article Reference Calendar, 1979 February, 1979	box 45
THE MARY TYLER MOORE HOUR, 1979 March1, 1979	box 45
FLATBUSH, 1979 March5, 1979	box 45
The King of New Tacky, 1979 March6, 1979	box 45
STUDS LONIGAN, 1979 March7, 1979	box 45
SCARED STRAIGHT, 1979 March8, 1979	box 45
LILLIE Premiere, 1979 March11, 1979	box 45
TOO FAR TO GO, 1979 March12, 1979	box 45
DISCO BEAVER, 1979 March13, 1979	box 45
Steve Albert Replacement, 1979 March14, 1979	box 45
WINGS OVER THE WORLD, 1979 March15, 1979	box 46
Sleaziness, 1979 March18, 1979	box 46
THE ROPERS, 1979 March19, 1979	box 46
13 QUEENS BOULEVARD, 1979 March20, 1979	box 46
MRS COLOMBO, 1979 March21, 1979	box 46
THE GLITTERING PRIZES, 1979 March22, 1979	box 46
FESTIVAL THIRTEEN, 1979 March25, 1979	box 46
FRIENDS, 1979 March26, 1979	box 46
SOUPY SALES Cancelled, 1979 March27, 1979	box 46
MISS WINSLOW AND SON, 1979 March28, 1979	box 46
King of Tacky II, 1979 March29, 1979	box 46
Stamp Contest, 1979 March31, 1979	box 46
Bring Back FAWLTY TOWERS II, 1979 April 1, 1979	box 46
SCARLET LETTER, 1979 April 4, 1979	box 46
UNCLE FLOYD SHOW, 1979 April 3, 1979	box 46
WHEELS, 1979 April 4, 1979	

	box 46
SOAP, Second Season, 1979 April 5, 1979	box 46
Tacky Commercial Quiz, 1979 April 8, 1979	box 46
Cheryl Ladd Special, 1979 April 9, 1979	box 47
THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS, 1979 April 10, 1979	box 47
DEAR DETECTIVE, 1979 April 11, 1979	box 47
DOCTORS' PRIVATE LIVES, 1979 April 12, 1979	box 47
MARK SIMONE SHOW, 1979 April 15, 1979	box 47
Cheerleading Championships, 1979 April 16, 1979	box 47
Cliffhangers, 1979 April 17, 1979	box 47
The Firing of Kate Jackson, 1979 April 18, 1979	box 47
HIGHCLIFFE MANOR, 1979 April 19, 1979	box 47
Friendly Fire, 1979 April 22, 1979	box 47
Father Brown, 1979 April 23, 1979	box 47
Johnny Carson Quits TONIGHT, 1979 April 24, 1979	box 47
YOU CAN'T GO HOME AGAIN, 1979 April 25, 1979	box 47
The Top Five New Comedians, 1979 April 26, 1979	box 47
Letter to Fred Silverman, 1979 April 29, 1979	box 47
Margaret Trudeau Media Collision, 1979 April 30, 1979	box 47
Article Reference Calendar, 1979 April, 1979	box 47
Boston Pops Party, 1979 May 1, 1979	box 47
REAL PEOPLE, 1979 May 2, 1979	box 47
IKE, 1979 May 3, 1979	box 47
ALAN KING'S THIRD FINAL WARNING, 1979 May 5, 1979	box 47
PAUL JACOBS AND THE NUCLEAR GANG, 1979 May 6, 1979	box 47
Ch. 2 News Shake Up, 1979 May 7, 1979	box 107
HANGING BY A THREAD, 1979 May 8, 1979	box 47
THE WILD WEST REVISITED, 1979 May 9, 1979	box 47
PAPER CHASE Cancellation, 1979 May 10, 1979	box 47
Michael Palin, 1979 May 13, 1979	box 47
THE REBELS, 1979 May 14, 1979	box 47
Dick Cavett interviews Robin Williams, 1979 May 15, 1979	box 47

YOU CAN TAKE IT WITH YOU, 1979 May 16, 1979	box 47
THE PRIME OF MISS JEAN BRODIE, 1979 May 17, 1979	box 47
BLIND AMBITION, 1979 May 20, 1979	box 47
TODAY, Phil Donahue, 1979 May 21, 1979	box 47
THE HELEN REDDY SPECIAL, 1979 May 22, 1979	box 47
ROCKY'S PEOPLE, 1979 May 23, 1979	box 47
William Paley and Quality Television, 1979 May 24, 1979	box 47
CHARLIE'S ANGELS, Shelley Huck, 1979 May 28, 1979	box 47
THE MUPPETS GO HOLLYWOOD, 1979 May 27, 1979	box 47
TODAY SHOW, Fear of GMA, 1979 May 29, 1979	box 47
Father Guido Sarducci, Man of the Year, 1979 May 30, 1979	box 47
THE INNOCENT AND THE DAMNED, 1979 May 31, 1979	box 47
Article Reference Calendar, 1979 May, 1979	box 47
NANCY DREW, 1979 June 3, 1979	box 48
Public Television Humor, 1979 June 4, 1979	box 48
LAUGH IN, 1979 June 6, 1979	box 48
MEETING OF MINDS, 1979 June 7, 1979	box 48
I, CLAUDIUS, 1979 June 10, 1979	box 48
Long Island Coalition Coverage Statistics, 1979 June 11, 1979	box 48
Tacky Finales, 1979 June 12, 1979	box 48
Boyergate, 1979 June 13, 1979	box 48
THE PRISONER, 1979 June 14, 1979	box 48
SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE Quiz, 1979 June 17, 1979	box 48
John Belushi Leaving SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE, 1979 June 18, 1979	box 48
EL SHOW DE IRIS CHACON, 1979 June 19, 1979	box 48
King and Queen of Tacky, 1979 June 20, 1979	box 48
THE MUPPET MOVIE, 1979 June 21, 1979	box 48
PRIME TIME SUNDAY, 1979 June 24, 1979	box 48
BEDTIME STORIES, 1979 June 25, 1979	box 48
Steve Wilson Farewell, 1979 June 28, 1979	box 107

EYEWITNESS NEWS, 1979 June 29, 1979	box 48
Liv Ullman, 1979 June 27, 1979	box 48
Article Reference Calendar, 1979 June, 1979	box 48
SPECIAL EDITION, 1979 July 1, 1979	box 48
Lucille Ball and Fred Silverman, 1979 July 2, 1979	box 48
Phil Boyer, 1979 July 3, 1979	box 48
DALLAS, 1979 July 5, 1979	box 48
PRIME TIME SUNDAY, 1979 July 8, 1979	box 48
DIFFERENT STROKES, Gary Coleman Walkout, 1979 July 30, 1979	box 48
NOW, 1979 July 31, 1979	box 48
Andy Kaufman on SHOWTIME, 1979 August 1, 1979	box 48
BENNY HILL, 1979 August 2, 1979	box 48
GILLIGAN'S ISLAND, The New Stupidity, 1979 August 5, 1979	box 48
First Name Journalism, 1979 August 6, 1979	box 107
DETECTIVE SCHOOL, 1979 August 7, 1979	box 48
Gilda Radner, 1979 August 8, 1979	box 48
Jay Thomas, 1979 August 9, 1979	box 48
THE DATING GAME, 1979 August 12, 1979	box 48
Linda Gialanella, 1979 August 13, 1979	box 48
SUNDAY MORNING, 1979 August 14, 1979	box 48
DOROTHY, 1979 August 15, 1979	box 48
CAROL AND COMPANY, 1979 August 16, 1979	box 48
Letter to Penny Marshall, 1979 August 19, 1979	box 48
Dick Cavett Interviews Robin Williams, 1979 August 20, 1979	box 49
Low Moan Spectacular, 1979 August 21, 1979	box 49
BETRAYAL, 1979 August 22, 1979	box 49
MR MIKE'S MONDO VIDEO, 1979 August 23, 1979	box 49
AGAINST THE WIND, 1979 August 26, 1979	box 49
Andy Kaufman, 1979 August 28, 1979	box 49
Jerry Nachman Farewell, 1979 August 29, 1979	box 107

Don Imus Returns to Television, 1979 August 30, 1979	box 49
Article Reference Calendar, 1979 August, 1979	box 49
MR MIKE MONDO VIDEO, 1979 September 2, 1979	box 49
240 ROBERT, 1979 September 3, 1979	box 49
LAZARUS SYNDROME, 1979 September 4, 1979	box 49
BREAKING UP IS HARD TO DO, 1979 September 5, 1979	box 49
THE MARSHALL KLUGMAN SHOW BY MITCHELL KRIEGMAN, 1979 September 6, 1979	box 49
31st Annual Emmy Awards, 1979 September 9, 1979	box 49
HOLOCAUST, 1979 September 10, 1979	box 49
CAN YOU HEAR THE LAUGHTER?, 1979 September 11, 1979	box 49
CHARLIE'S ANGEL, Shelley Hack, 1979 September 12, 1979	box 49
BENSON, 1979 September 13, 1979	box 49
SECOND CITY TELEVISION, 1979 September 17, 1979	box 49
MISADVENTURES OF SHERIFF LOBO, 1979 September 18, 1979	box 49
STRUCK BY LIGHTNING, 1979 September 19, 1979	box 49
THREE'S A CROWD, 1979 September 20, 1979	box 49
TRAPPER JOHN MD, 1979 September 23, 1979	box 49
THE LAST CONVERTIBLE, 1979 September 24, 1979	box 49
OUT OF THE BLUE, 1979 September 25, 1979	box 49
SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE, John Belushi, 1979 September 26, 1979	box 49
PARIS, 1979 September 27, 1979	box 49
CONNECTIONS, 1979 September 30, 1979	box 49
MUSICAL COMEDY TONIGHT, 1979 October 1, 1979	box 49
PORTRAIT OF A STRIPPER, 1979 October 2, 1979	box 49
SITCOM, 1979 October 3, 1979	box 49
BUCK ROGERS IN THE 25th CENTURY, 1979 October 4, 1979	box 49
KEAN/LOVE FOR LYDIA, 1979 October 7, 1979	box 49
MR MIKE's MONDO MOVIE, 1979 October 8, 1979	box 49
CALIFORNIA FEVER, 1979 October 9, 1979	box 49

MIRROR, MIRROR, 1979 October 10, 1979	box 49
NEWS SPECIAL REPORT, David Frost and Henry Kissinger, 1979 October 11, 1979	box 49
FLESH AND BLOOD, 1979 October 14, 1979	box 50
Worst TV Season, 1979 October 15, 1979	box 50
SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE, 1979 October 16, 1979	box 50
BUBBLES SILVERMAN SHOW, 1979 October 17, 1979	box 50
The Ratings Game, 1979 October 18, 1979	box 50
MORK AND MINDY, New Mindy, 1979 October 21, 1979	box 50
THE NEW IMMIGRANTS, 1979 October 22, 1979	box 50
Howard Cosell's World Series, 1979 October 23, 1979	box 50
THE SORROWS OF GIN, 1979 October 24, 1979	box 50
LIVE FROM LINCOLN CENTER, 1979 October 25, 1979	box 50
THE HALLOWEEN THAT ALMOST WASN'T, 1979 October 28, 1979	box 50
FREEDOM ROAD, 1979 October 29, 1979	box 50
THREE CHEEVER STORIES, 1979 October 30, 1979	box 50
JENNY LOGAN, 1979 October 31, 1979	box 50
Article Reference Calendar, 1979 October, 1979	box 50
Robert Potts Firing, 1979 November 1, 1979	box 50
Shana Alexander Quits SIXTY MINUTES, 1979 November 4, 1979	box 50
Ted Kennedy Interview, 1979 November 5, 1979	box 50
BJ AND THE BEAR meets SHERIFF LOBO, 1979 November 6, 1979	box 50
Snooze News, 1979 November 7, 1979	box 50
TOPPER, 1979 November 9, 1979	box 50
RIPPING YARNS, 1979 November 11, 1979	box 50
Chauncey Howell, 1979 November 12, 1979	box 50
THE STREETS OF LA, 1979 November 13, 1979	box 50
ALL QUIET ON THE WESTERN FRONT, 1979 November 14, 1979	box 50
THE FRENCH ATLANTIC AFFAIR, 1979 November 15, 1979	box 50
Mobil Oil Excess Profits, 1979 November 18, 1979	box 50

AM NEW YORK, Janet Langhart and Clay Cole	box 50
Don Hewitt Letter, 1979 November 21, 1979	box 50
Dick Cavett Feud, 1979 November 25, 1979	box 50
YOUNG MAVERICK, 1979 November 28, 1979	box 50
MOLL FLANDERS, 1979 November 29, 1979	box 50
Article Reference Calendar, 1979 December, 1979	box 105
SECOND CITY TV, 1979 December 2, 1979	box 50
THE SEEKERS, 1979 December 3, 1979	box 50
Firing Harry Harrison, 1979 December 4, 1979	box 50
MONTY PYTHON, 1979 December 6, 1979	box 50
TOMORROW SHOW, 1979 December 9, 1979	box 50
Charles Osgood, 1979 December 11, 1979	box 50
Dan Ingram Versus Don Imus, 1979 December 10, 1979	box 50
CARTOON FESTIVAL, 1979 December 12, 1979	box 105
J.R. Ewing and DALLAS, 1979 December 13, 1979	box 107
Censored Scenes from KING KONG, 1979 December 16, 1979	box 105
MARY AND JOSEPH, 1970 December 17, 1970	box 105
HOUSE CALLS, 1979 December 18, 1979	box 105
THE GRINCH, 1979 December 19, 1979	box 105
THE AVENGERS, 1979 December 20, 1979	box 105
THE PLAYBOY ROLLER DISCO PARTY, 1979 December 23, 1979	box 105
The 10 Most Boring Stories of the Year, 1979 December 30, 1979	box 105
1941 1979 December 31, 1941, 1979	box 105
Article Reference Calendar, 1980 January, 1980	box 105
STAR TREK the Movie, 1980 January 2, 1980	box 105
J.R. Visits KNOTS LANDING, 1980 January 3, 1980	box 105
SKAG, 1980 January 6, 1980	box 105
L.A.T.E.R., 1980 January 7, 1980	box 105
What Is Wrong with News Center 4, 1980 January 8, 1980	box 105
FREE TO CHOOSE, 1980 January 10, 1980	box 105

Lincoln Center's Intermissions, 1980 January 13, 1980	box 105
THE ROCKFORD FILES Trivia Test, 1980 January 20, 1980	box 105
California #1, 1980 January 21, 1980	box 105
California #2, 1980 January 22, 1980	box 105
EDWARD AND MRS. SIMPSON, 1980 January 23, 1980	box 105
SECRETS, 1980 January 24, 1980	box 105
THE MARTIAN CHRONICLES, 1980 January 27, 1980	box 105
PRISONER: CELL BLOCK H, 1980 January 28, 1980	box 105
California #3-Susan Harris Interview, 1980 January 29, 1980	box 105
Channel 9 Move to New Jersey, 1980 January 30, 1980	box 105
The Return of BILL MOYERS' JOURNAL, 1980 January 31, 1980	box 108
Article Reference Calendar, 1980 February, 1980	box 108
James Brady Party for NIELSEN'S CHILDREN, 1980 February3, 1980	box 108
California #4-Loni Anderson and Les Nessman, 1980 February4, 1980	box 108
MYSTERY Premiere, 1980 February5, 1980	box 108
TOP OF THE HILL, 1980 February6, 1980	box 108
LUCY MOVES TO NBC, 1980 February7, 1980	box 108
Out-of-Towners on NEWSCENTER 4, 1980 February10, 1980	box 108
The Irreplaceable Cronkite, 1980 February11, 1980	box 108
Predicting the TV Olympics, 1980 February12, 1980	box 108
THE EXORCIST vs. THE SWARM, 1980 February13, 1980	box 108
VALENTINE MAGIC ON LOVE ISLAND, 1980 February14, 1980	box 108
Irwin Allen's Office, 1980 February17, 1980	box 108
Dan Rather Replaces Walter Conkrite, 1980 February18, 1980	box 108
Warner Wolf Negotiations, 1980 February19, 1980	box 108
Wolf II: the Decline of Ch. 7, 1980 February 20, 1980	box 108
S*H*E, 1980 February21, 1980	box 108
SCRUPLES Glossary, 1980 February24, 1980	box 108

box 108 box 108 box 108 box 108 box 108
box 108 box 108
box 108
box 108
box 109
box 110

	box 110
THE STOCKARD CHANNING SHOW, 1980 April 7, 1980	box 110
KENNY ROGERS AS THE GAMBLER, 1980 April 8, 1980	box 110
THE OLDEST LIVING GRADUATE, 1980 April 9, 1980	box 110
Rula Lenzka, 1980 April 10, 1980	box 110
LA GIOCONDA, 1980 April 13, 1980	box 110
GOOD MORNING NEW YORK, 1980 April 14, 1980	box 110
GUYANA TRAGEDY, 1980 April 15, 1980	box 110
Johnny Carson Saved Oscar LII, 1980 April 16, 1980	box 110
FRIDAY, 1980 April 17, 1980	box 110
Freddie Silverman Revisited, 1980 April 20, 1980	box 110
WAIKIKI, 1980 April 21, 1980	box 110
Steve Allen Returns as Co-host on THE BIG SHOW, 1980 April 22, 1980	box 110
Miss Rona vs. Miss Barbara, 1980 April 23, 1980	box 111
Mikhail Baryshnikov, 1980 April 24, 1980	box 111
The Oscars Follow Up, 1980 April 27, 1980	box 111
SPEAK UP AMERICA, 1980 April 28, 1980	box 111
GAUGUIN THE SAVAGE, 1980 April 29, 1980	box 111
GIDEON'S TRUMPET, 1980 April 30, 1980	box 111
Article Reference Calendar, 1980 May, 1980	box 111
SIX O'CLOCK FOLLIES, 1980 May 1, 1980	box 111
UNITED STATES Ends, 1980 May 4, 1980	box 111
SUNDAY GAMES, 1980 May 11, 1980	box 111
HAYWIRE, 1980 May 14, 1980	box 111
THE HUSTLER OF MUSCLE BEACH, 1980 May 15, 1980	box 111
MOVIOLA, 1980 May 19, 1980	box 111
Bill Paley Fires John Backe, 1980 May 20, 1980	box 111
THE SCARLETT O'HARA WAR, 1980 May 22, 1980	box 111
DEATH OF A PRINCESS, 1980 May 25, 1980	box 111
LIVE AT 5 Appearance, 1980 May 27, 1980	box 111
David Susskind and the Male Strippers-and-Jiggly Trend, 1980 May 28, 1980	box 111

SEMI-TOUGH, 1980 May 29, 1980	box 112
Article Reference Calendar, 1980 June, 1980	box 112
The Original Lou Ghiraldi WABC 770 DJ Quiz, 1980 June 1, 1980	box 112
Dusty Shot J.R., 1980 June 2, 1980	box 112
DISRAELI, 1980 June 3, 1980	box 112
FAMILY, 1980 June 4, 1980	box 112
MAGIC NIGHT, 1980 June 5, 1980	box 112
The Good Guy, Bad Guy List, 1980 June 8, 1980	box 112
Mariette Hartley on the TODAY Show, 1980 June 9, 1980	box 112
Who Shot J.R. Poll Results, 1980 June 10, 1980	box 112
Robert Fresco's HENRY MOORE, 1980 June 11, 1980	box 112
Jonathan Schwartz is Fired, 1980 June 12, 1980	box 112
OMNIBUS, 1980 June 15, 1980	box 112
CHOOSING SUICIDE, 1980 June 16, 1980	box 112
Ted Dawson and Warner Wolf, 1980 June 17, 1980	box 112
Jonathan Schwartz's Firing Negotiations, 1980 June 18, 1980	box 112
Good and Bad Out of Town News People, 1980 June 22, 1980	box 112
Selecting a New Angel For CHARLIE'S ANGELS, 1980 June 19, 1980	box 112
Debby Boone, 1980 June 23, 1980	box 112
THE DAVID LETTERMAN SHOW, 1980 June 24, 1980	box 112
Samuel Beckett's HAPPY DAYS, 1980 June 25, 1980	box 113
NOBODY'S PERFECT, 1980 June 26, 1980	box 113
SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE Dead, 1980 June 29, 1980	box 113
Mike Douglas vs. Phil Donahue, 1980 June 30, 1980	box 113
Article Reference Calendar, 1980 July, 1980	box 113
Gabe Pressman Returns to Ch. 4, 1980 July 1, 1980	box 113
THE JOHN DAVIDSON SHOW, 1980 July 2, 1980	box 113
Mickey Mantle Pushing Diet Beer, 1980 July 3, 1980	box 113
High Concept vs. Low Concept, 1980 July 5, 1980	box 113

All-Star Anglo-American Comedy Team Ballot, 1980 July 6, 1980	box 113
SUMMERSHOW, 1980 July 7, 1980	box 113
PM MAGAZINE, 1980 July 8, 1980	box 113
Debby Harry's Commercial for Vanderbilt's Murjani Jeans, 1980 July 9, 1980	box 113
FAWLTY TOWERS Returns, 1980 July 10, 1980	box 113
Bill Murray on Second City, 1980 July 13, 1980	box 113
Republican Convention Coverage, 1980 July 14, 1980	box 113
Republican Convention Opens, 1980 July 15, 1980	box 113
Did Jessica Die?, 1980 July 16, 1980	box 113
Amazing End to Republican Convention, 1980 July 17, 1980	box 114
TV Fan Clubs, 1980 July 20, 1980	box 114
Republican Convention Finale, 1980 July 21, 1980	box 114
Sue Ellen vs. J.R., 1980 July 22, 1980	box 114
THE SAINT, 1980 July 23, 1980	box 114
Gold of the Amazon Women, 1980 July 24, 1980	box 114
British Comedy, 1980 July 28, 1980	box 114
Article Reference Calendar, 1980 August, 1980	box 114
Cable Network Part II, 1980 August 3, 1980	box 114
TEXAS, 1980 August 12, 1980	box 114
Monday Night Live at the Democratic Convention, 1980 August 13, 1980	box 114
THAT'S MY LINE, 1980 August 14, 1980	box 114
Political Conventions and Television, 1980 August 18, 1980	box 114
Jessica Dies Again, 1980 August 19, 1980	box 114
ABSCAM Tapes, 1980 August 20, 1980	box 114
Golden Oldies, 1980 August 21, 1980	box 114
John Cleese and FAWLTY TOWERS, 1980 August 24, 1980	box 114
AMERICA 2-NITE, 1980 August 25, 1980	box 115
TV Fan Club Directory, 1980 August 26, 1980	box 115
SAG Strike, 1980 August 27, 1980	box 115

Bert Parks Fired from the Miss America Pageant, 1980 box 115 Article Reference Calendar, 1980 September 1, 1980 box 115  AMERICA 2-NITE Follow Up, 1980 September 1, 1980 box 115  Geraldo Santana-Banana vs. WCBS/2, 1980 September 2, 1980  Mr. Miss America-Ron Ely, 1980 September 3, 1980 box 115  Emmys Picks, 1980 September 4, 1980 box 115  Emmys Picks, 1980 September 7, 1980 box 115  Emmys Picks, 1980 September 7, 1980 box 115  Fall Preview, 1980 September 7, 1980 box 115  The Warner Ageant, 1980 September 8, 1980 box 115  THOSE AMAZING ANIMALS, 1980 September 9, 1980 box 115  THE WARNER WOLF SHOW, 1980 September 10, 1980 box 115  THE WOMEN'S ROOM, 1980 September 11, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 14, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 15, 1980 box 115  LYNDA CARTER ENCORE, 1980 September 16, 1980 box 115  VOU BET YOUR LIFE STARRING BUDDY HACKETT, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  Ghanges at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 23, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SFY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  EMIS SHOGUR, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  EMIS SHOGUR, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  EMIS SHOGUR, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  EMIS SHOGUR, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  EMULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  EMULLY TOWERS II, 1980 October 9, 1980 box 116		
AMERICA 2-NITE Follow Up, 1980 September 1, 1980 box 115  Geraldo Santana-Banana vs. WCBS/2, 1980 September 2, 1980  Mr. Miss AmericaRon Ely, 1980 September 3, 1980 box 115  Emmys Picks, 1980 September 4, 1980 box 115  Fall Preview, 1980 September 7, 1980 box 115  Miss America Pageant, 1980 September 8, 1980 box 115  THOSE AMAZING ANIMALS, 1980 September 9, 1980 box 115  THE WARNER WOLF SHOW, 1980 September 10, 1980 box 115  THE WOMEN'S ROOM, 1980 September 11, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 14, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 15, 1980 box 115  LYNDA CARTER ENCORE, 1980 September 16, 1980 box 115  YOU BET YOUR LIFE STARRING BUDDY HACKETT, 1980 box 115  September 17, 1980  BIG CITY COMEDY, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  FAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980		box 115
Geraldo Santana-Banana vs. WCBS/2, 1980 September 2, 1980         box 115           Mr. Miss AmericaRon Ely, 1980 September 3, 1980         box 115           Emmys Picks, 1980 September 4, 1980         box 115           Fall Preview, 1980 September 7, 1980         box 115           Miss America Pageant, 1980 September 8, 1980         box 115           THOSE AMAZING ANIMALS, 1980 September 9, 1980         box 115           THE WARNER WOLF SHOW, 1980 September 10, 1980         box 115           THE WOMEN'S ROOM, 1980 September 11, 1980         box 115           SHOGUN, 1980 September 14, 1980         box 115           SHOGUN, 1980 September 15, 1980         box 115           LYNDA CARTER ENCORE, 1980 September 16, 1980         box 115           YOU BET YOUR LIFE STARRING BUDDY HACKETT, 1980         box 115           September 17, 1980         box 116           BIG CITY COMEDY, 1980 September 18, 1980         box 116           Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980         box 116           SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980         box 116           Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 24, 1980         box 116           A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 25, 1980         box 116           PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980         box 116           FOLOSHORS Premiere, 1980 October 2, 1980         box 116	Article Reference Calendar, 1980 September, 1980	box 115
Mr. Miss AmericaRon Ely, 1980 September 3, 1980 box 115  Emmys Picks, 1980 September 4, 1980 box 115  Fall Preview, 1980 September 7, 1980 box 115  Miss America Pageant, 1980 September 8, 1980 box 115  THOSE AMAZING ANIMALS, 1980 September 9, 1980 box 115  THE WARNER WOLF SHOW, 1980 September 10, 1980 box 115  THE WARNER WOLF SHOW, 1980 September 10, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 14, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 15, 1980 box 115  LYNDA CARTER ENCORE, 1980 September 16, 1980 box 115  YOU BET YOUR LIFE STARRING BUDDY HACKETT, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 18, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	AMERICA 2-NITE Follow Up, 1980 September 1, 1980	box 115
Emmys Picks, 1980 September 4, 1980 box 115  Fall Preview, 1980 September 7, 1980 box 115  Miss America Pageant, 1980 September 8, 1980 box 115  THOSE AMAZING ANIMALS, 1980 September 9, 1980 box 115  THE WARNER WOLF SHOW, 1980 September 10, 1980 box 115  THE WOMEN'S ROOM, 1980 September 11, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 14, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 15, 1980 box 115  LYNDA CARTER ENCORE, 1980 September 16, 1980 box 115  YOU BET YOUR LIFE STARRING BUDDY HACKETT, 1980 box 115  September 17, 1980  BIG CITY COMEDY, 1980 September 18, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	box 115
Fall Preview, 1980 September 7, 1980 box 115  Miss America Pageant, 1980 September 8, 1980 box 115  THOSE AMAZING ANIMALS, 1980 September 9, 1980 box 115  THE WARNER WOLF SHOW, 1980 September 10, 1980 box 115  THE WOMEN'S ROOM, 1980 September 11, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 14, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 15, 1980 box 115  LYNDA CARTER ENCORE, 1980 September 16, 1980 box 115  YOU BET YOUR LIFE STARRING BUDDY HACKETT, 1980 box 115  September 17, 1980  BIG CITY COMEDY, 1980 September 18, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 23, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	Mr. Miss AmericaRon Ely, 1980 September 3, 1980	box 115
Miss America Pageant, 1980 September 8, 1980 box 115  THOSE AMAZING ANIMALS, 1980 September 9, 1980 box 115  THE WARNER WOLF SHOW, 1980 September 10, 1980 box 115  THE WOMEN'S ROOM, 1980 September 11, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 14, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 15, 1980 box 115  LYNDA CARTER ENCORE, 1980 September 16, 1980 box 115  YOU BET YOUR LIFE STARRING BUDDY HACKETT, 1980 box 115  September 17, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 18, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 23, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	Emmys Picks, 1980 September 4, 1980	box 115
THOSE AMAZING ANIMALS, 1980 September 9, 1980 box 115  THE WARNER WOLF SHOW, 1980 September 10, 1980 box 115  THE WOMEN'S ROOM, 1980 September 11, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 14, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 15, 1980 box 115  LYNDA CARTER ENCORE, 1980 September 16, 1980 box 115  YOU BET YOUR LIFE STARRING BUDDY HACKETT, 1980 box 115  September 17, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 18, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 23, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	Fall Preview, 1980 September 7, 1980	box 115
THE WARNER WOLF SHOW, 1980 September 10, 1980 box 115  THE WOMEN'S ROOM, 1980 September 11, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 14, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 15, 1980 box 115  LYNDA CARTER ENCORE, 1980 September 16, 1980 box 115  YOU BET YOUR LIFE STARRING BUDDY HACKETT, 1980 box 115  September 17, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 18, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 23, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	Miss America Pageant, 1980 September 8, 1980	box 115
THE WOMEN'S ROOM, 1980 September 11, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 14, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 15, 1980 box 115  LYNDA CARTER ENCORE, 1980 September 16, 1980 box 115  YOU BET YOUR LIFE STARRING BUDDY HACKETT, 1980 box 115  September 17, 1980 box 116  BIG CITY COMEDY, 1980 September 18, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 23, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	THOSE AMAZING ANIMALS, 1980 September 9, 1980	box 115
SHOGUN, 1980 September 14, 1980 box 115  SHOGUN, 1980 September 15, 1980 box 115  LYNDA CARTER ENCORE, 1980 September 16, 1980 box 115  YOU BET YOUR LIFE STARRING BUDDY HACKETT, 1980 box 115  September 17, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 23, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	THE WARNER WOLF SHOW, 1980 September 10, 1980	box 115
SHOGUN, 1980 September 15, 1980 box 115  LYNDA CARTER ENCORE, 1980 September 16, 1980 box 115  YOU BET YOUR LIFE STARRING BUDDY HACKETT, 1980 september 17, 1980  BIG CITY COMEDY, 1980 September 18, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 23, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	THE WOMEN'S ROOM, 1980 September 11, 1980	box 115
LYNDA CARTER ENCORE, 1980 September 16, 1980 box 115  YOU BET YOUR LIFE STARRING BUDDY HACKETT, 1980 box 115  September 17, 1980 box 116  BIG CITY COMEDY, 1980 September 18, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 23, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	SHOGUN, 1980 September 14, 1980	box 115
YOU BET YOUR LIFE STARRING BUDDY HACKETT, 1980 September 17, 1980 BIG CITY COMEDY, 1980 September 18, 1980 box 116 Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116 SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116 Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 23, 1980 box 116 A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116 Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116 PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116 TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116 Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116 Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116 COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116 FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116 BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116 THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	SHOGUN, 1980 September 15, 1980	box 115
BIG CITY COMEDY, 1980 September 18, 1980 box 116  Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 23, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	LYNDA CARTER ENCORE, 1980 September 16, 1980	box 115
Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980 box 116  SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 23, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 115
SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980 box 116  Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 23, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	BIG CITY COMEDY, 1980 September 18, 1980	box 116
Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 23, 1980 box 116  A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	Uncle Floyd Feud, 1980 September 21, 1980	box 116
A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980 box 116  Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980 box 116  PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	SHOGUN, 1980 September 22, 1980	box 116
Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980       box 116         PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980       box 116         TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980       box 116         Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980       box 116         Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980       box 116         COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980       box 116         FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980       box 116         BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980       box 116         THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980       box 116	Changes at Ch. 4 News, 1980 September 23, 1980	box 116
PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980 box 116  TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	A RUMOR OF WAR, 1980 September 24, 1980	box 116
TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980 box 116  Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	Second 2.1 III, 1980 September 25, 1980	box 116
Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980 box 116  Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	PLAYING FOR TIME, 1980 September 28, 1980	box 116
Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980 box 116  COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY, 1980 September 29, 1980	box 116
COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980 box 116  FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	Goodbye Benny Hill, 1980 October 1, 1980	box 116
FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980 box 116  BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	Bill Small, The Mole, 1980 October 2, 1980	box 116
BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980 box 116  THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	COSMOS Premiere, 1980 October 5, 1980	box 116
THE UGLY GEORGE HOUR OF TRUTH, SEX, AND box 116 VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	FAST FORWARD, 1980 October 6, 1980	box 116
VIOLENCE, 1980 October 8, 1980	BEULAH LAND, 1980 October 7, 1980	box 116
FAWLTY TOWERS II, 1980 October 9, 1980 box 116		box 116
	FAWLTY TOWERS II, 1980 October 9, 1980	box 116

Richard Chamberlain and John Hurt Miscasting, 1980 October 12, 1980	box 116
SHEPHERD'S PIE, 1980 October 13, 1980	box 116
Ron Swoboda, 1980 October 4, 1980	box 117
Fan Club Directory #3, 1980 October 15, 1980	box 117
ABSCAM Tapes, 1980 October 16, 1980	box 117
FROM CLEVELAND and SECOND CITY, 1980 October 19, 1980	box 117
Save THE DAVID LETTERMAN SHOW, 1980 October 20, 1980	box 117
SPEAK UP AMERICA, 1980 October 22, 1980	box 117
Pia Lindstrom, 1980 October 23, 1980	box 117
PRIDE AND PREJUDICE, 1980 October 26, 1980	box 117
LADIES MAN, 1980 October 27, 1980	box 117
TOO CLOSE FOR COMFORT, 1980 October 28, 1980	box 117
THE JAYNE MANSFIELD STORY, 1980 October 29, 1980	box 117
Article Reference Calendar, 1980 October, 1980	box 117
Sex-Coms, 1980 November 2, 1980	box 117
Edith Bunker Dies, 1980 November 3, 1980	box 117
SCARED STRAIGHT! ANOTHER STORY, 1980 November 5, 1980	box 117
Who Shot J.R. Continues, 1980 November 6, 1980	box 117
Ed Sullivan's Best, 1980 November 9, 1980	box 117
Jacobi's HAMLET, 1980 November 10, 1980	box 117
Kristin Did It, DALLAS, 1980 November 11, 1980	box 117
SOAP, 1980 November 12, 1980	box 117
The New Cast of SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE, 1980 November 13, 1980	box 118
HIGH NOON, PART II: THE RETURN OF WILL KANE, 1980 November 16, 1980	box 118
Second Generation SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE Premiere, 1980 November 17, 1980	box 118
Letterman Canceled, Jonathan King, 1980 November 18, 1980	box 118
ENOS, 1980 November 19, 1980	box 118
CONDOMINIUM, 1980 November 20, 1980	

	box 118
Kristin Did Do It, DALLAS, 1980 November 22, 1980	box 118
Don't Tell Who Shot J.R., 1980 November 23, 1980	box 118
LIFE ON THE MISSISSIPPI, 1980 November 24, 1980	box 118
LITTLE LORD FAUNTLEROY, 1980 November 25, 1980	box 118
2nd SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE Revisited, 1980 November 30, 1980	box 118
Article Reference Calendar, 1980 November, 1980	box 118
Article Reference Calendar, 1980 December, 1980	box 118
BIG BLONDE, 1980 December 1, 1980	box 118
THE TALE OF TWO CITIES, 1980 December 2, 1980	box 118
BREAKING AWAY, 1980 December 3, 1980	box 118
SECRETS OF MIDLAND HEIGHTS, 1980 December 4, 1980	box 118
Monty Python Farewell, 1980 December 7, 1980	box 118
Rona Barrett and Tom Snyder Dispute, 1980 December 8, 1980	box 119
Steve Allen's EYEWITLESS NEWS, 1980 December 9, 1980	box 119
96 Premiere, 1980 December 10, 1980	box 119
THE GOOD NEIGHBORS, 1980 December 11, 1980	box 119
Saturday Night Live Fever or Doumanian Syndrome, 1980 December 14, 1980	box 119
Lennon Coverage, 1980 December 15, 1980	box 119
BBC on Cable, 1980 December 17, 1980	box 119
Unsung Heroes, 1980 December 18, 1980	box 119
Lists, 1980 December 21, 1980	box 119
The Best and Worst of 1980 1980 December 28, 1980, 1980	box 119
Article Reference Calendar, 1981 January, 1981	box 119
Bryant Gumble and Chris Wallace, 1981 January 5, 1981	box 119
FAME, 1981 January 6, 1981	box 119
TODAY, 1981 January 10, 1981	box 119
The Reagan Impact on TV, 1981 January 20, 1981	box 119
Reagan Inaugural, 1981 January 21, 1981	box 119
HILL STREET BLUES, 1981 January 22, 1981	box 119
THE TANKS OF THE CURRENT 1001 I	

	box 119
THE BUNKER, 1981 January 27, 1981	box 119
FLAMINGO ROAD, 1981 January 28, 1981	box 119
PRISONER: CELL BLOCK H Cancelled, 1981 January 29, 1981	box 119
Article Reference Calendar, 1981 February, 1981	box 120
THE SHOCK OF THE NEW, 1981 February1, 1981	box 120
The Hostage Story Overkill, 1981 February2, 1981	box 120
LILY: SOLD OUT, 1981 February3, 1981	box 120
KITTYRETURN TO AUSCHWITZ, 1981 February4, 1981	box 120
A LOVE LETTER TO JACK BENNY, 1981 February5, 1981	box 120
EAST OF EDEN: A Pigout, 1981 February8, 1981	box 120
KENT STATE, 1981 February9, 1981	box 120
The Commercial Appeal of Brooke Shields, 1981 February10, 1981	box 120
A GUN IN THE HOUSE, 1981 February11, 1981	box 120
Moyers' CIA Report, 1981 February12, 1981	box 120
ANIMAL HOUSE on TV, 1981 February15, 1981	box 120
DYNASTY, 1981 February16, 1981	box 120
RUMPOLE OF THE BAILEY, 1981 February17, 1981	box 120
Ronald Reagan's TV Style, 1981 February18, 1981	box 120
The Committee to Save PRISONER: CELL BLOCK H, 1981 February19, 1981	box 121
MERCHANT OF VENICE, 1981 February22, 1981	box 121
EVITADictator Trend, 1981 February23, 1981	box 121
FALLEN ANGELS, 1981 February24, 1981	box 121
ALOHA PARADISE, 1981 February25, 1981	box 121
Soap Addiction and Secret Soap Poll, 1981 February26, 1981	box 121
Jean Doumanian, 1981 March1, 1981	box 121
DrugsTV Guide, 1981 March2, 1981	box 121
Silverman at Crossroads, 1981 March3, 1981	box 121
Bon Jour Jeans Commercials, 1981 March4, 1981	box 121
CHURCHILL AND THE GENERALS, 1981 March5, 1981	box 121

First Cable Reaction, 1981 March8, 1981	box 121
Dan Rather, 1981 March9, 1981	box 121
The Selling of Rita Jenrette, 1981 March10, 1981	box 121
Mike Wallace, 1981 March11, 1981	box 121
Ebersol Replaces Doumanian, 1981 March12, 1981	box 121
Roger Mudd Depressed, 1981 March15, 1981	box 121
Danny's Troubles, 1981 March16, 1981	box 121
Fred Pierce and Psychics, 1981 March17, 1981	box 121
THE GREATEST AMERICAN HERO, 1981 March18, 1981	box 121
JORDACHE HISTORY, 1981 March19, 1981	box 122
FRIDAYS Revisited, 1981 March22, 1981	box 122
Raise Funds for Ch. 13: Blame Ron, 1981 March23, 1981	box 122
Most Depressing of the YearDr. Joyce Brothers, 1981 March24, 1981	box 122
Marilyn Berger on GOOD MORNING NEW YORK?, 1981 March25, 1981	box 122
TWO RONNIES, 1981 March26, 1981	box 122
David Letterman and Letterman Memorial Quiz, 1981 March29, 1981	box 122
The Oscars, 1981 March30, 1981	box 122
BARBARA WALTERS SPECIALS, 1981 March31, 1981	box 122
Article Reference Calendar, 1981 March, 1981	box 122
Coverage of the Shooting of the President, 1981 April 1, 1981	box 122
The Oscars and Hollywood's Ego, 1981 April 2, 1981	box 122
MASADA, 1981 April 5, 1981	box 122
TWO OF US, 1981 April 6, 1981	box 122
TV Ethics Code and Reagan Shooting, 1981 April 7, 1981	box 122
THERESE RAQUIN, 1981 April 8, 1981	box 122
The New SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE, 1981 April 9, 1981	box 122
PRIVATE BENJAMIN, 1981 April 11, 1981	box 122
Marash in for Marsh on Ch. 2, 1981 April 12, 1981	box 122
The Brand-New SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE, 1981 April 13, 1981	box 122

F-TROOP Over PRIVATE BENJAMIN, 1981 April 14, 1981	box 122
NERO WOLFE, 1981 April 19, 1981	box 122
The Impact of the Writers' Strike on SNL, 1981 April 20, 1981	box 123
HILL STREET BLUES II, 1981 April 21, 1981	box 123
Hearings on Cocaine Usage in Hollywood, 1981 April 22, 1981	box 123
JOKEBOOK, 1981 April 22, 1981	box 123
Tinker, Tailor, Soldier, Walter Cronkite?, 1981 April 23, 1981	box 123
Writers' Strike Analysis, 1981 April 26, 1981	box 123
THE STOCKERS, 1981 April 27, 1981	box 123
WE'RE FIGHTING BACK, 1981 April 28, 1981	box 123
LEAVE 'EM LAUGHING, 1981 April 29, 1981	box 123
Article Reference Calendar, 1981 April, 1981	box 123
WNBC, 1981 May 2, 1981	box 123
Moral Majority, Bad Guys vs. Worse Guys, 1981 May 3, 1981	box 123
MURDER IN TEXAS, 1981 May 4, 1981	box 123
New Season Released, 1981 May 5, 1981	box 123
Alexander the Mediocre, 1981 May 6, 1981	box 123
Jean Harris Trial, 1981 May 7, 1981	box 123
Viewership Declines, 1981 May 10, 1981	box 123
STAYING ON, 1981 May 11, 1981	box 123
THE STAY MAKER, 1981 May 12, 1981	box 123
Billie Jean King's Lesbianism, 1981 May 13, 1981	box 123
SCTV NETWORK/90, 1981 May 14, 1981	box 123
BOSOM BUDDIES and the Worst Shows of the Year, 1981 May 17, 1981	box 123
LOST TO THE REVOLUTION, 1981 May 18, 1981	box 124
THE VIOLATION OF SARAH MCDAVID, 1981 May 19, 1981	box 124
THE MUPPETS GO TO THE MOVIES, 1981 May 20, 1981	box 124
WHY DIDN'T THEY ASK EVANS?, 1981 May 21, 1981	box 124
Poll: Do too many kisses spoil the FEUD?, 1981 May 24, 1981	box 124

Bomb Scare Coverage, 1981 May 26, 1981	box 124
Letter Fraud on AIR MAIL SPECIAL, 1981 May 27, 1981	box 124
Robert Klein, 1981 May 28, 1981	box 124
Stalking the TV News Stars to their Dens, 1981 May 31, 1981	box 124
Article Reference Calendar, 1981 May, 1981	box 124
Three Irwin Shaw Short Stories, 1981 June 1, 1981	box 124
Mail Fraud Part II, 1981 June 2, 1981	box 124
INSIDE STORY, 1981 June 3, 1981	box 124
SCTV, 1981 June 4, 1981	box 124
John Tesh Leaves News for CBS Sports, 1981 June 7, 1981	box 124
What's the Big Joke at EYEWITNESS NEWS?, 1981 June 8, 1981	box 124
35th Annual Tony Awards, 1981 June 9, 1981	box 124
Soap Opera Part II, 1981 June 10, 1981	box 124
CBS Documentary on Defense, 1981 June 11, 1981	box 124
Walking Tour II-Missing Map, 1981 June 14, 1981	box 124
Anastos Scandal at Ch. 7, 1981 June 15, 1981	box 124
MANNIX, 1981 June 16, 1981	box 124
Soap Poll Results, 1981 June 17, 1981	box 124
Snyder's Manson Interview, 1981 June 18, 1981	box 125
Taylor: A Rhinestone in the Rough who Can't Read, 1981 June 21, 1981	box 125
Tom Brokaw Wooed, 1981 June 22, 1981	box 125
Baseball Strike, 1981 June 23, 1981	box 125
First Reactions to GENERAL HOSPITAL, 1981 June 24, 1981	box 125
AMERICA WORKS WHEN AMERICA WORKS, 1981 June 25, 1981	box 125
Jorgensen and Harper Fight, 1981 June 28, 1981	box 125
The Unofficial TV Fan Club Directory, 1981 June 29, 1981	box 125
Ignore the Moral Majority, 1981 June 30, 1981	box 125
Article Reference Calendar, 1981 June, 1981	box 125

M*A*S*H Trivia Quiz, 1981 July 5, 1981	box 125
Hello Grant Tinker, 1981 July 14, 1981	box 125
Rose Ann Scamardella Goes?, 1981 July 15, 1981	box 125
British TV, 1981 July 16, 1981	box 125
Goodbye Freddie Silverman, 1981 July 19, 1981	box 125
YOUNG LIVES, 1981 July 20, 1981	box 125
WALTER CRONKITE'S UNIVERSE, 1981 July 21, 1981	box 125
Richard Simmons, 1981 July 22, 1981	box 125
Captain Kangaroo, 1981 July 23, 1981	box 125
Kids and Public Television, 1981 July 24, 1981	box 125
Wedding Coverage and Rule Britannia Conspiracy Theory, 1981 July 27, 1981	box 125
Wedding Coverage and Walters-Cartland Interview, 1981 July 28, 1981	box 125
Dan Rather #2, 1981 July 29, 1981	box 125
Wedding Review, 1981 July 30, 1981	box 125
Article Reference Calendar, 1981 July, 1981	box 125
Wallace in for Brokaw, 1981 August 2, 1981	box 126
Vacation 1981 1981 August 11, 1981, 1981	box 126
Phil Donahue: "Sex Activist," 1981 August 12, 1981	box 126
WENDY HOOPER, U.S. ARMY, 1981 August 13, 1981	box 126
Neila Smith-News for Dopes, 1981 August 16, 1981	box 126
CBS into Cable TV, 1981 August 17, 1981	box 126
Estrada Leaves CHiPs, 1981 August 18, 1981	box 126
Brandon and Grant-1st 30 Days, 1981 August 19, 1981	box 126
THE KRYPTON FACTOR, 1981 August 20, 1981	box 126
Real People in Commercials, 1981 August 23, 1981	box 126
Most Inane?, 1981 August 24, 1981	box 126
THE BEST LITTLE STATEHOUSE IN TEXAS, 1981 August 26, 1981	box 126
MARTY, 1981 August 27, 1981	box 126
BENNY HILL on HBO, 1981 August 30, 1981	box 126

Article Reference Calendar, 1981 August, 1981	box 126
Patrick Macnee in COMEDY OF HORRORS, 1981 September 1, 1981	box 126
2 ½ Hour News, 1981 September 2, 1981	box 126
MURDER TEENAGE STYLE, 1981 September 3, 1981	box 126
Dr. Judy Kuriansky-Shrink in Residence, 1981 September 6, 1981	box 126
Gun Control Campaign, 1981 September 8, 1981	box 126
THE BEST OF THE WEST Premiere, 1981 September 10, 1981	box 126
Fall Season Preview, 1981 September 13, 1981	box 126
Miss America, 1981 September 14, 1981	box 126
The Emmys, 1981 September 15, 1981	box 127
MODEL, 1981 September 16, 1981	box 127
FLY AWAY HOME, 1981 September 17, 1981	box 127
Cable Preview, 1981 September 20, 1981	box 127
THE COSBY SHOW Premiere, 1981 September 20, 1981	box 127
Mitchell Kriegman's LIKELY STORIES, 1981 September 21, 1981	box 127
SALEM'S LOT, 1981 September 22, 1981	box 127
GET HIGH ON YOURSELF, 1981 September 23, 1981	box 127
David Brinkley Returns from Retirement, 1981 September 24, 1981	box 127
Corporate Logos on Public TV, 1981	box 127
SALEM'S LOT and Primary Coverage, 1981 September 28, 1981	box 127
THE SOPHISTICATED GENTS, 1981 September 29, 1981	box 127
Article Reference Calendar, 1981 September, 1981	box 127
THE MANIONS OF AMERICA, 1981 October 1, 1981	box 127
A TOWN LIKE ALICE, 1981 October 4, 1981	box 127
SIDNEY SCHORR, 1981 October 5, 1981	box 127
New SNL Premiere, 1981 October 6, 1981	box 127
MR. MERLIN, 1981 October 7, 1981	box 127
Sadat Assassination, 1981 October 8, 1981	box 127
LOVE, SIDNEY, 1981 October 11, 1981	

	box 128
Luke and Laura on FRIDAYS, 1981 October 12, 1981	box 128
Rename DALLAS to 'Name That Suspect,' 1981 October 13, 1981	box 128
Jaclyn Smith Portrays Jackie O, 1981 October 14, 1981	box 128
Mickey Spillane's MARGIN FOR MURDER, 1981 October 15, 1981	box 128
CBS News Fails Charlie Kuralt, 1981 October 18, 1981	box 128
VALLEY OF THE DOLLS, 1981 October 19, 1981	box 128
MORK AND MINDY Wedding, 1981 October 20, 1981	box 128
THE HUNTER AND THE HUNTED, 1981 October 21, 1981	box 128
FITZ AND BONES, 1981 October 22, 1981	box 128
TODAY'S FBI, 1981 October 25, 1981	box 128
Erma Bombeck's MAGGIE, 1981 October 26, 1981	box 128
LEWIS & CLARK, 1981 October 27, 1981	box 128
THE FALL GUY, 1981 October 28, 1981	box 128
HILL STREET BLUES Returns, 1981 October 29, 1981	box 128
I'M A BIG GIRL NOW, 1981 October 30, 1981	box 128
Article Reference Calendar, 1981 October, 1981	box 128
DEATH OF A CENTERFOLD: THE DORTOHY STRATTEN STORY, 1981 November 1, 1981	box 128
THE HOUSE OF MIRTH, 1981 November 2, 1981	box 129
MAKING A LIVING, 1981 November 3, 1981	box 129
LOVE, SIDNEY, 1981 November 4, 1981	box 129
JESSICA NOVAK, 1981 November 5, 1981	box 129
Sleaze-sweepstakes, 1981 November 8, 1981	box 129
FOR LADIES ONLY, 1981 November 9, 1981	box 129
Kevin Dobson as SHANNON, 1981 November 10, 1981	box 129
Liz Taylor's Appearance on GENERAL HOSPITAL, 1981 November 11, 1981	box 129
THE STEELER AND THE PITTSBURGH KID, 1981 November 12, 1981	box 129
EDWARD AND MRS. SIMPSON, 1981 November 15, 1981	box 129
SKOKIE, 1981 November 16, 1981	box 129

Luke and Laura Wed, 1981 November 17, 1981	box 129
Famous Kitman Poll on Jiggly, 1981 November 18, 1981	box 129
MCCLAIN'S LAW, 1981 November 19, 1981	box 129
GH Babies Wash Out Their Lives with Soaps, 1981 November 22, 1981	box 129
Joel Siegel's THE FIRST, 1981 November 23, 1981	box 129
A SMALL KILLING, 1981 November 24, 1981	box 129
Loni Anderson and BARETTA Get Serious, 1981 November 25, 1981	box 129
Farewell to Bob Lape, 1981 November 29, 1981	box 130
STEVE MARTIN'S BEST SHOW EVER, 1981 November 30, 1981	box 130
Article Reference Calendar, 1981 November, 1981	box 130
Why I won't Watch BRET MAVERICK, 1981 December 1, 1981	box 130
TELEVISION, INSIDE AND OUT, 1981 December 2, 1981	box 130
Storm Field, Anchorman!, 1981 December 3, 1981	box 130
David Letterman and the Bid to Do Him In, 1981 December 6, 1981	box 130
The New 5 O'Clock Eyewitness News, 1981 December 7, 1981	box 130
THE PATRICIA NEAL STORY, 1981 December 8, 1981	box 130
Rona Barrett Debuts as a TV Journalist, 1981 December 9, 1981	box 130
Marsh vs. Marash, 1981 December 10, 1981	box 130
Snyder and "Project Glacier," 1981 December 13, 1981	box 130
CBS News Mistakes, 1981 December 14, 1981	box 130
The 1981 Unofficial Fan Club Directory, 1981 December 15, 1981, 1981	box 130
DARKROOM, 1981 December 16, 1981	box 130
HILL STREET BLUES Smash Hit, 1981 December 17, 1981	box 130
The Peacock's Kiss of Death, 1981 December 29, 1981	box 130
Article Reference Calendar, 1981 December, 1981	box 130
The New TODAY Show, 1982 January 1, 1982	box 130
SUZANNE SOMERS AND 10,000 G.I.S!, 1982 January 4, 1982	box 130

FAME, 1982 January 6, 1982	box 130
CREATIVITY WITH BILL MOYERS, 1982 January 7, 1982	box 130
AMERICAN PLAYHOUSE, 1982 January 12, 1982	box 130
The Best Shows of 1981 1982 January 13, 1981, 1982	box 130
KING'S CROSSING, 1982 January 14, 1982	box 130
Plane Crash Coverage, 1982 January 14, 1982	box 130
BRET MAVERICK Best Show of 1981 1982 January 17, 1981, 1982	box 130
BRIDESHEAD REVISITED, 1982 January 18, 1982	box 131
LIFE ON EARTH, 1982 January 19, 1982	box 131
Censorship of SNL's THE LAST TEN DAYS IN SILVERMAN'S BUNKER, 1982 January 20, 1982	box 131
ALICE AT THE PALACE, 1982 January 21, 1982	box 131
BERNSTEIN/BEETHOVEN, 1982 January 25, 1982	box 131
54 Reasons Letterman will be Better, 1982 January 31, 1982	box 131
Article Reference Calendar, 1982 January, 1982	box 131
LET POLAND BE POLAND, 1982 February1, 1982	box 131
WORLD WAR III, 1982 February1, 1982	box 131
THE BILLY CRYSTAL COMEDY HOUR, 1982 February2, 1982	box 131
Sickness-TV as Cure and Discure, 1982 February9, 1982	box 131
CASSIE & CO., 1982 February11, 1982	box 131
THE NOT THE 9 O'CLOCK NEWS Premiere, 1982 February14, 1982	box 131
JOHNNY GOES HOME, 1982 February15, 1982	box 131
THE WALL, 1982 February16, 1982	box 131
LOIS GIBBS AND THE LOVE CANAL, 1982 February17, 1982	box 131
THE CHILDREN'S STORY, 1982 February18, 1982	box 131
THE SUZANNE SOMERS SPECIAL, 1982 February22, 1982	box 131
IVANHOE, 1982 February23, 1982	box 131
Ed Asner and El Salvador, 1982 February24, 1982	box 132
THE LOVE BOAT, 1982 February25, 1982	box 132

Mobil Oil and No Commercial Interruption, 1982         box 132           February 28, 1982         box 132           Article Reference Calendar, 1982 February, 1982         box 132           SCTV COMEDY NETWORK, 1982 March1, 1982         box 132           DESPERATE LIVES, 1982 March3, 1982         box 132           POLICE SQUAD, 1982 March4, 1982         box 132           THE GREAT WHITE NORTH, 1982 March5, 1982         box 132           Blebash's Death, 1982 March9, 1982         box 132           Belush's Death, 1982 March9, 1982         box 132           Bill Buckley and BRIDESHEAD REVISITED, 1982 March11, 1982         box 132           Bill Buckley and BRIDESHEAD REVISITED, 1982 March14, 1982         box 132           Bill Burkley and BRIDESHEAD REVISITED, 1982 March14, 1982         box 132           Jean Shepherd's THE GREAT AMERICAN FOURTH OF July AND OTHER DISASTERS, 1982 March16, 1982         box 132           Bill Kurtis Debut on CBS Morning News, 1982 March17, 1982         box 132           Belush'is Death Part II, 1982 March18, 1982         box 132           Belushi's Death Part II, 1982 March21, 1982         box 132           Stay Away from L.A. Letterman, 1982 March22, 1982         box 132           Q.E.D., 1982 March23, 1982         box 133           Peter Davis and MIDDLETOWN, 1982 March24, 1982         box 133           P		
SCTV COMEDY NETWORK, 1982 March1, 1982         box 132           DESPERATE LIVES, 1982 March3, 1982         box 132           POLICE SQUAD, 1982 March4, 1982         box 132           THE GREAT WHITE NORTH, 1982 March7, 1982         box 132           NIGHT OF 100 STARS, 1982 March8, 1982         box 132           Bellushi's Death, 1982 March9, 1982         box 132           Bill Buckley and BRIDESHEAD REVISITED, 1982 March11, 1982         box 132           Bill Buckley and BRIDESHEAD REVISITED, 1982 March14, 1982         box 132           EUNICE, 1982 March15, 1982         box 132           Jean Shepherd's THE GREAT AMERICAN FOURTH OF July AND OTHER DISASTERS, 1982 March16, 1982         box 132           Bill Kurtis Debut on CBS Morning News, 1982 March17, 1982         box 132           Belushi's Death Part II, 1982 March21, 1982         box 132           I LOVE LIBERTY, 1982 March21, 1982         box 132           Veter Davis and MIDDLETOWN, 1982 March24, 1982         box 132           Q.E.D., 1982 March23, 1982         box 133           LOVE IN A COLD CLIMATE, 1982 March29, 1982         box 133           PAVAROTTI & FRIENDS, 1982 March29, 1982         box 133           CAPITOL Premiere, 1982 March30, 1982         box 133           A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982         box 133           A Viewer Revolutio	_ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 132
DESPERATE LIVES, 1982 March3, 1982 box 132  POLICE SQUAD, 1982 March4, 1982 box 132  THE GREAT WHITE NORTH, 1982 March7, 1982 box 132  Belushi's Death, 1982 March9, 1982 box 132  HEUNCLE FLOYD SHOW Moves to Ch. 4, 1982 March11, 1982  Bill Buckley and BRIDESHEAD REVISITED, 1982 March14, 1982  Bill Buckley and BRIDESHEAD REVISITED, 1982 March14, 1982  EUNICE, 1982 March15, 1982 box 132  Jean Shepherd's THE GREAT AMERICAN FOURTH OF July AND O'THER DISASTERS, 1982 March16, 1982  Bill Kurtis Debut on CBS Morning News, 1982 March17, 1982  Belushi's Death Part II, 1982 March21, 1982 box 132  ILOVE LIBERTY, 1982 March21, 1982 box 132  Stay Away from L.A. Letterman, 1982 March22, 1982 box 132  Q.E.D., 1982 March23, 1982 box 132  Peter Davis and MIDDLETOWN, 1982 March24, 1982 box 133  LOVE IN A COLD CLIMATE, 1982 March29, 1982 box 133  PAVAROTTI & FRIENDS, 1982 March30, 1982 box 133  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982 box 133  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982 box 133  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982 box 133  A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982  New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133	Article Reference Calendar, 1982 February, 1982	box 132
DOLICE SQUAD, 1982 March4, 1982   box 132	SCTV COMEDY NETWORK, 1982 March1, 1982	box 132
THE GREAT WHITE NORTH, 1982 March7, 1982   box 132	DESPERATE LIVES, 1982 March3, 1982	box 132
NIGHT OF 100 STARS, 1982 March8, 1982   box 132	POLICE SQUAD, 1982 March4, 1982	box 132
Belushi's Death, 1982 March9, 1982 box 132  THE UNCLE FLOYD SHOW Moves to Ch. 4, 1982 March11, 1982  Bill Buckley and BRIDESHEAD REVISITED, 1982 March14, 1982  EUNICE, 1982 March15, 1982 box 132  Jean Shepherd's THE GREAT AMERICAN FOURTH OF July AND OTHER DISASTERS, 1982 March16, 1982  Bill Kurtis Debut on CBS Morning News, 1982 March17, 1982  Belushi's Death Part II, 1982 March18, 1982 box 132  ILOVE LIBERTY, 1982 March21, 1982 box 132  Stay Away from L.A. Letterman, 1982 March22, 1982 box 132  Q.E.D., 1982 March23, 1982 box 132  Peter Davis and MIDDLETOWN, 1982 March24, 1982 box 133  LOVE IN A COLD CLIMATE, 1982 March29, 1982 box 133  PAVAROTTI & FRIENDS, 1982 March29, 1982 box 133  CAPITOL Premiere, 1982 March30, 1982 box 133  The Oscars, 1982 March31, 1982 box 133  A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982 hox 133  NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 6, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133  DORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133	THE GREAT WHITE NORTH, 1982 March7, 1982	box 132
### THE UNCLE FLOYD SHOW Moves to Ch. 4, 1982 March11, 1982  ### Bill Buckley and BRIDESHEAD REVISITED, 1982 March14, 1982  ### BUNICE, 1982 March15, 1982  ### BUNICE, 1982 March15, 1982  ### BUNICE, 1982 March15, 1982  ### Box 132  ### Box 133  ### Box 134  ### Box 135  ### Box 136  ### Bo	NIGHT OF 100 STARS, 1982 March8, 1982	box 132
Bill Buckley and BRIDESHEAD REVISITED, 1982 March14, 1982  EUNICE, 1982 March15, 1982 box 132  Jean Shepherd's THE GREAT AMERICAN FOURTH OF July AND OTHER DISASTERS, 1982 March16, 1982  Bill Kurtis Debut on CBS Morning News, 1982 March17, 1982  Belushi's Death Part II, 1982 March18, 1982 box 132  I LOVE LIBERTY, 1982 March21, 1982 box 132  Stay Away from L.A. Letterman, 1982 March22, 1982 box 132  Q.E.D., 1982 March23, 1982 box 132  Peter Davis and MIDDLETOWN, 1982 March24, 1982 box 133  LOVE IN A COLD CLIMATE, 1982 March28, 1982 box 133  PAVAROTTI & FRIENDS, 1982 March29, 1982 box 133  CAPITOL Premiere, 1982 March31, 1982 box 133  A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982  New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982 box 133  NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982 box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133	Belushi's Death, 1982 March9, 1982	box 132
EUNICE, 1982 March15, 1982 box 132  Jean Shepherd's THE GREAT AMERICAN FOURTH OF July AND OTHER DISASTERS, 1982 March16, 1982  Bill Kurtis Debut on CBS Morning News, 1982 March17, 1982  Belushi's Death Part II, 1982 March18, 1982 box 132  I LOVE LIBERTY, 1982 March21, 1982 box 132  Stay Away from L.A. Letterman, 1982 March22, 1982 box 132  Q.E.D., 1982 March23, 1982 box 132  Peter Davis and MIDDLETOWN, 1982 March24, 1982 box 133  LOVE IN A COLD CLIMATE, 1982 March29, 1982 box 133  PAVAROTTI & FRIENDS, 1982 March29, 1982 box 133  CAPITOL Premiere, 1982 March30, 1982 box 133  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982 box 133  A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982  New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982 box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133		box 132
Jean Shepherd's THE GREAT AMERICAN FOURTH OF July AND OTHER DISASTERS, 1982 March16, 1982       box 132         Bill Kurtis Debut on CBS Morning News, 1982 March17, 1982       box 132         Belushi's Death Part II, 1982 March18, 1982       box 132         I LOVE LIBERTY, 1982 March21, 1982       box 132         Stay Away from L.A. Letterman, 1982 March22, 1982       box 132         Q.E.D., 1982 March23, 1982       box 132         Peter Davis and MIDDLETOWN, 1982 March24, 1982       box 133         LOVE IN A COLD CLIMATE, 1982 March28, 1982       box 133         PAVAROTTI & FRIENDS, 1982 March29, 1982       box 133         CAPITOL Premiere, 1982 March30, 1982       box 133         The Oscars, 1982 March31, 1982       box 133         A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982       box 133         New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982       box 133         NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982       box 133         DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982       box 133         WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982       box 133		box 132
AND OTHER DISASTERS, 1982 March16, 1982  Bill Kurtis Debut on CBS Morning News, 1982 March17, 1982  Belushi's Death Part II, 1982 March18, 1982 box 132  I LOVE LIBERTY, 1982 March21, 1982 box 132  Stay Away from L.A. Letterman, 1982 March22, 1982 box 132  Q.E.D., 1982 March23, 1982 box 132  Peter Davis and MIDDLETOWN, 1982 March24, 1982 box 133  LOVE IN A COLD CLIMATE, 1982 March28, 1982 box 133  PAVAROTTI & FRIENDS, 1982 March29, 1982 box 133  CAPITOL Premiere, 1982 March30, 1982 box 133  The Oscars, 1982 March31, 1982 box 133  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982 box 133  A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982  New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982 box 133  NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982 box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133	EUNICE, 1982 March15, 1982	box 132
Belushi's Death Part II, 1982 March18, 1982 box 132  I LOVE LIBERTY, 1982 March21, 1982 box 132  Stay Away from L.A. Letterman, 1982 March22, 1982 box 132  Q.E.D., 1982 March23, 1982 box 132  Peter Davis and MIDDLETOWN, 1982 March24, 1982 box 133  LOVE IN A COLD CLIMATE, 1982 March28, 1982 box 133  PAVAROTTI & FRIENDS, 1982 March29, 1982 box 133  CAPITOL Premiere, 1982 March30, 1982 box 133  The Oscars, 1982 March31, 1982 box 133  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982 box 133  A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982  New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982 box 133  NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982 box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133	1	box 132
I LOVE LIBERTY, 1982 March21, 1982       box 132         Stay Away from L.A. Letterman, 1982 March22, 1982       box 132         Q.E.D., 1982 March23, 1982       box 132         Peter Davis and MIDDLETOWN, 1982 March24, 1982       box 133         LOVE IN A COLD CLIMATE, 1982 March28, 1982       box 133         PAVAROTTI & FRIENDS, 1982 March29, 1982       box 133         CAPITOL Premiere, 1982 March30, 1982       box 133         The Oscars, 1982 March31, 1982       box 133         Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982       box 133         A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982       box 133         New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982       box 133         NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982       box 133         DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982       box 133         WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982       box 133		box 132
Stay Away from L.A. Letterman, 1982 March22, 1982       box 132         Q.E.D., 1982 March23, 1982       box 132         Peter Davis and MIDDLETOWN, 1982 March24, 1982       box 133         LOVE IN A COLD CLIMATE, 1982 March28, 1982       box 133         PAVAROTTI & FRIENDS, 1982 March29, 1982       box 133         CAPITOL Premiere, 1982 March30, 1982       box 133         The Oscars, 1982 March31, 1982       box 133         Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982       box 133         A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982       box 133         New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982       box 133         NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982       box 133         DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982       box 133         WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982       box 133	Belushi's Death Part II, 1982 March18, 1982	box 132
Q.E.D., 1982 March23, 1982       box 132         Peter Davis and MIDDLETOWN, 1982 March24, 1982       box 133         LOVE IN A COLD CLIMATE, 1982 March28, 1982       box 133         PAVAROTTI & FRIENDS, 1982 March29, 1982       box 133         CAPITOL Premiere, 1982 March30, 1982       box 133         The Oscars, 1982 March31, 1982       box 133         Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982       box 133         A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982       box 133         New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982       box 133         NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982       box 133         DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982       box 133         WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982       box 133	I LOVE LIBERTY, 1982 March21, 1982	box 132
Peter Davis and MIDDLETOWN, 1982 March24, 1982 box 133  LOVE IN A COLD CLIMATE, 1982 March28, 1982 box 133  PAVAROTTI & FRIENDS, 1982 March29, 1982 box 133  CAPITOL Premiere, 1982 March30, 1982 box 133  The Oscars, 1982 March31, 1982 box 133  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982 box 133  A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982  New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982 box 133  NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982 box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133	Stay Away from L.A. Letterman, 1982 March22, 1982	box 132
LOVE IN A COLD CLIMATE, 1982 March28, 1982 box 133  PAVAROTTI & FRIENDS, 1982 March29, 1982 box 133  CAPITOL Premiere, 1982 March30, 1982 box 133  The Oscars, 1982 March31, 1982 box 133  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982 box 133  A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982  New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982 box 133  NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982 box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133	Q.E.D., 1982 March23, 1982	box 132
PAVAROTTI & FRIENDS, 1982 March29, 1982       box 133         CAPITOL Premiere, 1982 March30, 1982       box 133         The Oscars, 1982 March31, 1982       box 133         Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982       box 133         A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982       box 133         New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982       box 133         NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982       box 133         DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982       box 133         WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982       box 133	Peter Davis and MIDDLETOWN, 1982 March24, 1982	box 133
CAPITOL Premiere, 1982 March30, 1982 box 133  The Oscars, 1982 March31, 1982 box 133  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982 box 133  A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982  New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982 box 133  NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982 box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133	LOVE IN A COLD CLIMATE, 1982 March28, 1982	box 133
The Oscars, 1982 March31, 1982 box 133  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982 box 133  A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982  New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982 box 133  NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982 box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133	PAVAROTTI & FRIENDS, 1982 March29, 1982	box 133
Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982 box 133  A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982  New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982 box 133  NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982 box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133	CAPITOL Premiere, 1982 March30, 1982	box 133
A Viewer Revolution in the Silent Spring, 1982 April 4, 1982  New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982  NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982  box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982	The Oscars, 1982 March31, 1982	box 133
1982         New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982       box 133         NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982       box 133         DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982       box 133         WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982       box 133	Article Reference Calendar, 1982 March, 1982	box 133
NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982 box 133  DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982 box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133		box 133
DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982 box 133  WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133	New Shows-While They Last, 1982 April 6, 1982	box 133
WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982 box 133	NJ, LI and the Fate of Ch. 9, 1982 April 8, 1982	box 133
, <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	DARK SHADOWS, 1982 April 12, 1982	box 133
TEACHERS ONLY, 1982 April 14, 1982	WORKING, 1982 April 13, 1982	box 133
	TEACHERS ONLY, 1982 April 14, 1982	

	box 133
Stormie and Ernie vs. Jeff, 1982 April 15, 1982	box 133
Phil Donhaue and GOOD NIGHT AMERICA, 1982 April 19, 1982	box 133
PLEASURE DRUGS: THE GREAT AMERICAN HIGH, 1982 April 20, 1982	box 133
Moyers and Reagan-PEOPLE LIKE US, 1982 April 21, 1982	box 133
JOKEBOOK, 1982 April 22, 1982	box 133
A WOMAN CALLED GOLDA, 1982 April 26, 1982	box 133
THE JAYNE MANSFIELD STORY and Cookie-cutter Sex Symbols, 1982 April 27, 1982	box 133
FAKE?, 1982 April 28s, 1982	box 134
MAE WEST, 1982 April 29, 1982	box 134
Article Reference Calendar, 1982 April, 1982	box 134
David Hartman's Salary, 1982 May 2, 1982	box 134
THE LETTER, 1982 May 3, 1982	box 134
PORTRAIT OF A SHOWGIRL, 1982 May 4, 1982	box 134
New NBC Schedule, 1982 May 5, 1982	box 134
INSIDE THE THIRD REICH, 1982 May 6, 1982	box 134
THE RICHARD PRYOR SPECIAL, 1982 May 10, 1982	box 134
OPPENHEIMER, 1982 May 11, 1982	box 134
ELEANOR, FIRST LADY OF THE WORLD, 1982 May 12, 1982	box 134
LOU GRANT Cancelled, 1982 May 13, 1982	box 134
MARCO POLO, 1982 May 16, 1982	box 134
ANNIE Premiere, 1982 May 17, 1982	box 134
DANGER UXB Returns, 1982 May 17, 1982	box 134
TAXI Cancelled, 1982 May 19, 1982	box 134
FLICKERS, 1982 May 23, 1982	box 134
PAPER DOLLS, 1982 May 24, 1982	box 134
TAXI Saved?, 1982 May 25, 1982	box 135
REHEARSAL FOR MURDER, 1982 May 26, 1982	box 135
Annie II-the Movie and the Program, 1982 May 27, 1982	box 135
Summer Highlights, 1982 May 30, 1982	box 135

Article Reference Calendar, 1982 May, 1982	box 135
THE UNCLE FLOYD SHOW Opens on Ch. 4, 1982 June 1, 1982	box 135
STRIKE FORCE and Violence, 1982 June 2, 1982	box 135
What Public TV Could Use is Harder Noses, 1982 June 6, 1982	box 135
AN EVENING OF FORBIDDEN BOOKS, 1982 June 7, 1982	box 135
Kind Words for John Chancellor, 1982 June 8, 1982	box 135
Tony Geary, a Critic's Choice, 1982 June 10, 1982	box 135
An Honorable Discharge for M*A*S*H, 1982 June 13, 1982	box 135
FIT FOR A KING, 1982 June 14, 1982	box 135
Daytime Emmy Results, 1982 June 15, 1982	box 135
California Junkets, 1982 June 16, 1982	box 135
784 DAYS THAT CHANGED AMERICA: FROM WATERGATE TO RESIGNATION, 1982 June 17, 1982	box 135
The Decline of NBC's Humor, 1982 June 20, 1982	box 135
CAGNEY & LACEY, 1982 June 21, 1982	box 135
ANATOMY OF A SMEAR, 1982 June 22, 1982	box 135
The Dukes Replaced on THE DUKES OF HAZARD, 1982 June 23, 1982	box 136
Junk Mail Club, 1982 June 24, 1982	box 136
Tacky Dinner Party, 1982 June 27, 1982	box 136
ANATOMY OF A SMEAR II, 1982 June 28, 1982	box 136
Article Reference Calendar, 1982 June, 1982	box 136
POLICE SQUAD, 1982 July 1, 1982	box 136
7 O'Clock News vs. 1:30 AM News, 1982 July 4, 1982	box 136
MALICE AFORETHOUGHT, 1982 July 6, 1982	box 136
SCARED STRAIGHT Again, 1982 July 7, 1982	box 136
FAWLTY TOWERS Returns, 1982 July 8, 1982	box 136
Vincent Price as Bad Host for MYSTERY!, 1982 July 11, 1982	box 136
Mystery of the DARK SHADOWS Move, 1982 July 20, 1982	box 136
Anatomy of an Odd Inquest, 1982 July 21, 1982	box 136
Video Game Bans, 1982 July 22, 1982	box 136

Sauter and Vietnam Deception Part III, 1982 July 25, 1982         box 136           Dave Garroway Obituary, 1982 July 26, 1982         box 136           The 3-D Trend, 1982 July 27, 1982         box 136           The Miss Universe Contest, 1982 July 28, 1982         box 136           Tele-religion and Levin's CRISIS TO CRISIS, 1982 July 29, 1982         box 136           Article Reference Calendar, 1982 July, 1982         box 136           Second Opinions-BOSOM BUDDIES, 1982 August 1, 1982         box 136           GREAT RAILWAY JOURNEYS OF THE WORLD, 1982         box 137           August 2, 1982         box 137           YOUNG DOCTORS IN LOVE, 1982 August 3, 1982         box 137           AFTER THE DREAM COMES TRUE, 1982 August 4, 1982         box 137           PEOPLE'S COURT, 1982 August 5, 1982         box 137           TILTHY RICH, 1982 August 1, 1982         box 137           Bullwinkle Dead?, 1982 August 11, 1982         box 137           Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982         box 137           Joe E. Ross Obituary, 1982 August 18, 1982         box 137           Joe E. Ross Obituary, 1982 August 18, 1982         box 137           THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 22, 1982         box 137           THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 23, 1982         box 137           Video Games at Home, 1982 August 2		
The 3-D Trend, 1982 July 27, 1982 box 136  The Miss Universe Contest, 1982 July 28, 1982 box 136  Tele-religion and Levin's CRISIS TO CRISIS, 1982 July 29, 1982 box 136  Tele-religion and Levin's CRISIS TO CRISIS, 1982 July 29, 1982 box 136  Second Opinions-BOSOM BUDDIES, 1982 August 1, 1982 box 136  GREAT RAILWAY JOURNEYS OF THE WORLD, 1982 box 137  AFTER THE DREAM COMES TRUE, 1982 August 3, 1982 box 137  AFTER THE DREAM COMES TRUE, 1982 August 4, 1982 box 137  PEOPLE'S COURT, 1982 August 5, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, 1982 August 9, 1982 box 137  Tom Snyder on Ch. 7 News, 1982 August 10, 1982 box 137  Bullwinkle Dead?, 1982 August 11, 1982 box 137  Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982 box 137  Argust 12, 1982  Snyder II and Ch. 7 Firings, 1982 August 17, 1982 box 137  THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 19, 1982 box 137  THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982 box 137  THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137  Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 August, 1982 box 137	Sauter and Vietnam Deception Part III, 1982 July 25, 1982	box 136
The Miss Universe Contest, 1982 July 28, 1982 box 136  Tele-religion and Levin's CRISIS TO CRISIS, 1982 July 29, 1982  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 July, 1982 box 136  Second Opinions-BOSOM BUDDIES, 1982 August 1, 1982 box 136  GREAT RAILWAY JOURNEYS OF THE WORLD, 1982 box 137  August 2, 1982  YOUNG DOCTORS IN LOVE, 1982 August 3, 1982 box 137  AFTER THE DREAM COMES TRUE, 1982 August 4, 1982 box 137  PEOPLE'S COURT, 1982 August 5, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, 1982 August 9, 1982 box 137  Tom Snyder on Ch. 7 News, 1982 August 10, 1982 box 137  Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982 august 12, 1982  Snyder II and Ch. 7 Firings, 1982 August 17, 1982 box 137  THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 19, 1982 box 137  THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982 box 137  THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137  Wideo Games at Home, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  NBC REWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFIJES, 1982 September 1, 1982  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137	Dave Garroway Obituary, 1982 July 26, 1982	box 136
Tele-religion and Levin's CRISIS TO CRISIS, 1982 July 29, 1982   box 136	The 3-D Trend, 1982 July 27, 1982	box 136
Article Reference Calendar, 1982 July, 1982 box 136  Second Opinions-BOSOM BUDDIES, 1982 August 1, 1982 box 136  GREAT RAILWAY JOURNEYS OF THE WORLD, 1982 august 2, 1982  YOUNG DOCTORS IN LOVE, 1982 August 3, 1982 box 137  AFTER THE DREAM COMES TRUE, 1982 August 4, 1982 box 137  PEOPLE'S COURT, 1982 August 5, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, 1982 August 9, 1982 box 137  Tom Snyder on Ch. 7 News, 1982 August 10, 1982 box 137  Bullwinkle Dead?, 1982 August 11, 1982 box 137  Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982 box 137  August 12, 1982  Snyder II and Ch. 7 Firings, 1982 August 17, 1982 box 137  THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 29, 1982 box 137  THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982 box 137  THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 23, 1982 box 137  Video Games at Home, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137	The Miss Universe Contest, 1982 July 28, 1982	box 136
Second Opinions-BOSOM BUDDIES, 1982 August 1, 1982 box 136  GREAT RAILWAY JOURNEYS OF THE WORLD, 1982 august 2, 1982  YOUNG DOCTORS IN LOVE, 1982 August 3, 1982 box 137  AFTER THE DREAM COMES TRUE, 1982 August 4, 1982 box 137  PEOPLE'S COURT, 1982 August 5, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, 1982 August 9, 1982 box 137  Tom Snyder on Ch. 7 News, 1982 August 10, 1982 box 137  Bullwinkle Dead?, 1982 August 11, 1982 box 137  Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982 hox 137  Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982 box 137  Snyder II and Ch. 7 Firings, 1982 August 17, 1982 box 137  THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 19, 1982 box 137  THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 23, 1982 box 137  Video Games at Home, 1982 August 25, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	·	box 136
GREAT RAILWAY JOURNEYS OF THE WORLD, 1982         box 137           August 2, 1982         box 137           YOUNG DOCTORS IN LOVE, 1982 August 3, 1982         box 137           AFTER THE DREAM COMES TRUE, 1982 August 4, 1982         box 137           PEOPLE'S COURT, 1982 August 5, 1982         box 137           FILTHY RICH, 1982 August 9, 1982         box 137           Tom Snyder on Ch. 7 News, 1982 August 10, 1982         box 137           Bullwinkle Dead?, 1982 August 11, 1982         box 137           Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982 August 12, 1982         box 137           Snyder II and Ch. 7 Firings, 1982 August 17, 1982         box 137           Joe E. Ross Obituary, 1982 August 18, 1982         box 137           THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 29, 1982         box 137           THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 23, 1982         box 137           FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 24, 1982         box 137           Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 25, 1982         box 137           Video Games at Home, 1982 August 26, 1982         box 137           NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982         box 137           The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982         box 137           How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982         box 137           BUTTERFL	Article Reference Calendar, 1982 July, 1982	box 136
August 2, 1982  YOUNG DOCTORS IN LOVE, 1982 August 3, 1982 box 137  AFTER THE DREAM COMES TRUE, 1982 August 4, 1982 box 137  PEOPLE'S COURT, 1982 August 5, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, 1982 August 9, 1982 box 137  Tom Snyder on Ch. 7 News, 1982 August 10, 1982 box 137  Bullwinkle Dead?, 1982 August 11, 1982 box 137  Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982 box 137  Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982 box 137  August 12, 1982  Snyder II and Ch. 7 Firings, 1982 August 17, 1982 box 137  THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 19, 1982 box 137  THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 23, 1982 box 137  Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 hox 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 137	Second Opinions-BOSOM BUDDIES, 1982 August 1, 1982	box 136
AFTER THE DREAM COMES TRUE, 1982 August 4, 1982 box 137  PEOPLE'S COURT, 1982 August 5, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, 1982 August 9, 1982 box 137  Tom Snyder on Ch. 7 News, 1982 August 10, 1982 box 137  Bullwinkle Dead?, 1982 August 11, 1982 box 137  Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982 box 137  Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982 box 137  August 12, 1982  Snyder II and Ch. 7 Firings, 1982 August 17, 1982 box 137  Joe E. Ross Obituary, 1982 August 18, 1982 box 137  THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 19, 1982 box 137  THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 23, 1982 box 137  Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137  Video Games at Home, 1982 August 25, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982  How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 137		box 137
PEOPLE'S COURT, 1982 August 5, 1982         box 137           FILTHY RICH, 1982 August 9, 1982         box 137           Tom Snyder on Ch. 7 News, 1982 August 10, 1982         box 137           Bullwinkle Dead?, 1982 August 11, 1982         box 137           Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982         box 137           August 12, 1982         box 137           Snyder II and Ch. 7 Firings, 1982 August 17, 1982         box 137           Joe E. Ross Obituary, 1982 August 18, 1982         box 137           THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 19, 1982         box 137           THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982         box 137           FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 23, 1982         box 137           Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 24, 1982         box 137           Video Games at Home, 1982 August 25, 1982         box 137           NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982         box 137           The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982         box 137           How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982         box 137           NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982         box 137           BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982         box 137           Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982         box 137           CBS Cable and Potential Merger wi	YOUNG DOCTORS IN LOVE, 1982 August 3, 1982	box 137
FILTHY RICH, 1982 August 9, 1982 box 137  Tom Snyder on Ch. 7 News, 1982 August 10, 1982 box 137  Bullwinkle Dead?, 1982 August 11, 1982 box 137  Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982 box 137  August 12, 1982  Snyder II and Ch. 7 Firings, 1982 August 17, 1982 box 137  Joe E. Ross Obituary, 1982 August 18, 1982 box 137  THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 19, 1982 box 137  THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 23, 1982 box 137  Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982 box 137  NBC News OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 137	AFTER THE DREAM COMES TRUE, 1982 August 4, 1982	box 137
Tom Snyder on Ch. 7 News, 1982 August 10, 1982 box 137  Bullwinkle Dead?, 1982 August 11, 1982 box 137  Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982 hox 137  August 12, 1982  Snyder II and Ch. 7 Firings, 1982 August 17, 1982 box 137  Joe E. Ross Obituary, 1982 August 18, 1982 box 137  THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 19, 1982 box 137  THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 23, 1982 box 137  Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137  Video Games at Home, 1982 August 25, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982  How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982	PEOPLE'S COURT, 1982 August 5, 1982	box 137
Bullwinkle Dead?, 1982 August 11, 1982 box 137  Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982 hugust 12, 1982  Snyder II and Ch. 7 Firings, 1982 August 17, 1982 box 137  Joe E. Ross Obituary, 1982 August 18, 1982 box 137  THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 19, 1982 box 137  THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 23, 1982 box 137  Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137  Video Games at Home, 1982 August 25, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982  How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	FILTHY RICH, 1982 August 9, 1982	box 137
Celebrity Weather-100 Per Cent Chance of Pain, 1982 August 12, 1982 Snyder II and Ch. 7 Firings, 1982 August 17, 1982 Joe E. Ross Obituary, 1982 August 18, 1982 THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 19, 1982 box 137 THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982 box 137 FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 23, 1982 box 137 Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137 Video Games at Home, 1982 August 25, 1982 box 137 NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137 The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982 How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137 NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137 BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	Tom Snyder on Ch. 7 News, 1982 August 10, 1982	box 137
August 12, 1982  Snyder II and Ch. 7 Firings, 1982 August 17, 1982 box 137  Joe E. Ross Obituary, 1982 August 18, 1982 box 137  THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 19, 1982 box 137  THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 23, 1982 box 137  Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137  Video Games at Home, 1982 August 25, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982  How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	Bullwinkle Dead?, 1982 August 11, 1982	box 137
Joe E. Ross Obituary, 1982 August 18, 1982 box 137  THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 19, 1982 box 137  THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 23, 1982 box 137  Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137  Video Games at Home, 1982 August 25, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982  How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138		box 137
THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 19, 1982 box 137  THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 23, 1982 box 137  Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137  Video Games at Home, 1982 August 25, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982  How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	Snyder II and Ch. 7 Firings, 1982 August 17, 1982	box 137
THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982 box 137  FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 23, 1982 box 137  Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137  Video Games at Home, 1982 August 25, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982  How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	Joe E. Ross Obituary, 1982 August 18, 1982	box 137
FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 23, 1982 box 137  Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137  Video Games at Home, 1982 August 25, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982  How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	THE DAYS OF WINE AND ROSES, 1982 August 19, 1982	box 137
Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 24, 1982 box 137  Video Games at Home, 1982 August 25, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982  How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	THE BRADY BUNCH Questions, 1982 August 22, 1982	box 137
Video Games at Home, 1982 August 25, 1982 box 137  NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982  How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	FILTHY RICH, Ratings Fraud, 1982 August 23, 1982	box 137
NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982 box 137  The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982  How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	Ch. 9 Move to New Jersey, 1982 August 24, 1982	box 137
The Downfall of a TV-less Intellectual, 1982 August 29, 1982  How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	Video Games at Home, 1982 August 25, 1982	box 137
How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	NBC Cuts Closed-Captioning, 1982 August 26, 1982	box 137
NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982 box 137  BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 137
BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982 box 137  Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	How to Watch TV-Planning, 1982 August 30, 1982	box 137
Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982 box 137  CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	NBC NEWS OVERNIGHT, 1982 August 30, 1982	box 137
CBS Cable and Potential Merger with Bravo, 1982 box 138	BUTTERFLIES, 1982 September 1, 1982	box 137
	Article Reference Calendar, 1982 August, 1982	box 137
		box 138

Taking it on the Chin from Ch. 2's Jensen, 1982 September 5, 1982	box 138
New TV Lineup, 1982 September 7, 1982	box 138
Bullwinkle II-A Great Moose's Swan Song, 1982 September 8, 1982	box 138
TEXACO STAR THEATER, 1982 September 9, 1982	box 138
New Season Preview, 1982 September 12, 1982	box 138
William Paley Retires, 1982 September 13, 1982	box 138
THE GOLDEN LEAF, 1982 September 14, 1982	box 138
Tom Snyder: Booby-trapped, 1982 September 15, 1982	box 138
THE POWERS OF MATTHEW STAR, 1982 September 16, 1982	box 138
CBS Cable Canceled, 1982 September 19, 1982	box 138
THE ROYAL ROMANCE OF CHARLES AND DIANA, 1982 September 20, 1982	box 138
The Emmys: a 4-Kleenex Show, 1982 September 21, 1982	box 138
TALES OF THE GOLD MONKEY, 1982 September 22, 1982	box 138
BRING 'EM BACK ALIVE Premiere, 1982 September 23, 1982	box 138
Noting the Unnoted Passing of WKRP, 1982 September 26, 1982	box 138
SQUARE PEGS, 1982 September 27, 1982	box 138
Tom Selleck and THE SHADOW RIDERS, 1982 September 28, 1982	box 138
STAR OF THE FAMILY, 1982 September 29, 1982	box 138
REMINGTON STEELE, 1982 September 30, 1982	box 138
Article Reference Calendar, 1982 September, 1982	box 138
MATT HOUSTON, 1982 October 3, 1982	box 139
THE DEVLIN CONNECTION, 1982 October 4, 1982	box 139
BARE ESSENCE, 1982 October 5, 1982	box 139
TUCKER'S WITCH, 1982 October 6, 1982	box 139
KNIGHT RIDER, 1982 October 7, 1982	box 139
NATURE, 1982 October 10, 1982	box 139
Dave Marash's "Promotion," 1982 October 11, 1982	box 139
Jane Fonda's Visit to 9 TO 5, 1982 October 12, 1982	box 139

Yo-yo TV: SQUARE PEGS, CHEERS, and FAMILY TIES, 1982 October 13, 1982	box 139
IT TAKES TWO, 1982 October 14, 1982	box 139
Only ABC Expands Captioning for Deaf, 1982 October 17, 1982	box 139
FARRELL FOR THE PEOPLE, 1982 October 18, 1982	box 139
Pandering to Hostage-takers, 1982 October 19, 1982	box 139
THE SHAKESPEARE PLAYS, 198	box 139
MOMENT OF CRISIS: THE ASSASSINATION OF ANWAR SADAT, 1982 October 21, 1982	box 139
Hostage-taking II, 1982 October 24, 1982	box 139
THE CHARTERHOUSE OF PARMA, 1982 October 25, 1982	box 139
ST. ELSEWHERE, 1982 October 26, 1982	box 139
SMILEY'S PEOPLE, 1982 October 27, 1982	box 139
Liz Taylor Sues ABC for Planned Docudrama, 1982 October 28, 1982	box 139
Ducking Out on the Gore of ST. ELSEWHERE, 1982 October 31, 1982	box 139
Article Reference Calendar, 1982 October, 1982	box 140
NEWHART, 1982 November 1, 1982	box 140
Times Story on Cocaine in the TV Industry, 1982 November 2, 1982	box 140
THE HITCH HIKER'S GUIDE TO THE GALAXY, 1982 November 3, 1982	box 140
Hazzards without the Dukes, 1982 November 4, 1982	box 140
Cocaine and Drama, 1982 November 7, 1982	box 140
Liddy-Zappa Debate on TWILIGHT THEATRE II, 1982 November 8, 1982	box 140
THE SCARLET PIMPERNEL, 1982 November 9, 1982	box 140
Kids and Commercial TV, 1982 December 13, 1982	box 140
Robin Williams on E.T. AND FRIENDS: MAGICAL MOVIE	box 140
VISITORS, 1982 December 14, 1982	
VISITORS, 1982 December 14, 1982  MX Telethon Missed, 1982 December 15, 1982	box 140
	box 140 box 140

THE MEMBER OF THE WEDDING and TV Theatre, 1982 December 20, 1982	box 140
Open Letter to Roone Arledge on Howard Cosell, 1982 December 21, 1982	box 140
Yule's Cartoon Unspecials, 1982 December 22, 1982	box 140
DON'T TOUCH THAT DIAL, 1982 December 23, 1982	box 140
1982 Retrospective, 1982 December 26, 1982, 1982	box 140
TINKER, TAILOR, SOLDIER, SPY Re-run, 1982 December 27, 1982	box 140
RONA JAFFE'S MAZES AND MONSTERS, 1982 December 28, 1982	box 140
DYNASTY Revisited, 1982 December 29, 1982	box 140
SEVENTH YOUNG COMEDIANS SHOW, 1982 December 30, 1982	box 141
Article Reference Calendar, 1982 December, 1982	box 141
THE NEW ODD COUPLE, 1983 January 2, 1983	box 141
ENTERTAINMENT TONIGHT, 1983 January 3, 1983	box 141
Suzanne Somers and Tax Dollars Wasted, 1983 January 4, 1983	box 141
Ch. 13's "Program Support Spots," 1983 January 5, 1983	box 141
Sid Caesar Revival, 1983 January 6, 1983	box 141
From Reagan, a Made-for-TV President, 1983 January 9, 1983	box 141
THE LIFE AND ADVENTURES OF NICHOLAS NICKLEBY, 1983 January 10, 1983	box 141
FRAGGLE ROCK Premiere, 1983 January 11, 1983	box 141
Cheryl Ladd in KENTUCKY WOMAN, 1983 January 12, 1983	box 141
AN INVASION OF PRIVACY, 1983 January 13, 1983	box 141
Ch. 13 Commercials Part II, 1983 January 16, 1983	box 141
Jessica Savitch Debuts as Anchorwoman on FRONTLINE, 1983 January 17, 1983	box 141
WINSTON CHURCHILL: THE WILDERNESS YEARS, 1983 January 18, 1983	box 141
THE CONSTITUTION: THAT DELICATE BALANCE, 1983 January 19, 1983	box 141
THE A-TEAM Premiere, 1983 January 20, 1983	box 141

THE MACNEIL/LEHRERE REPORT Gets Longer, 1983 January 23, 1983	box 141
MALIBU, 1983 January 24, 1983	box 141
DAS RHEINGOLD, 1983 January 25, 1983	box 141
"Deading" Characters on Soaps, 1983 January 26, 1983	box 141
THE SUPER BOWLWINKLE SHOW, 1983 January 27, 1983	box 141
Orson Welles Narrates SHOGUN, 1983 January 30, 1983	box 142
CONFESSIONS OF A MARRIED MAN, 1983 January 31, 1983	box 142
Article Reference Calendar, 1983 January, 1983	box 142
STAR WARS on HBO, 1983 February1, 1983	box 142
Followup on Non-deaths on Soaps, 1983 February2, 1983	box 142
Leonard Nimoy and William Shatner Reunion, 1983 February3, 1983	box 142
THE WINDS OF WAR, 1983 February6, 1983	box 142
Bill Irwin in THE REGARD OF FLIGHT and THE CLOWN BAGATELLES, 1983 February7, 1983	box 142
THE A-TEAM Starts, 1983 February8, 1983	box 142
Tom Snyder Demoted, 1983 February9, 1983	box 142
AMANDA'S Premiere, 1983 February10, 1983	box 142
The New York Emmy Nominations, 1983 February 13, 1983	box 142
THE CBS MORNING NEWS, 1983 February14, 1983	box 142
THE PATH TO WAR: A SPECIAL REPORT BY BILL BEUTEL, 1983 February15, 1983	box 142
DOM DELUISE AND FRIENDS, 1983 February16, 1983	box 142
THE AGATHA CHRISTIE STORIES, 1983 February17, 1983	box 142
WINDS OF WAR, Part II, 1983 February20, 1983	box 142
GRACE KELLY, 1983 February21, 1983	box 142
BARE ESSENCE Premiere and Al Corley Dies Again, 1983 February22, 1983	box 142
WILL THERE REALLY BE A MORNING, 1983 February 23, 1983	box 142
CRIME IN AMERICA, 1983 February24, 1983	box 142
My Friend Alan Alda-M*A*S*H Set Visit, 1983 February27, 1983	box 142
M*A*S*H Final Episode 1983 February28 1983	

	box 142
Article Reference Calendar, 1983 February, 1983	box 142
The Flying Frivolous Fickle Finger of Fate Award Goes to Mara Wolynski, 1983 March1, 1983	box 143
M*A*S*H's Long Goodbye, 1983 March2, 1983	box 143
TV Life Without M*A*S*H, 1983 March3, 1983	box 143
Cable TV and the New Remote-control Dial, 1983 March6, 1983	box 143
Bring Back Monty Python, 1983 March8, 1983	box 143
Peter O'Toole in SVENGALI, 1983 March9, 1983	box 143
CONDO, 1983 March10, 1983	box 143
Joan Rivers Censorship, 1983 March13, 1983	box 143
National Children and Television Week, 1983 March14, 1983	box 143
STAR WARS and Movies on TV, 1983 March20, 1983	box 143
CHARLIE'S ANGELS School of Acting, 1983 March27, 1983	box 143
THE THORN BIRDS, 1983 March31, 1983	box 143
Article Reference Calendar, 1983 March, 1983	box 143
The Decline of Comedy, 1983 April 3, 1983	box 143
MARY HARTMAN, MARY HARTMAN Returns, 1983 April 4, 1983	box 143
THE MAN FROM U.N.C.L.E. Returns, 1983 April 5, 1983	box 143
ABC Recycles Regis Philbin, 1983 April 6, 1983	box 143
CASABLANCA, 1983 April 7, 1983	box 143
Sleeping by TV, 1983 April 10, 1983	box 143
Oscars without Carson, 1983 April 11, 1983	box 143
Tattoo's Salary and FANTASY ISLAND Economics, 1983 April 12, 1983	box 143
Oscars Review, 1983 April 13, 1983	box 143
PHILIP MARLOWE-PRIVATE EYE Premiere, 1983 April 14, 1983	box 143
Alan Alda's Future, 1983 April 17, 1983	box 144
Joan Rivers Week on Johnny Carson, 1983 April 18, 1983	box 144
The Case for SQUARE PEGS, 1983 April 19, 1983	box 144
DYNASTY Final Episode, 1983 April 20, 1983	box 144

Greg Jackson and THE LAST WORD, 1983 April 21, 1983	box 144
BLOOD FEUD, 1983 April 25, 1983	box 144
I, LEONDARDO, 1983 April 26, 1983	box 144
BARBARA WOODHOUSE GOES TO BEVERLY HILLS, 1983 April 27, 1983	box 144
BLOOD FEUD Part II, 1983 April 8, 1983	box 144
Article Reference Calendar, 1983 April, 1983	box 144
Donor Credits on Public TV, 1983 May 1, 1983	box 144
V, 1983 May 2, 1983	box 144
THE ROTHKO CONSPIRACY, 1983 May 3, 1983	box 144
SCTV is in Kaputsville, 1983 May 4, 1983	box 144
Cliffhangers on DALLAS and DYNASTY, 1983 May 5, 1983	box 144
V on NBC Schedule?, 1983 May 9, 1983	box 144
REMINGTON STEELE Revisited, 1983 May 10, 1983	box 144
THE INNOCENTS ABROAD, 1983 May 11, 1983	box 144
SCTV Rally, 1983 May 12, 1983	box 144
Violence on TV, 1983 May 15, 1983	box 144
Cancellations in Fall Schedule, 1983 May 16, 1983	box 144
New Season, 1983 May 17, 1983	box 144
FAME Cancelled, 1983 May 18, 1983	box 144
JACOBO TIMERMAN: PRISONER WITHOUT A NAME, CELL WITHOUT A NUMBER, 1983 May 19, 1983	box 145
MARY HARTMAN, MARY HARTMAN and the Chicken Soup Episode, 1983 May 22, 1983	box 145
GENERAL HOSPITAL Poll-What is Wrong with it?, 1983 May 23, 1983	box 145
Alexander Cohen's PARADE OF STARS, 1983 May 24, 1983	box 145
Bob Hope's 80th Birthday-Pro/Anti Hope, 1983 May 25, 1983	box 145
BIG BIRD IN CHINA, 1983 May 26, 1983	box 145
Italian Newscasters, 1983 May 29, 1983	box 145
NOT NECESSARILY THE NEWS, 1983 May 31, 1983	box 145
Article Reference Calendar, 1983 May, 1983	box 145
TODAY-What is Wrong?, 1983 June 1, 1983	box 145

TODAY Part II, 1983 June 2, 1983	box 145
Limos-Where they are in NY, 1983 June 5, 1983	box 145
MAN ABOUT THE HOUSE vs. THREE'S COMPANY, 1983 June 6, 1983	box 145
No Daytime Emmys on TV, 1983 June 7, 1983	box 145
BUFFALO BILL, 1983 June 8, 1983	box 145
Dan Rather Guilty Poll, 1983 June 9, 1983	box 145
Second-best Soap Poll, 1983 June 13, 1983	box 145
ST. ELSEWHERE's Best Hour, 1983 June 14, 1983	box 145
DR. WHO-Re-runs vs. New Episodes, 1983 June 16, 1983	box 145
Editorials, 1983 June 19, 1983	box 145
THE NEWS IS THE NEWS Premiere, 1983 June 20, 1983	box 145
DYNASTY in Italy and Belgium, 1983 June 21, 1983	box 146
60 MINUTES Defense, 1983 June 23, 1983	box 146
Pay-TV Stamps, 1983 June 26, 1983	box 146
LOVING Premiere, 1983 June 27, 1983	box 146
Article Reference Calendar, 1983 July, 1983	box 146
MONTY PYTHON Returns, 1983 July 3, 1983	box 146
High Concept Programing, 1983 July 5, 1983	box 146
Ch. 13's No-FAWLT Lineup, 1983 July 6, 1983	box 146
Have you been to FAWLTY TOWERS Lately?, 1983 July 10, 1983	box 146
Tip O'Neill Visits CHEERS, 1983 July 7, 1983	box 146
Supreme Court Videotaping Case, 1983 July 11, 1983	box 146
THE ½ HOUR COMEDY HOUR Review, 1983 July 12, 1983	box 146
Ch. 21 British Programming, 1983 July 13, 1983	box 146
THE PLANE THAT FELL FROM THE SKY, 1983 July 14, 1983	box 146
CBS and China, 1983 July 17, 1983	box 146
DEBATEGATE, 1983 July 18, 1983	box 146
DEBATEGATE II, 1983 July 19, 1983	box 146
THE AMERICAN INQUSITION, 1983 July 20, 1983	box 146
Billy Joel, 1983 July 21, 1983	box 146

New Calvin Kleins, 1983 July 24, 1983	box 146
Frank Reynolds Obituary, 1983 July 25, 1983	box 146
Frank Reynolds Replacement, 1983 July 26, 1983	box 147
THE HAMPTONS Premiere, 1983 July 27, 1983	box 147
MTV's 2nd Anniversary, 1983 July 28, 1983	box 147
Turning Children on to Ch. 13, 1983 July 31, 1983	box 147
Article Reference Calendar, 1983 July, 1983	box 147
THE FALL AND RISE OF REGINALD PERRIN, 1983 August 2, 1983	box 147
THE HAMPTONS Revisited, 1983 August 3, 1983	box 147
EYE ON HOLLYWOOD, 1983 August 4, 1983	box 147
Video Games in School, 1983 August 7, 1983	box 147
NPR Default-Now Can They Pay Me?, 1983 August 9, 1983	box 147
Anchorwoman Christine Craft Wins Suit, 1983 August 10, 1983	box 147
AN AMERICAN FAMILY Revisited 10 Years Later, 1983 August 11, 1983	box 147
How to be a Famous TV Critic, 1983 August 14, 1983	box 147
PUMP BOYS AND DINETTES ON TELEVISION, 1983 August 15, 1983	box 147
The Craft Case's Other Side, 1983 August 17, 1983	box 147
Carvel Fighting Foreign Ice Cream, 1983 August 18, 1983	box 147
The Great ODD COUPLE Regents' Test, 1983 August 1, 1983	box 147
John Houseman as Spokesman for McDonald's, 1983 August 22, 1983	box 147
CRIME STOPPERS, 1983 August 23, 1983	box 147
CRIME STOPPERS II, 1983 August 24, 1983	box 147
MR. HALPERN AND MR. JOHNSON, 1983 August 25, 1983	box 147
DEBATEGATE III, 1983 August 28, 1983	box 147
The 10 Best Shows of 1983 1983 August 29, 1983, 1983	box 148
The Worst Shows of 1983 1983 August 30, 1983, 1983	box 148
STOP WATCH: THIRTY MINUTES OF INVESTIGATIVE TICKING, 1983 August 31, 1983	box 148
Article Reference Calendar, 1983 August, 1983	box 148
Carson Kaput?, 1983 September 1, 1983	

	box 148
THICKE OF THE NIGHT Premiere, 1983 September 6, 1983	box 148
Burnett and Taylor on BETWEEN FRIENDS, 1983 September 7, 1983	box 148
WE'VE GOT IT MADE Premiere, 1983 September 8, 1983	box 148
THE GODFATHER, 1983 September 10, 1983	box 148
THE MACNEIL/LEHRER NEWSHOUR, 1983 September 13, 1983	box 148
AT&T's Role in NEWSHOUR, 1983 September 14, 1983	box 148
WEBSTER, 1983 September 15, 1983	box 148
Cliffhangers in DYNASTY and DALLAS, 1983 September 18, 1983	box 148
What Happened to Rolland Smith's Moustache?, 1983 September 19, 1983	box 148
A Worst Best of Everything, 1983 September 20, 1983	box 148
HOTEL Premiere, 1983 September 21, 1983	box 148
1983 Emmys Prewrite, 1983 September 22, 1983, 1983	box 148
New Season Preparation, 1983 September 25, 1983	box 148
Veronica Hamel Stars in SESSIONS, 1983 September 26, 1983	box 148
Emmys, Joan Rivers Style, 1983 September 7, 1983	box 148
DEMPSEY, 1983 September 28, 1983	box 148
LIVEAND IN PERSON Premiere, 1983 September 29, 1983	box 149
Article Reference Calendar, 1983 September, 1983	box 149
PICTURES-the Decline of Masterpiece Theatre, 1983 October 2, 1983	box 149
ALICE IN WONDERLAND, 1983 October 3, 1983	box 149
VIETNAM: A TELEVISION HISTORY, 1983 October 4, 1983	box 149
AFTER-MASH, 1983 October 5, 1983	box 149
MR. SMITH Premiere, 1983 October 6, 1983	box 149
THE GODFATHER, 1983 October 9, 1983	box 149
ADAM, 1983 October 10, 1983	box 149
Male Models, 1983 October 11, 1983	box 149
CHARLIE MUFFIN, 1983 October 12, 1983	box 149
DINNER AT JULIA'S Premiere, 1983 October 13, 1983	box 149

DYNASTY Cliffhanger Secrets, 1983 October 17, 1983	box 149
Season So Far, 1983 October 18, 1983	box 149
The Cloning of Gary Coleman, 1983 October 30, 1983	box 149
Article Reference Calendar, 1983 October, 1983	box 149
PRINCESS DAISY and Novels on TV, 1983 November 6, 1983	box 149
Verbatim Novels, 1983 November 13, 1983	box 149
British TV-My Visit, 1983 November 14, 1983	box 149
CHIEFS, 1983 November 15, 1983	box 150
DON'T EAT THE PICTURES, 1983 November 16, 1983	box 150
THE DAY AFTER, 1983 November 17, 1983	box 150
THE DAY AFTER II, 1983 November 21, 1983	box 150
THE DAY AFTER and KENNEDY, 1983 November 22, 1983	box 150
KENNY ROGERS AS THE GAMBLERTHE ADVENTURE CONTINUES, 1983 November 28, 1983	box 150
1983 November 29-1984 February12, 1983	box 152
1984 February13-1984 June 6, 1984	box 153
1984 February13-1984 June 6, 1984	box 154
1984 June 10-1984 July 1, 1984	box 155
1984 June 7-1984 October 23, 1984	box 156
1984 October 24-1985 January 16, 1984	box 157
1985 January 17-1985 March17, 1985	box 158
1985 March18-1985 June 3, 1985	box 159
1985 June 4-1985 July 29, 1985	box 160
1985 July 30-1985 October 15, 1985	box 161
1985 October 17-1985 December 9, 1985	box 162
1985 December 10-1986 February16, 1985	box 163
1985 February17-1986 April 18, 1985	box 164
1986 April 21-1986 July 22, 1986	box 165
1986 July -1986 September 26, 1986	box 166
1986 September 28-1986 November 24, 1986	box 155
1986 November 25-1987 January 23, 1986	box 167
1987 January 25-1987 March27, 1987	box 168

1987 March29-1987 June 8, 1987	box 169
1987 June 9-1987 August 21, 1987	box 170
1987 August 24-October 18, 1987	box 171
1987 October 17-1987 December 27, 1987	box 172
1988 January 3-1988 March15, 1988	box 173
1988 March17-1988 May 19, 1988	box 174
1988 March20-1988 July 22, 1988	box 175
1988 July 24-1988 September 30, 1988	box 176
1988 October 2-1988 December 6, 1988	box 177
1988 December 8-1989 February9, 1988	box 178
1989 February10-1989 March3, 1989	box 179
1989 April, 1989	box 218
1989 April 3-1989 August 31, 1989	box 180
1989 September 5-1989 December 4, 1989	box 181
1989 December 5-1990 March22, 1989	box 182
1990 March26-1990 June 7, 1990	box 183
1990 June 11-1990 September 27, 1990	box 184
1990 October 1-1991 February14, 1990	box 185
1991 February28-1991 June 3, 1991	box 186
1991 June 9-1991 October 21, 1991	box 187
1991 November 14-1992 March5, 1991	box 188
1992 March8-1992 June 21, 1992	box 189
1992 July 2-1992 September 28, 1992	box 190
1992 October 1-1993 January 1, 1992	box 191
1993 January 3-1993 March22, 1993	box 192
1993 March25-1993 June 28, 1993	box 193
1993 July 1-1993 September 30, 1993	box 194
1993 October 3-1994 January 3, 1993	box 195
1994 January 6-1994 March17, 1994	box 196
1994 March18-1994 August 21, 1994	box 197
1994 August 22-1994 December 19, 1994	box 198
1994 December 22-1995 April 6, 1994	box 199

1995 April 9-1995 July 25, 1995	box 200
1995 July 25-1995 November 25, 1995	box 201
1995 November 30-1996 March3, 1995	box 202
1996 May 6-1996 September 4, 1996	box 203
1996 February-September, 1996	box 217
1996 October 2-1997 February7, 1996	box 204
1997 February9-1997 May 28, 1997	box 205
1997 June 1-1997 September 15, 1997	box 206
1997 September 21-1998 January 7, 1997	box 207
1998 January 11-1998 March30, 1998	box 208
1998 April, 1998	box 217
1998 May 5-1998 August 12, 1998	box 209
1998 August 19-1998 November 29, 1998	box 210
1998 December 2-1999 April 29, 1998	box 211
1999 May 5-1999 November 29, 1999	box 212
2000 January 3-2000 June 26, 2000	box 213
2000 July 2-2000 December 18, 2000	box 214
2000 December 20-2001 September 23, 2000	box 215
2001 December -2002 March, 2001	box 216
2003 January -August, 2003	box 218
Miscellaneous and Undated Dead Columns, Undated	
1982-1985	box 219
Miscellaneous and Undated Dead Columns, Undated	box 220
Miscellaneous and Undated Dead Columns, Undated	box 221

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series II: Correspondence, 1950-2005

## **Scope and Contents**

This Series is split into three sub-series: personal and professional correspondence, fan mail and polls.

## Subseries II.1: Personal and Professional Correspondence, 1950-2006

This large sub-series contains Kitman's personal and professional correspondence from his time as a freelance journalist through his tenure as Newsday's resident television critic. Letters within this subseries are to and from other family members and friends, letters to publishers and editors concerning Kitman's authorial and journalistic projects. There is also a selection of Kitman's letters of complaint to various companies, which reflect Kitman's humor and tenacity. The last two decades of material are chiefly related to Kitman's position at Newsday and feature emails and letters from readers, as well as Kitman's responses. While some of this professional correspondence might be categorized as fan mail, Kitman's own distinctions have been kept in tact and this sub-series retains both Kitman's folders and chronological arrangement of this material.

itle/Description	Instances
1950 December 1959 August, 1950, 1959	box 51
1953	box 51
1954	box 51
Physical Description: 2 folders	
1955	box 51
1955 July -December, 1955	box 51
1956-1957	box 51
1958	box 51
1958 April, 1958	box 51
1959	box 51
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Buchwald, Art, 1959-1965	box 52
Lynchburg Property, Tennessee, 1960-1970	box 52
1960 January, 1960	box 52
1960 March, 1960	box 52
1960 April, 1960	box 52
1960 June, 1960	box 52
1960 September, 1960	box 52
1960 December, 1960	box 52
1961	box 52
1962 January -March, 1962	box 52
1962 September, 1962	box 53
1963	box 53
Inland Revenue, 1963-1964	box 53
1964	box 53

Complaints to Corporations, 1964	box 56
1964 October -1965, 1964	box 56
Schick Safety Razor Company, 1966	box 53
1966 January October, 1966	box 53
1966 November December, 1966	box 53
1967 January -March, 1967	box 53
1967 April September, 1967	box 53
1967 September December, 1967	box 53
1967 September -December, 1967	box 54
1968 January December, 1968	box 54
1969 January April, 1969	box 54
1969 May December, 1969	box 54
1970 January March, 1970	box 54
1970 April June, 1970	box 54
1970 August -September, 1970	box 54
1970 October -December, 1970	box 55
1971 January -April, 1971	box 55
1971 May -December, 1971	box 55
1972 January April, 1972	box 55
1972 May June, 1972	box 55
1972 July -September, 1972	box 55
1972 October November, 1972	box 55
1973 January March, 1973	box 55
1973 April June, 1973	box 55
1973 July October, 1973	box 55
1973 November -December, 1973	box 56
1974 January March, 1974	box 56
1974 April -May, 1974	box 56
1974 May June, 1974	box 55
1974 July October, 1974	box 55
1974 November -December, 1974	box 55
1975 January March, 1975	box 55

1975 March-May, 1975	box 56
1975 April September, 1975	box 56
1975 October -December, 1975	box 56
1976 January -February, 1976	box 56
1976 March-June, 1976	box 56
1976 April June, 1976	box 56
1976 July -September, 1976	box 56
1976 September -November, 1976	box 56
1976 December, 1976	box 57
1977 January February, 1977	box 57
1977 March May, 1977	box 57
1977 June August, 1977	box 57
1977 September, 1977	box 57
1977 November December, 1977	box 57
1978 January February, 1978	box 57
1978 March April, 1978	box 57
1978 May June, 1978	box 57
1978 July August, 1978	box 57
1978 September, 1978	box 57
1979 April May, 1979	box 57
1979 June July, 1979	box 57
1979 September October, 1979	box 57
1979 November December, 1979	box 57
1980 January, 1980	box 58
1980 March, 1980	box 58
1980 May, 1980	box 58
1980 July, 1980	box 58
1980 September, 1980	box 58
1980 November, 1980	box 58
1981 January, 1981	box 58
1981 March, 1981	box 58
1981 May, 1981	box 58

1981 July, 1981	box 58
1981 September, 1981	box 58
1981 November, 1981	box 58
1982 January, 1982	box 58
1982 March, 1982	box 58
1982 May, 1982	box 58
1982 July, 1982	box 58
1982 September, 1982	box 58
1982 November, 1982	box 58
1983 January, 1983	box 58
1983 March, 1983	box 58
1983 May, 1983	box 58
1983 July, 1983	box 58
1983 September, 1983	box 58
1983 November, 1983	box 58
1984 January, 1984	box 58
1984 March, 1984	box 58
1984 May, 1984	box 58
1984 July, 1984	box 58
1984 September, 1984	box 58
1984 November, 1984	box 58
1985 January, 1985	box 58
1985 March, 1985	box 59
1985 May, 1985	box 59
1985 July, 1985	box 59
1985 September, 1985	box 59
1985 November, 1985	box 59
1986 January, 1986	box 59
1986 March, 1986	box 59
1986 May, 1986	box 59
1986 July, 1986	box 59
1986 September, 1986	box 59

1986 November, 1986	box 59
1987 January, 1987	box 59
1987 March, 1987	box 59
1987 May, 1987	box 59
1987 July, 1987	box 59
1987 September, 1987	box 59
1987 November, 1987	box 59
1988 January, 1988	box 59
1988 March, 1988	box 59
1988 May, 1988	box 59
1988 July, 1988	box 59
1988 September, 1988	box 59
1988 November, 1988	box 59
1989 January, 1989	box 59
1989 March, 1989	box 59
1989 September, 1989	box 59
1989 November, 1989	box 59
Newsday Column 20th Anniversary Correspondence, 1989 December (4 folders), 1989	box 59
1990 January, 1990	box 60
1990 March, 1990	box 60
1990 May, 1990	box 60
1990 July, 1990	box 60
1990 September, 1990	box 60
1990 November, 1990	box 60
1991 January, 1991	DOX 00
1991 bandary, 1991	box 60
1991 March, 1991	
	box 60
1991 March, 1991	box 60 box 60
1991 March, 1991 1991 May, 1991	box 60 box 60
1991 March, 1991 1991 May, 1991 1991 July, 1991	box 60 box 60 box 60
1991 March, 1991 1991 May, 1991 1991 July, 1991 1991 September, 1991	box 60 box 60 box 60 box 60 box 60

	box 60
1992 May, 1992	box 60
1992 July, 1992	box 60
1992 September, 1992	box 60
1992 November, 1992	box 60
1993 January, 1993	box 61
1993 March, 1993	box 61
1993 May, 1993	box 61
1993 July, 1993	box 61
1993 September, 1993	box 61
1993 November, 1993	box 61
Emails, 1994	box 61
1994 January, 1994	box 61
1994 March, 1994	box 61
1994 May, 1994	box 61
1994 July, 1994	box 61
1994 September, 1994	box 61
1994 November, 1994	box 61
Newsday Column 25th Anniversary Correspondence, 1994 December (4 folders), 1994	box 61
1995	box 62
Emails, 1995	box 62
1995 January, 1995	box 61
1995 March, 1995	box 61
1995 May, 1995	box 61
1995 July, 1995	box 61
1996 March, 1996	box 63
1996 May, 1996	box 62
1996 July, 1996	box 62
1996 September, 1996	box 62
1996 May, 1996	box 63
1996 November, 1996	box 63
Emails, 1997 January December, 1997	box 63

1997 January, 1997	box 63
1997 July, 1997	box 63
1997 September, 1997	box 63
1997 November, 1997	box 63
Emails, 1998 January -December, 1998	box 63
1998 Column Mail, 1998	box 63
1998 January, 1998	box 63
1998 March, 1998	box 63
1998 May, 1998	box 63
1998 July, 1998	box 63
1998 September, 1998	box 63
1998 November, 1998	box 63
1999	box 63
1999 January, 1999	box 63
1999 March, 1999	box 64
1999 May, 1999	box 64
1999 July, 1999	box 64
1999 September, 1999	box 64
1999 November, 1999	box 64
Email, 2000	box 64
2000 January, 2000	box 64
2000 March, 2000	box 64
2000 May, 2000	box 64
2000 September, 2000	box 64
2000 November, 2000	box 64
2001 July, 2001	box 64
WLIW/21 WNET/13 Merger, 2001 July, 2001	box 64
2001-2005	box 151
2006 January, 2006	box 63
2006 July, 2006	box 63

This provides a sampling of the huge amount of fan mail Kitman received from the loyal and colorful readers of his Newsday column and illustrates both the depth of affection for Kitman and their ardent interest in debating topical issues in television, ranging from the mystery of who shot Dallas' JR Ewing to outrage over Kitman's slur on David Cassidy. Kitman placed a high value on feedback from readers and often incorporated their comments or concerns into his *Newsday* column.

### **Scope and Contents**

This sub-series is split into chronological and alphabetical fan mail, based on Kitman's divisions of the material. Chronological fan mail presents a sampling of fan mail from the 1970s to early 1990s; alphabetical fan mail features multiple letters from single fans. Fanmail after 1993 is absorbed into Kitman's professional correspondence.

Title/Description	Instances
Sub-subseries 1: Chronological	
Title/Description	Instances
1971	box 65
1981 1983, 1981, 1983	box 65
General Hospital Clinic, 1983	box 65
1983	box 65
1990	box 65
1991	box 65
1992	box 65
1993 January -February, 1993	box 65
1993 July, 1993	box 65
1993 July November, 1993	box 65
1994 March October, 1994	box 65
1994 October December, 1994	box 65
Fan Clubs, 1980 1993, 1980, 1993	box 66
Vested Interest, Bryne Balton Correspondence, 1988-1993	box 66
Sub-subseries 2: Alphabetical Correspondence	box 67
Abrahamer, Barbara, 1983-1985	box 67
Ackerman, Laura, 1978	box 67
Benevento, John, 1981	box 67
Block, Mina, 1981	box 67
Blum, Cheryl, 19741981	box 67

Brown, Richard, 1979-1981	box 67
Capone, Chris, 1977	box 67
Castine, Suzanne, 1978	box 67
Clogher, Robert, 1974-1975	box 67
Chinnery, Hilda, 1974	box 67
Cooper, John P, 1980	box 67
Corrigan, Don, 1979	box 67
Cruet, Betty, 1977	box 67
Dehart, Stephanie, 1979	box 67
Delfin, Jon, 1980	box 67
Dodge, Alan Scott, 1978	box 67
Eagle, Leo, 1977	box 67
Esposito, Nick M, 1977	box 67
Fauvell, Anne, 1987	box 67
Feldman, Susan, 1975	box 67
Forde, Terry, [undated]	box 67
Foster, Doris, 1981	box 67
Feigenbaum, Fred, 1981	box 67
Freidman, May, 1980	box 67
Gallagher, Kate, 1986	box 67
Gershen Howard, 1975	box 67
Ghent, Bob, 1978-1982	box 62
Giglio, Rose, undated	box 62
Grossman, Karl, 1976	box 62
Horn, John, 1981	box 62
Hysen, Jeff, 1980-1982	box 62
Kirsch, Linda, 1975-1977	box 62
Martinez, Anthony, 1975-1978	box 62
Mattimore, Jim, 1976-1981	box 62
Paic, Walter, 1978-1982	box 62
Ritchie, Ed, 1973-1985	box 62
Ryan, Jim, 1974-1975	box 62

Schubin, Mark, 1973-1975	box 62	
Tango, Louisa, 1980	box 62	
Wagenhauser, John, 1978	box 62	
Zacharia, Irwin, 1977	box 62	

## Subseries II.3: Polls, 1970-1999

## **Scope and Contents**

Kitman's popular polls posed topical multiple choice questions to his readers, ranging in topic from the sexiest television stars to campaigns to save or cull individual shows. Kitman's 'Exit Polls' asked readers to judge television's best and worst at the years end. This sub-series contains a sampling of readers responses sent in to *Newsday*. The data from the polls was collected and analyzed in one of Kitman's columns and Kitman frequently quoted some of the more lively reader responses. Also included is the compiled data from 1998 and 1999's exit polls.

Title/Description	Instances
Obscenity Test, 1970 March25, 1970	box 66
King of Tacky, 1979	box 66
All Star Anglo-American Comedy Team	box 66
Who Shot JR, 1980	box 66
Petition for a VHF Station for Long Island, 1980	box 66
Jiggly Poll, 1981	box 66
First Annual Secret Long Island Soap Opera, 1981	box 66
Richard Dawson, 1981	box 66
Sexy II, 1982	box 66
Second Best Soap, 1983	box 66
ST. ELSEWHERE, 1988	box 66
Docudramas, 1989	box 68
Funniest Briton, 1989	box 68
MURPHY BROWN, 1991	box 68
Fight to the Death to Save Next, 1988	box 68
MARRIED WITH CHILDREN, 1989	box 68
MTV Awards, 1986	box 68
Kitman Presidential Ballot, 1992	box 68
NYPD BLUE/David Caruso, 1994	box 68
Nudity, 1995	box 68
Marvy's Official Ballot, 1995	box 68

Olympics, 1996	box 68
Seinfeld Presidential Poll, 1996	box 68
Best Shows of 1995 1996, 1995, 1996	box 68
V-Chip, 1997	box 68
Exit Poll, 1997	box 68
Exit Poll, 1998	box 68
SEX AND THE CITY, 1998	box 68
Famous Kitman Exit Poll 1998 Collected Data, Monday Tuesday Nights, 1998	box 69
Famous Kitman Exit Poll 1998 Collected Data, Tuesday- Thursday Nights, 1998	box 69
Famous Kitman Exit Poll 1998 Collected Data, Thursday- Friday Nights, 1998	box 69
Famous Kitman Exit Poll 1999 Collected Data, Monday to Thursday Nights, 1999, 1999, 1999	box 69
Famous Kitman Exit Poll 1999 Collected Data, Friday Nights, 1999, 1999, 1999	box 67
Famous Kitman Exit Poll 1999 Pollers Information, 1999, 1999, 1999	box 67

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series III: Other Professional Activities, 1963-2006

### **Scope and Contents**

Alongside his career as a journalist, Kitman entertained many other projects from running for President to designing adverts for Hertz cars. This series reflects these diverse activities, and is split into four subseries: scripts, presidential campaign, books and advertising campaign.

## Subseries III.1: Scripts, 1973-1995

#### **Scope and Contents**

This small sub-series is mostly comprised of annotated drafts of scripts that Kitman wrote for Channel Five's Morning Show in the 1980s, which are written in Kitman's trademark irreverent style.

Title/Description	Instances
1973 August, 1973	box 70
1973 September, 1973	box 70
Tom Snyder Farewell, 1981 December 17, 1981	box 64
Thanksgiving, TOMORROW SHOW, undated	box 64

Tom Snyder, 1981	box 64
CHANNEL FIVE MORNING SHOW, 1981	box 64
CHANNEL FIVE MORNING SHOW, 1982	box 64
CHANNEL FIVE MORNING SHOW, 1983	box 64
CHANNEL FIVE MORNING SHOW, 1984	box 70
CHANNEL FIVE MORNING SHOW, 1985	box 70
CHANNEL FIVE MORNING SHOW, 1986	box 70
Talk Show Debut, 1995	box 70

## Subseries III.2: Presidential Campaign, 1964-1969

## **Scope and Contents**

Kitman ran for President in 1964 using Abraham Lincoln's 1864 platform to abolish slavery. While an unsuccessful candidate, Kitman succeeded in generating a wealth of publicity and this sub-series contains publicity materials and correspondence relating to this campaign, including photographs, interviews and advertisement campaigns. Kitman also considered running for Congress in 1969 and there are some materials relating to this attempt within this sub-series.

Title/Description	Instances
Appearance at University of Hartford, 1966	box 71
C. Warner Mills III Correspondence, 1964	box 71
Congress Campaign, 1969	box 71
Deals and Endorsements, 1964	box 71
General Campaign Correspondence, 1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 71
General Campaign Materials, 1964	box 71
Mock Ad Campaigns, 1964	box 71
Press Clippings, 1964	box 71
Report from New Hampshire Primary, 1964	box 71
Victor Navasky Correspondence, 1964	box 71

### **Subseries III.3: Books, 1963-1975**

#### **Scope and Contents**

Annotated drafts and galleys for some of Kitman's non-fiction works are included within this sub-series. The books featured are *The Number One Bestseller*, Kitman's account of his life and political campaigns, *The Coward's Almanac*, a humorous compilation of potential dangers and *The History of the Nude on Television*. Some correspondence and advertising materials are also included, as well as a playscript inspired by Kitman's *George Washington's Expense Account*.

Title/Description I	nstances
---------------------	----------

tle/Description	Instances
Advertising and Promotion Ideas, 1966	box 72
Correspondence relating to Presidential Campaign used for the Book,, 1963-1966	box 72
E.L. Doctorow Correspondence, 1965	box 72
Publicity Materials, Folder One, 1966	box 72
Publicity Materials, Folder Two, 1966	box 72
Readers Correspondence, 1966	box 73
Reviews, 1966	box 73
Sales, 1966	box 73
Solow Wexton Correspondence, 1966	box 73
THE COWARD'S ALMANAC	
Citle/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1974-1975	box 73
Draft, 1974	box 73
Proof, 1975	box 73
Proof with Illustrations, 1975	box 223
GEORGE WASHINGTON'S EXPENSE ACCOUNT	box 74
IS GEORGE RESPONSIBLE, Playscript by Ann Early inspired by GEORGE WASHINGTON'S EXPENSE ACCOUNT,, undated	box 74
THE HISTORY OF THE NUDE IN TELEVISION	
Fitle/Description	Instances
Book jacket and proof	box 74

Kitman's drawings and suggested slogans for a Hertz advertising campaign for their rental cars is included in this sub-series. The progress of the campaign can be traced from Kitman's initial sketches and storyboard ideas to the final advert.

Title/Description	Instances
Hertz Advertising Campaign Marketing Materials, 1968	box 74
Hertz Advertising Campaign Posters, 1968	box 223

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

### Series IV: Articles, 1954-2006

## **Scope and Contents**

This series features Kitman's articles which were not featured in *Newsday* and span several decades and multiple topics from the state of 21st century television to the difficulties of opening a Swiss bank account. This series is split into three sub-series: articles which appeared in *The Armstrong Daily*, articles from *The New Leader* and articles from other publications.

## Subseries IV.1: The Armstrong Daily, Eleven Lively Arts, 1956-1965

## **Scope and Contents**

Kitman began his career writing an irreverent arts column for *The Armstrong Daily*, a sporting newspaper which specialized on horseracing. Annotated drafts and ideas for articles are included in this series, spanning Kitman's time there from the 1950s through the 1960s. Kitman wrote some of these columns from Europe in the 1950s and this working vacation is also documented by his photographs in Series VI.

Title/Description	Instances
Article Drafts, undated	box 75
Physical Description: 3 folders	
European Trip, 1956	box 75
Racing in Europe, 1957	box 75
Champagne, 1958	box 75
Sigmund Freud Movies, 1959	box 75
1961	box 76
1962-1965	box 76
1964	box 76
1964-1965	box 76

## Subseries IV.2: The New Leader, 1967-2006

#### **Scope and Contents**

Kitman wrote regular television reviews for *The New Leader*, from 1967 through 1986. This sub-series features annotated drafts of these reviews. Many cover similar shows and topics to Kitman's regular *Newsday* column.

Title/Description	Instances
On Being a Television Critic, 1967	box 74
How I Wrote THE NUMBER ONE BESTSELLER, 1967 January, 1967	box 74

Picasso Television, 1967 February, 1967	box 74
The McLuhan Influence, 1967 March25, 1967	box 74
Alan Ginsberg Show, 1967 April, 1967	box 74
Vietnam Television Coverage, New Leader, 1967 June, 1967	box 74
Summer Television, 1967	box 74
Lee Bouvier, 1968 January, 1968	box 74
President Johnson, 1968 January /February, 1968	box 74
Jackie Susann, 1968 March, 1968	box 74
Julia Child, 1968 April, 1968	box 74
Richard Nixon on 60 MINUTES, 1968 October, 1968	box 74
THE PAPERS OF DAVID SARNOFF, 1968 October, 1968	box 74
PERRY COMO TELEVISION SPECIAL, 1968 December, 1968	box 74
Dean Martin, 1968 December, 1968	box 74
Richard Nixon, FIRST TUESDAY, 1969 January, 1969	box 74
Violence on Television, 1969 March, 1969	box 74
Baseball, 1969 April, 1969	box 74
Moon Landing, 1969 July, 1969	box 74
Barry Gray, 1969 September, 1969	box 74
Youngblood Hawke, 1969 September, 1969	box 74
Nixon and the Economy, 1969 October, 1969	box 74
Nixon, 1969 November, 1969	box 74
Nixon Book Plug, 1970 January, 1970	box 74
Alan M. Levin Documentary, 1970 February, 1970	box 74
Solar Eclipse, 1970 March, 1970	box 74
Kim Novak, 1970 April, 1970	box 74
Jerry Rubin and Mitchell Krauss, 1970 May, 1970	box 74
Jack Gould, 1970 June, 1970	box 74
Censorship, 1970 July, 1970	box 77
Future Schlock, 1970 September, 1970	box 77
Election Results, 1970 November, 1970	box 77
Vanderbilt University, 1971 March, 1971	box 77

Public Television Conference, 1971 April, 1971	box 77
Newton Minow Speech, 1971 May, 1971	box 77
Panel Shows, 1971 November, 1971	box 77
Sloan Cable, 1971 December, 1971	box 77
Vietnam Hindsight, 1972 February, 1972	box 77
Nixon China Show, 1972 March, 1972	box 77
Baron von Pastore, 1972 April, 1972	box 77
NBA Basketball, 1972 May, 1972	box 77
Chess Round Up, 1972 August, 1972	box 77
Nielsen Ratings, 1972 September, 1972	box 77
Art of Television Debating, 1972 October 29, 1972	box 77
Commercials, 1972 November, 1972	box 77
Watergate on Television, 1973 June, 1973	box 77
Sally Quinn, 1973 August, 1973	box 77
WAR AND PEACE, 1973 November, 1973	box 77
Colombo's Dog and Wife, 1974	box 77
CALUCCI'S DEPT, 1974 January, 1974	box 77
THE PARTRIDGE FAMILY Obituary, 1974 May, 1974	box 77
House Judiciary Committee Hearings, 1974 August, 1974	box 77
THE GODFATHER Editing, 1974 November, 1974	box 77
Bicentennial Minutes, 1975 February, 1975	box 77
Frank Blair, 1975 March14, 1975	box 77
Emmy Reforms, 1975 June, 1975	box 77
Television Editorials, 1975 July, 1975	box 77
MOSES THE LAWGIVER, 1975 August, 1975	box 77
BEACON HILL, 1975 September, 1975	box 77
Lawrence Spivack, 1975 November 24, 1975	box 77
New Television Season, 1975 December, 1975	box 77
Mary Hartman, 1976 January, 1976	box 77
HAPPY DAYS, 1976 March, 1976	box 77
THE ADAMS CHRONICLES, 1976 April, 1976	box 77
Republican Horns, 1976 August, 1976	box 77

Novels on Television, 1976 September, 1976	box 77
Debates, 1976 October, 1976	box 77
ROOTS, 1977 January, 1977	box 77
TAIL GUNNER JOE, 1977 February, 1977	box 77
Letter to Walter H. Annenberg, 1977 March, 1977	box 77
Non Achievement Award, 1977 April, 1977	box 77
Richard Nixon and David Frost Interview, 1977 May, 1977	box 77
THE SILVER JUBILEE GALA, 1977 June, 1977	box 77
Fidel Castro, 1977 July, 1977	box 77
WASHINGTON: BEHIND CLOSED DOORS, 1977 September, 1977	box 77
CHARLIE'S ANGELS, 1977 October, 1977	box 77
OPERATION PETTICOAT, LOVE BOAT and SAN PEDRO BEACH BUMS, 1977 November, 1977	box 77
SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE DECLINE, 1977 November, 1977	box 78
Eric Sevaried, 1977 December, 1977	box 78
Fred Silverman on NBC, 1978 January, 1978	box 78
Roone Arledge, 1978 March, 1978	box 78
The Holocaust, 1978 May, 1978	box 78
POLDARK, 1978 June, 1978	box 78
20/20, 1978 July, 1978	box 78
Fred Silverman, 1978 August, 1978	box 78
Phyllis George in PEOPLE, 1978 November, 1978	box 78
MORK AND MINDY, 1979 January, 1979	box 78
Carnegie Commission, 1979 February, 1979	box 78
Shakespeare, 1979 March, 1979	box 78
THE ROPERS, 1979 April, 1979	box 78
Johnny Carson Quitting, 1979 May, 1979	box 78
TODAY, 1979 May, 1979	box 78
THE MUPPETS, 1979 June, 1979	box 78
	box 78
Tom Snyder, 1979 August, 1979	DOX 78

1979 Season Part Two, 1979 October, 1979, 1979	box 78
John Cheever Stories, 1979 November, 1979	box 78
Monty Python's LIFE OF BRIAN, 1979 December, 1979	box 78
Walter Cronkite Retiring, 1980 February, 1980	box 78
UNITED STATES, 1980 March, 1980	box 78
THE BIG SHOW, 1980 April, 1980	box 78
DEATH OF ANOTHER PRINCESS, 1980 May, 1980	box 78
Who Shot JR, 1980 July, 1980	box 78
Political Conventions, 1980 August, 1980	box 78
SHOGUN, 1980 September, 1980	box 78
PLAYING FOR TIME, Vanessa Redgrave, 1980 October, 1980	box 78
Presidential Election, 1980 November, 1980	box 78
SATURDAY NITE LIVE, 1980 December, 1980	box 78
DALLAS Clones, 1981 January, 1981	box 78
THE BUNKER, 1981 February, 1981	box 78
Dan Rather, 1981 March, 1981	box 78
ABC Psychic, 1981 April, 1981	box 78
Billie Jean King, 1981 May, 1981	box 78
Freddie Silverman, 1981 July, 1981	box 78
Moral Majority, 1981 August, 1981	box 78
Season Preview 1981/1982 198 September	box 78
Charlie Kuralt, 1981 October, 1981	box 78
TOMORROW Farewell, 1981 December, 1981	box 78
BRIDESHEAD REVISITED, 1982 April, 1982	box 78
Cancellations, TAXI, 1982 May, 1982	box 78
Cable, 1982 June, 1982	box 78
THE UNCOUNTED ENEMY: A VIETNAM DECEPTION, 1982 July, 1982	box 78
Early News Programs, 1982 August, 1982	box 78
California Syndrome, 1982 September, 1982	box 78
1982 Season, 1982 October, 1982, 1982	box 78
Hostages on Television, 1982 November, 1982	box 78

SECOND CITY, 1982 December, 1982	box 78
Reagan's State of the Nation Address, 1983 January, 1983	box 78
WINDS OF WAR, 1983 April, 1983	box 78
MASH Finale, 1983 March, 1983	box 79
V AND THE ALIENS, 1983 May, 1983	box 79
DAN RATHER/60 MINUTES, 1983 June, 1983	box 79
Videotaping Suit, 1983 July, 1983	box 79
High Concept Programming, 1983 August, 1983	box 79
Hamptons, 1983 August, 1983	box 79
MacNeil/Lehrer Newshour, 1983 September, 1983	box 79
THE DAY AFTER, 1983 November, 1983	box 79
MTV, 1983 December, 1983	box 79
Video Voting, 1984 January, 1984	box 79
Mini-Series, 1984 February, 1984	box 79
Michael Jackson, 1984 April, 1984	box 79
Nixon on CBS, 1984 May, 1984	box 79
AMERICAN PARADE, 1984 July, 1984	box 79
New Season 1984 1984 September, 1984, 1984	box 79
Democratic Presidential Convention, 1984 August, 1984	box 79
HERITAGE: CIVILIZATION AND THE JEWS, 1984 October, 1984	box 79
Election 1984 Dan Rather Versus Peter Jennings, 1984 November, 1984, 1984	box 79
THREADS, 1985 January, 1985	box 79
THE LIVING PLANET, David Attenborough, 1985 February, 1985	box 79
General Westmoreland, 1985 March, 1985	box 79
China, 1985 June, 1985	box 79
MIAMI VICE, 1985 September, 1985	box 79
Anthologies, 1985 October, 1985	box 79
DYNASTY and THE COLBYS, 1985 December, 1985	box 79
MUSSOLINI: THE UNTOLD STORY, 1986 February, 1986	box 79
Mary Tyler Moore Returns, 1986 March, 1986	box 79

WEST 57th, 1986 May, 1986	box 79
CBS Morning News, 1986 July, 1986	box 79
CBS Evening News, 1986 August, 1986	box 79
DALLAS, Bobby's Return, 1986 October, 1986	box 79
1986 Season, 1986 December, 1986, 1986	box 79
An Open Letter to the Readers of The New Leader, 1990 December, 1990	box 79
The Tube Effect, 2006 January, 2006	box 79

## Subseries IV.3: Other, 1954-1994

#### **Scope and Contents**

Organised chronologically, this sub-series charts Kitman's contributions to a variety of different publications from Babe to *The New York Times Book Review*. Much of Kitman's early freelancing in the 1950s was for men's magazines such as Escapade and provide advice or information on topics ranging from ski slope sex to the right kind of ties. As Kitman's career developed he found increasing employment with satirical publications such as *The Realist* and *Monocle*. This sub-series includes several stunt articles, such as Kitman's attempt to open a Swiss bank account, singlehandedly save the American steel industry or undergo a 'Mr Exec' fitness regime. Kitman was also a frequent contributer to *The New York Times Book Review*, *TV Guide*, *The New Jersey Monthly Newsday Magazine* and drafts of articles for these publications are also included here.

Title/Description	Instances
General Article Ideas, [1950s]	box 80
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Bellydancing Caper, [undated, 1950s]	box 81
Bookmakers, [undated, 1950s]	box 81
Death in the Afternoon, [undated, 1950s]	box 81
Gambling, [undated, 1950s]	box 81
How to Get Along with Smart Women, [undated, 1950s]	box 81
Ladies Caper, [undated, 1950s]	box 81
Rakes Progress, The New Playboys, [undated, 1950s]	box 81
Skirts, [undated, 1950s]	box 81
What you need to Know about Liquor, [undated, 1950s]	box 81
Bare, The Naked Truth, 1954	box 82
Escapade, 1955 April, 1955	box 82
Ideas for Articles, 1955-1956	box 82
Library Recession, [1955-1956]	box 82
Hollywood Kids <i>P-I-P</i> , [1956]	box 82

Bachelor Party, 1957	box 82
Clubmanship, [1957]	box 82
THE FIRST MASOCHIST, 1957 June, 1957	box 82
Sex on the Slopes, Ski-Zophrenia <i>Male Point of View</i> , 1957	box 82
For Bachelors Only, Relax, 1958 May, 1958	box 82
Baseball, 1958	box 82
Beer, 1958	box 82
Cruises, 1958	box 82
Dixie Cup, 1958	box 82
Horseracing, 1958	box 82
Laboratories, 1958	box 82
Male Scents, Escapade, 1958 September 7, 1958	box 82
Massage, Caper, 1958	box 82
Racing, 1958	box 82
Spring Training, 1958	box 82
Trevi Fountain, 1958	box 82
Whisky, 1958	box 82
Art Buchwald <i>Escapade</i> , 1959	box 82
Banter University Press, 1959	box 82
Bookmakers, 1959	box 82
Michael Todd Junior, 1959	box 82
Monocles, Escapade, 1959 January 22, 1959	box 83
Stengelese, Escapade, 1959 April 20, 1959	box 83
Fast Draw, Caper, 1959 April 24, 1959	box 83
Society, 1959 May 1, 1959	box 83
Diamonds, Caper, 1959 July 2, 1959	box 83
Brando, Nugget, 1959 July 15, 1959	box 83
Lieber and Stoller, Nugget, 1959 August 11, 1959	box 83
Carlton Productions, Escapade, 1959 October, 1959	box 83
Skinny Women, Escapade, 1959 October 13, 1959	box 83
Articles, General, [undated, 1960s]	box 83
Articles, Outlines, [undated, 1960s]	

# Marvin Kitman papers 6130430

	box 83
Analgesics, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Babbits of Bohemia, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Bay of Pigs, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Beast with Women, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Book Reviews, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Book as Movie, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Children's Television, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Chinese American Kids, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
China Business, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Crown Jewels, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Dogs on the Moon, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Domestic Peace Corps, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Foreign Car Names, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Frustration, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Gauguin, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Gridironmen, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Jayne Mansfield, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Jaywalking, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Laboratory Rebuttal, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Letters to Presidents, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Marshall Frady, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Money, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Monocle, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Moral Decay, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Muscles, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
The New Guard, Young Conservatism on the March, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
The Noisy Generation, Ferment on the American Campus, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Nugget, [undated, 1960s]	box 84
Outsider, [undated, 1960s]	box 84

Physic	al Desci	ription:	3	folders

Patriotisms, [undated, 1960s]	box 85
Quotemanship, [undated, 1960s]	box 85
Radio Free, [undated, 1960s]	box 85
RCAF Diet Carbons, [undated, 1960s]	box 85
Science of Flying, [undated, 1960s]	box 85
Sears Roebuck, [undated, 1960s]	box 85
Show and Tell, [undated, 1960s]	box 85
Social Security, [undated, 1960s]	box 85
Sounds Off, [undated, 1960s]	box 85
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Spectator Sports, [undated, 1960s]	box 85
Stock Market, [undated, 1960s]	box 85
Ties, [undated, 1960s]	box 85
Tobacco, [undated, 1960s]	box 85
Travel Fellowships, [undated, 1960s]	box 85
Why My Wife Hates Baseball, [undated, 1960s]	box 85
Youth in the 1960s [undated, 1960s], 1960s	box 85
Architecture <i>Dude/Gent</i> , 1960	box 85
Belly Dancers, 1960	box 85
Black Stockings, 1960	box 85
Caper, 1960	box 85
Dining Out, Nugget, 1960	box 85
Irish, 1960	box 85
Kruschev, 1960	box 85
Shelley Berman, 1960	box 86
Underwear, 1960	box 86
Stewardesses, 1960 January 11, 1960	box 86
Deer Hunting, Realist, 1960 January 30, 1960	box 86
Cigars, Caper, 1960 January 30, 1960	box 86
Sandpaper Test, 1960 February16, 1960	box 86
Monocle, 1960 February16, 1960	box 86

Hush, Escapade, 1960 April 5, 1960	box 86
Swahili, 1960 April 16, 1960	box 86
Cigarette Labs, Realist, 1960 April 18, 1960	box 86
Monocle, Harpers, 1960 August, 1960	box 86
Cordic and Company, Escapade, 1960 August 5, 1960	box 86
Man Tan, Escapade, 1960 August 17, 1960	box 86
D'Lugoff, Nugget, 1960 September 9, 1960	box 86
Man's World, Nugget, 1960 September 16, 1960	box 86
The Silent Generation's Record Label, Escapade, 1960 October, 1960	box 86
Northern Exposure, Dude/Gent, 1960 October 11, 1960	box 86
Pipes, Nugget, 1960 December 12, 1960	box 86
The Realist, 1960-1961	box 87
Cars, 1961	box 87
Fallout Shelters, 1961	box 87
Monocle, 1961	box 87
Suntan, Escapade, 1961 February, 1961	box 87
The Tobacco Bowl, Nugget, 1961 June, 1961	box 87
Blue Grass Scotch, The New Yorker, 1961 June 24, 1961	box 87
James Grover Thurber, Dude/Gent, 1961 November 30, 1961	box 87
Escapade, 1961 December, 1961	box 87
Swank Sounds Off, 1962	box 87
Hats, 1962	box 87
The Outsider's Newsletter, 1962-1964	box 80
Physical Description: 2 folders	
The Islander, 1962 February, 1962	box 87
Baseball Union, 1962 March3, 1962	box 87
Cinema, 1962 March15, 1962	box 87
Monocle, 1962 April 17, 1962	box 87
Humor Magazines, 1962 April 17, 1962	box 87
The Years with James Thurber, The Dude, 1962 May, 1962	box 87
Bombshelters, 1962 May 25, 1962	

	box 87
Toys, 1962 July (2 folders), 1962	box 87
Musical Comedies, 1962 July 2, 1962	box 88
Ayn Rand, Escapade, 1962 September 17, 1962	box 88
Cuba, Monocle, 1962 September 25, 1962	box 88
Swiss Bank Account, 1962 October 18, 1962	box 88
Telephones, 1962 October 20, 1962	box 88
Cardinal Mindszenty, 1963	box 88
Howard Cosell Interview Long Island Magazine, 1963	box 88
Cuba, 1963	box 88
Duffle Bag, 1963	box 88
Alan King, 1963	box 88
League of Women Voters, 1963	box 88
Mao Phonecall, 1963	box 88
Stamps, 1963	box 88
Steel, 1963	box 88
Smoking, 1963 February, 1963	box 88
Silver, 1963 September 13, 1963	box 88
Pan American Building, 1963 September 15, 1963	box 88
Men Who Don't Have Everything, Herald Tribune Magazine, 1963 November, 1963	box 88
Milt Kamen, 1963 November, 1963	box 88
Waiting for Santa, New York Herald Tribune, 1963 December 15, 1963	box 88
An Independent Research Laboratory, 1964	box 88
Alimentary Reform, 1964	box 88
Buchwald Interview <i>Playboy</i> , 1964	box 88
Cuba, 1964	box 89
Kid's Books, 1964	box 89
China Business, Monocle, 1964 March, 1964	box 89
Steel, Saturday Evening Post, 1964 April 4, 1964	box 89
My Life as a Theatre TV Critic, 1964 September, 1964	box 89
My Last Hurrah, Monocle, 1964 November, 1964	box 89

Alan King Interview, Saturday Evening Post, 1964 November 20, 1964	box 89
Parents will Never Amount to Much, 1964 December 26, 1964	box 89
New York City May oralty Election, 1965	box 89
Peace Corps, 1965	box 89
Ambulance Corps in Vietnam, 1965	box 89
CIA, 1965	box 89
Track Kids, 1965	box 89
Telegrams, 1965 April, 1965	box 89
Camp, 1965 May, 1965	box 89
New Haven Railroad, 1965 June, 1965	box 89
Should Women Give Men the Vote?, Saturday Evening Post, 1965 July 17, 1965	box 89
Alan Diamond Discussion Group Commentary, 1966	box 89
Vietnam, 1966 May, 1966	box 89
Dick Stuart, 1966 July, 1966	box 89
Phone Calls, 1966 September, 1966	box 89
Fire Island, 1966 November, 1966	box 89
Dimensions in Living, 1966 November, 1966	box 89
Farmers Almanacs, The New York Times Book Review, 1966 November, 1966	box 89
New Television Season TV Review, 1967	box 89
Remember the Yavuz <i>Playboy</i> , 1967	box 89
International Sex Bowl, 1967	box 89
Real Estate, 1967	box 89
Our Interesting Class Trip, 1967	box 89
Mao, Book Week, 1967 March16, 1967	box 89
New York Times Book Review, 1967 March, 1967	box 90
CHRONOLOGY OF THE MODERN WORLD, Time, 1967	box 90
April, 1967	
April, 1967  JUST AROUND THE CORNER, 1967 April, 1967	box 90
- '	box 90 box 90

Advice to the Veteran Lorn, 1967 May, 1967	box 90
Pilot Show, 1967 June 27, 1967	box 90
Man Power over Women, Time, 1967 August 3, 1967	box 90
Corey Ford, Time, 1967 September 18, 1967	box 90
Mr. Exec Column, 1967 October 27, 1967	box 90
THE WAY THINGS WORK, Book World, 1967 October 16, 1967	box 90
Book Reviews, 1967 November December, 1967	box 90
How a Bicycle Works, Book World, 1967 December, 1967	box 90
May oralty, 1968-1969	box 90
New York Times Book Review, 1968	box 90
Russell Baker, The New York Times Book Review, 1968 March, 1968	box 90
KENNEDY AND JOHNSON, Book Review, 1968 March, 1968	box 90
Kids Politics, 1968 April, 1968	box 90
Rabbi Herbert Tarr, New York Times Book Review, 1968 May 12, 1968	box 90
Art Hopple, Book World, 1968 September, 1968	box 90
SEVEN GLORIOUS DAYS, Book Review, 1968 October, 1968	box 90
The (Cosmo) Lady and the (Male) Tiger, Cosmopolitan, 1968 November, 1968	box 90
Podiatrists, Cosmopolitan, 1968 December, 1968	box 90
Allowances, 1969	box 90
David Kennedy, 1969	box 90
Foundation, 1969	box 90
Humorist School <i>Playboy</i> , 1969	box 90
Marijuana, 1969	box 90
Moon, 1969	box 90
The New York Times Book Review, 1969	box 90
TV Experiments, The New York Times Book Review, 1969 June, 1969	box 76
Harold Robbins, 1969	box 76
Nixon The New York Times Book Review,, 1969	box 76

THE SELLING OF THE PRESIDENT 1968 1969, 1968, 1969	box 76
Who's Who, Washington Monthly, 1969 January, 1969	box 76
Marriage Manuals, The New York Times, 1969 March, 1969	box 76
Washington Monthly, 1969 March, 1969	box 76
Pentagon Playboy ,1969 August	box 76
Self Made Men, The New York Times Book Review, 1969 August, 1969	box 76
College Degree, Book World, 1969 September, 1969	box 91
Joe McGuinness, The New York Times, 1969 September, 1969	box 91
SCHOLARS ON PARADE, Book World, 1969 October 5, 1969	box 91
Sports Books, The New York Times Book Review, 1969 November, 1969	box 91
Bulletin Board, [1970s]	box 91
Energy Crisis The New York Times, [1970s]	box 91
The New York Times Book Review, 1970	box 91
Johnny Mack Brown?, Newsday, 1970 March, 1970	box 91
Paperback in Print, New York Times Book Review, 1970 January, 1970	box 91
Ruffles and Flourishes, New York Times Book Review, 1970 February8, 1970	box 91
How to Talk Back to your Television Set, New York Times Book Review, 1970 April, 1970	box 91
Della Femina, New York Times Book Review, 1970 June, 1970	box 91
Ratings, Arkansas Democrat, 1970 November 1, 1970	box 91
Chicago Today, 1971	box 91
The Beach Sun, 1971	box 91
On Selling Out Antioch Review, 1971	box 91
The New York Times Book Review, 1971	box 91
THE BITTER TASTE OF GLORY, Book World, 1971 May, 1971	box 91
Network Television and the CIA, Washington Post Style, 1971 June 22, 1971	box 91

Playboy International Writers' Convocation, New York Times, 1971 November, 1971	box 91
Philadelphia Inquirer, 1971 December 19, 1971	box 91
Chicago Today, 1972	box 91
TV Host, 1972	box 91
The Blade, 1972	box 91
THE PETER PRINCIPLE, 1972 July, 1972	box 91
THE TENTH LIFE OF OSIRIS OAKS, 1972	box 91
Safe Places, New York Times Book Review, 1972 May, 1972	box 91
Philadelphia Inquirer, 1973	box 91
The New York Times, 1973	box 91
WILL AMERICA BE THE DEATH OF ENGLISH? <i>The New York Times</i> , 1974	box 91
The Re-Resurrection of Temperatures Rising <i>Los Angeles Times</i> , 1974	box 91
Howard Cossell Interview, Long Island Magazine, 1974 March, 1974	box 91
Cathy the Dandelion Interview, Long Island Magazine, 1974 May 26, 1974	box 91
How TV Should Be, Long Island Magazine, 1974 September, 1974	box 91
STRICTLY SPEAKING, New York Times Book Review, 1974 October, 1974	box 92
Make me an Offer, Newsweek, 1974 November 11, 1974	box 92
The New York Times, 1975	box 92
The Broadcasting Act of 1984 Access, 1975, 1984, 1975	box 92
Brenda Starr Long Island Magazine, 1975	box 92
Jim Bouton's Game <i>Esquire</i> , 1975	box 92
1776 Books, The New York Times, 1975 October, 1776, 1975	box 92
Nielsen Families <i>Newsday</i> , 1976-1977 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 92
Nielson Families <i>Newsday</i> , Anthony Fontane Transcript,, 1976	box 93
The New York Times, 1976	box 93

	box 93
THE STATISTICAL HISTORY OF THE UNITED STATES FROM COLONIAL TIMES TO THE PRESENT,, 1976	box 93
A Letter to the Queen, The New York Times Magazine, 1976 July 11, 1976	box 93
Nielsen Convention, Television Quarterly, 1976 August, 1976	box 93
ABC Building Vanishes, TV Quarterly, 1977 April, 1977	box 93
Public Television, 1977 June, 1977	box 93
Childhood, The New Jersey Monthly, 1977 August, 1977	box 93
One Minute News, TV Quarterly, 1977 September, 1977	box 93
Giants Stadium, New Jersey Monthly, 1977 September, 1977	box 93
Corruption, The New Jersey Monthly, 1977 October, 1977	box 93
THE UPSIDE DOWN MAN, The New York Times Book Review, 1977 October, 1977	box 93
THE TRIAL OF LEE HARVEY OSWALD, Student Lawyer Magazine, 1977 October, 1977	box 93
1977 Elections, The New Jersey Monthly, 1977 November, 1977, 1977	box 93
Gullible's Travels, New Jersey Monthly, 1977 December, 1977	box 93
Public Television Auction, New Jersey Monthly, 1978 January, 1978	box 93
Kids Advertisements React, 1978	box 93
Jersey Nets, New Jersey Monthly, 1978 January, 1978	box 93
Fresh Air Selling, New Jersey Monthly, 1978 February, 1978	box 93
Gas Station Names, New Jersey Monthly, 1978 February, 1978	box 93
Jersey Gambling, New Jersey Monthly, 1978 April, 1978	box 93
Robert Ludlum to Connecticut, New Jersey Monthly, 1978 May, 1978	box 93
The Least Watched Shows on Television, New Jersey Monthly, 1978 May, 1978	box 93
And Now a Word from Our Sponsors: Kitman Candy Bars, Long Island Magazine, 1978 August, 1978	box 93
Roone Arledge, US, 1978 August 22, 1978	box 93

Bruce Jenner, The Friday Dispatch Union, 1978 September, 1978 Novels on Television, TV Quarterly, 1979 January, 1979 Novels on Television, TV Quarterly, 1979 January, 1979 MORK AND MINDY, Eugene, 1979 June, 1979 box 93 Children's Television, Children Magazine, 1980 July, 1980 Dox 93 Television in the 1980s Next, 1980 October, 1980s, 1980 The Rules in our House, Channels, 1981 June, 1981 Living in Long Island, The East Hampton Star, 1981 July 2, 1981 Laugh Tracks, Channels, 1981 August, 1981 Dox 93 The Reality behind Television, Long Island Magazine, 1981 October 18, 1981 MAGGIE, The Scrantonian, 1981 November 8, 1981 Maggie, The Scrantonian, 1981 November 8, 1981 Maggie, 1982 Reuven Frank and Television News, Diversion, 1982 July, 1982 Public Television and Commercials, The Dial, 1982 August, 1982 Philadelphia Television News, Philadelphia Magazine, 1982 October, 1982 Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982 November, 1982 Nature, The Press, 1982 December, 1982 Nature, The Press, 1982 December, 1982 Nature, The Press, 1982 December, 1982 Nature, The Press, 1983 Despetable, 1983 Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983 Prelevision Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, 1983 Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984 Dox 94 National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985 MIV and Me Generation, American Can Company Magazine, 1985 August, 1985		
Children's Television, Children Magazine, 1980 July, 1980 box 93  Television in the 1980s Next, 1980 October, 1980s, 1980 box 93  The Rules in our House, Channels, 1981 June, 1981 box 93  Living in Long Island, The East Hampton Star, 1981 July 2, 1981  Laugh Tracks, Channels, 1981 August, 1981 box 93  The Reality behind Television, Long Island Magazine, 1981 October 18, 1981  MAGGIE, The Scrantonian, 1981 November 8, 1981 box 93  Me and My Cable, View, 1982 May, 1982 box 94  Reuven Frank and Television News, Diversion, 1982 July, 1982  Public Television and Commercials, The Dial, 1982 box 94  Philadelphia Television News, Philadelphia Magazine, 1982 Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982  Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982  Television and its Affects on Public Behavior, The Dial, 1982 November, 1982  Television shiftman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 box 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 hox 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 hox 94  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, 1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 93
Children's Television, Children Magazine, 1980 July, 1980 box 93  Television in the 1980s Next, 1980 October, 1980s, 1980 box 93  The Rules in our House, Channels, 1981 June, 1981 box 93  Living in Long Island, The East Hampton Star, 1981 July 2, 1981  Laugh Tracks, Channels, 1981 August, 1981 box 93  The Reality behind Television, Long Island Magazine, 1981 October 18, 1981  MAGGIE, The Scrantonian, 1981 November 8, 1981 box 93  Me and My Cable, View, 1982 May, 1982 box 94  Reuven Frank and Television News, Diversion, 1982 July, 1982  Public Television and Commercials, The Dial, 1982 box 94  August, 1982  Philadelphia Television News, Philadelphia Magazine, 1982 October, 1982  Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982 box 94  November, 1982  NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982 box 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 box 94  March. 1985 October, 1983, 1985  Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983 September, 1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984 box 94  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94	Novels on Television, TV Quarterly, 1979 January, 1979	box 93
Television in the 1980s Next, 1980 October, 1980s, 1980 box 93  The Rules in our House, Channels, 1981 June, 1981 box 93  Living in Long Island, The East Hampton Star, 1981 July 2, 1981  Laugh Tracks, Channels, 1981 August, 1981 box 93  The Reality behind Television, Long Island Magazine, 1981 October 18, 1981  MAGGIE, The Scrantonian, 1981 November 8, 1981 box 93  Me and My Cable, View, 1982 May, 1982 box 94  Reuven Frank and Television News, Diversion, 1982 July, 1982  Public Television and Commercials, The Dial, 1982 box 94  August, 1982  Philadelphia Television News, Philadelphia Magazine, 1982 October, 1982  Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982 box 94  November, 1982  NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982 box 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 hox 94  March 1985 October, 1983, 1985  Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company  box 94  Marvin Mitvand Me Generation, American Can Company  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company  box 94  Marvin Mitvand Medeneration, American Can Company  MTV and Medeneration, American Can Company  Mos 93  Dox 93  Dox 93  Dox 94  Dox 94  Dox 94  Dox 94  Martinal Dox 94  Dox 94  Martinal Dox 94  Martinal Dox 94  Martinal Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Medeneration, American Can Company  Martinal Dox 94  Martinal Dox 94  Martinal Dox 94  Martinal Medeneration, American Can Company  Mos 94	MORK AND MINDY, Eugene, 1979 June, 1979	box 93
The Rules in our House, Channels, 1981 June, 1981 box 93  Living in Long Island, The East Hampton Star, 1981 July 2, 1981  Laugh Tracks, Channels, 1981 August, 1981 box 93  The Reality behind Television, Long Island Magazine, 1981 October 18, 1981  MAGGIE, The Scrantonian, 1981 November 8, 1981 box 93  Me and My Cable, View, 1982 May, 1982 box 94  Reuven Frank and Television News, Diversion, 1982 July, 1982  Public Television and Commercials, The Dial, 1982 box 94  August, 1982  Philadelphia Television News, Philadelphia Magazine, 1982 October, 1982  Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982 box 94  November, 1982  Television and its Affects on Public Behavior, The Dial, 1982 November, 1982  NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982 box 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 box 94  March- 1985 October, 1983, 1985  Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, 1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984  July, 1984  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company  box 94  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company  box 94	Children's Television, Children Magazine, 1980 July, 1980	box 93
Living in Long Island, The East Hampton Star, 1981 July 2, 1981  Laugh Tracks, Channels, 1981 August, 1981 box 93  The Reality behind Television, Long Island Magazine, 1981 October 18, 1981  MAGGIE, The Scrantonian, 1981 November 8, 1981 box 93  Me and My Cable, View, 1982 May, 1982 box 94  Reuven Frank and Television News, Diversion, 1982 July, 1982  Public Television and Commercials, The Dial, 1982 hox 94  August, 1982  Philadelphia Television News, Philadelphia Magazine, 1982 October, 1982  Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982 hox 94  November, 1982  Television and its Affects on Public Behavior, The Dial, 1982 November, 1982  NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982 box 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 hox 94  March—1985 October, 1983, 1985  Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983 September, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, box 94  July, 1984  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94	Television in the 1980s Next, 1980 October, 1980s, 1980	box 93
Laugh Tracks, Channels, 1981 August, 1981 box 93  The Reality behind Television, Long Island Magazine, 1981 October 18, 1981  MAGGIE, The Scrantonian, 1981 November 8, 1981 box 93  Me and My Cable, View, 1982 May, 1982 box 94  Reuven Frank and Television News, Diversion, 1982 July, 1982  Public Television and Commercials, The Dial, 1982 box 94  August, 1982  Philadelphia Television News, Philadelphia Magazine, 1982 October, 1982  Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982 box 94  November, 1982  Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982 box 94  Nature, 1982  NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982 box 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 box 94  March- 1985 October, 1983, 1985  Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983 September, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, 1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984 July, 1984  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94	The Rules in our House, Channels, 1981 June, 1981	box 93
The Reality behind Television, Long Island Magazine, 1981 October 18, 1981  MAGGIE, The Scrantonian, 1981 November 8, 1981  Maggie, The Scrantonian, 1982 May, 1982  Box 94  Reuven Frank and Television News, Diversion, 1982 July, 1982  Public Television and Commercials, The Dial, 1982  August, 1982  Philadelphia Television News, Philadelphia Magazine, 1982 October, 1982  Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982  November, 1982  Television and its Affects on Public Behavior, The Dial, 1982 November, 1982  NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982  NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982  Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983 September, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, 1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984  July, 1984  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company  box 94		box 93
1981 October 18, 1981  MAGGIE, The Scrantonian, 1981 November 8, 1981 box 93  Me and My Cable, View, 1982 May, 1982 box 94  Reuven Frank and Television News, Diversion, 1982 July, 1982  Public Television and Commercials, The Dial, 1982 box 94  August, 1982  Philadelphia Television News, Philadelphia Magazine, 1982 October, 1982  Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982 box 94  November, 1982  Television and its Affects on Public Behavior, The Dial, 1982 November, 1982  NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982 box 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 box 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 box 94  The Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983 September, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, 1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984 July, 1984  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94	Laugh Tracks, Channels, 1981 August, 1981	box 93
Me and My Cable, View, 1982 May, 1982 box 94  Reuven Frank and Television News, Diversion, 1982 July, 1982  Public Television and Commercials, The Dial, 1982 box 94  August, 1982  Philadelphia Television News, Philadelphia Magazine, 1982 October, 1982  Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982 box 94  November, 1982  Television and its Affects on Public Behavior, The Dial, 1982 November, 1982  NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982 box 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 box 94  March 1985 October, 1983, 1985  Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983 September, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, 1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984 box 94  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94		box 93
Reuven Frank and Television News, Diversion, 1982 July, 1982  Public Television and Commercials, The Dial, 1982 box 94  August, 1982  Philadelphia Television News, Philadelphia Magazine, 1982 October, 1982  Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982 box 94  November, 1982  Television and its Affects on Public Behavior, The Dial, 1982 November, 1982  NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982 box 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 box 94  March 1985 October, 1983, 1985  Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983 September, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, 1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984 box 94  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94	MAGGIE, The Scrantonian, 1981 November 8, 1981	box 93
Public Television and Commercials, The Dial, 1982 box 94 August, 1982  Philadelphia Television News, Philadelphia Magazine, 1982 October, 1982  Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982 box 94 November, 1982  Television and its Affects on Public Behavior, The Dial, 1982 November, 1982  NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982 box 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 box 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 box 94  Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983 September, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, box 94  Post 94  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94	Me and My Cable, View, 1982 May, 1982	box 94
August, 1982  Philadelphia Television News, Philadelphia Magazine, 1982 October, 1982  Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982 box 94  November, 1982  Television and its Affects on Public Behavior, The Dial, 1982 November, 1982  NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982 box 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 box 94  March 1985 October, 1983, 1985  Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983 September, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, 1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984 box 94  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94	•	box 94
Van Gordon Sauter, Washington Journalism Review, 1982 box 94 November, 1982  Television and its Affects on Public Behavior, The Dial, 1982 November, 1982  NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982 box 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 box 94  March 1985 October, 1983, 1985  Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983 September, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, 1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984 box 94  Unity, 1984  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94		box 94
Television and its Affects on Public Behavior, The Dial, 1982 November, 1982  NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 box 94  March 1985 October, 1983, 1985  Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983 September, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, 1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984 box 94  Unity, 1984  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94		box 94
NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982 box 94  The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 box 94  March 1985 October, 1983, 1985  Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983 September, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, 1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984 box 94  July, 1984  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94		box 94
The Marvin Kitman Sunday Show, Newsday, 1983 box 94  March 1985 October, 1983, 1985  Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983 September, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, box 94  1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984 box 94  July, 1984  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94		box 94
March 1985 October, 1983, 1985  Are the Network Stars worth their Weight in Gold?, Washington Journalism Review, 1983 September, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, box 94  1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984 July, 1984  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94	NATURE, The Press, 1982 December, 1982	box 94
Washington Journalism Review, 1983 September, 1983  Television Salaries, News/Sun Sentinel, 1983 November 6, box 94  1983  Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984 box 94  July, 1984  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94		box 94
Crime Reporting, Washington Journalism Review, 1984 box 94 July, 1984  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, 1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94		box 94
July, 1984  National Geographic Specials, The Dial, 1985 January, box 94  1985  MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94		box 94
1985 MTV and Me Generation, American Can Company box 94		box 94
, 1 ,		box 94
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 94
VCR Trends, Video Review Magazine, 1986 February, box 94 1986	•	box 94

Confessions of a Crisis Junkie, Playboy, 1986 November, 1986	box 94
DITCHLEY PARK, Newsday Magazine, 1987 March, 1987	box 94
My Swiss Bank Account Newsday Magazine ,1987 June	box 94
Rumpole Returns Quiz, Newsday Magazine, 1988 March13, 1988	box 94
Diet Food and Television, Newsday Magazine, 1988 May 1, 1988	box 94
Anti-Alcohol Campaign, Newsday Magazine, 1988 May 3, 1988	box 94
Olympic Training, Newsday Magazine, 1988 August 21, 1988	box 94
George Washington, Newsday Magazine, 1989 March, 1989	box 94
Hypocrisy in Public Television, Penthouse, 1989 November, 1989	box 94
My Ten Years with Video, Video Review Magazine, 1989 November, 1989	box 94
Dana Delaney, An Appreciation, Conosseur, 1990 April, 1990	box 94
Doogie Howser, M.D., Diversion, 1990 May, 1990	box 94
Fall 1990/1991 Season Preview, Diversion, 1990 June, 1990	box 94
Joys and Sorrows, Frequent Flyer, 1990 June, 1990	box 94
The Making of a TV Precedent, TV Quarterly, 1990 August, 1990	box 94
How to Seduce a TV Critic, CJR, 1990 September, 1990	box 94
What's Worth Watching on TV, Bottom Line Personal, 1990 October, 1990	box 94
New Cable Choices, 1990 November, 1990	box 94
Sonny Crockett, Fashion Leader, 1990 November, 1990	box 94
Open Letter to Reagan, Penthouse, 1991 January, 1991	box 94
Presidential Debates, 1991 January 18, 1991	box 95
ANYTHING BUT LOVE, TV Guide, 1991 February23, 1991	box 95
DARK SHADOWS, TV Guide, 1991 March2, 1991	box 95
BULLWINKLE, TV Guide, 1991 March2, 1991	box 95
News Anchors, TV Guide, 1991 March9, 1991	box 95

Baby Talk, TV Guide, 1991 March30, 1991	box 95
HOUSE OF CARDS, TV Guide, 1991 April 6, 1991	box 95
SHANNON's DEAL, TV Guide, 1991 April 13, 1991	box 95
NORTHERN EXPOSURE, TV Guide, 1991 April 20, 1991	box 95
TOP OF THE HEAP, TV Guide, 1991 May 4, 1991	box 95
Deborah Noville, TV Guide, 1991 May 11, 1991	box 95
Sally Jessy, Phil, Oprah and Geraldo, TV Guide, 1991 May 18, 1991	box 95
DINOSAURS, TV Guide, 1991 May 25, 1991	box 95
Sunday Dinners, TV Guide, 1991 June 8, 1991	box 95
I, CLAUDIUS, TV Guide, 1991 June 16, 1991	box 95
Crimetime after Primetime, TV Guide, 1991 June 22, 1991	box 95
WINDMILLS OF THE GODS, TV Guide, 1991 June 29, 1991	box 95
Weathermen, TV Guide, 1991 July 6, 1991	box 95
Decline of Trash: Loveboat, a Valentine, TV Guide, 1991 July 13, 1991	box 95
POLICE SQUAD, TV Guide, 1991 July 20, 1991	box 95
The Emmies, TV Guide, 1991 August 24, 1991	box 95
ROC, TV Guide, 1991 August 31, 1991	box 95
THE ADVENTURES OF MARK AND BRIAN, TV Guide, 1991 September 7, 1991	box 95
CLARISSA EXPLAINS, TV Guide, 1991 September 14, 1991	box 95
STEP BY STEP, TV Guide, 1991 September 21, 1991	box 95
PRINCESSES, TV Guide, 1991 September 28, 1991	box 95
GOOD AND EVIL, TV Guide, 1991 October 5, 1991	box 95
HOME IMPROVEMENT, TV Guide, 1991 October 12, 1991	box 95
BROOKLYN BRIDGE, TV Guide, 1991 October 19, 1991	box 95
I'LL FLY AWAY, TV Guide, 1991 October 26, 1991	box 95
	box 95
NORTHERN EXPOSURE, 1991 November, 1991	
NORTHERN EXPOSURE, 1991 November, 1991 SIBS, TV Guide, 1991 November 2, 1991	box 95

SESSIONS, TV Guide, 1991 November 9, 1991	box 95
FBI: THE UNTOLD STORY, TV Guide, 1991 November 16, 1991	box 95
THE COMMISH, TV Guide, 1991 November 23, 1991	box 95
HOMEFRONT, TV Guide, 1991 November 30, 1991	box 95
DREXELL's CLASS, TV Guide, 1991 December 7, 1991	box 95
Charlie Hoover, TV Guide, 1991 December 14, 1991	box 95
CIVIL WARS, TV Guide, 1991 December 21, 1991	box 95
NURSES, TV Guide, 1991 December 28, 1991	box 95
Rush Limbaugh Interview, Transcript and Draft, 1992	box 95
DAVIS RULES, TV Guide, 1992 January 4, 1992	box 95
Late Night Interviewers, TV Guide, 1992 January 25, 1992	box 95
Ngaio Marsh Mysteries, TV Guide, 1992 February1, 1992	box 95
LA LAW Revisited, 1992 February8, 1992	box 95
Johnny Carson Resigns, TV Guide, 1992 April, 1992	box 95
Fall Season Advance, TV Guide, 1992 July, 1992	box 95
My Last Hurrah, City College New York Alumni Magazine, 1992 July, 1992	box 95
Howard Stern Interview, Penthouse, 1992 September (3 folders), 1992	box 96
Howard Stern Interview, Robin Quivers Transcript, Penthouse, 1992 September, 1992	box 96
House Committee on TV Violence, Penthouse, 1993 March, 1993	box 96
Early Newspaper Days, 1993 June, 1993	box 96
On Violence, Lears, 1993 October, 1993	box 96
LA LAW, ABA Journal, 1993 November, 1993	box 96
New York Humor, GEO, 1994 March, 1994	box 96
THE RISE AND FALL OF THE JEWISH GANGSTER IN AMERICA, Forward, 1994 October 14, 1994	box 96

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series V: Audiovisual Materials, 1982, undated

articles. These include microforms of Kitman's dead columns at Newday, the cassette tapes of Kitman's controversial interviews of Nielsen families, humorous records relating to articles Kitman wrote, including The Mr. Exec fitness routine and The Art of Swimming a Swimsuit and some unidentified reels.

Subseries V.1: Records	
Title/Description	Instances
MR. EXECUTIVE PHYSICAL FITNESS ROUTINE, 1965	box 97
IS THERE SEX AFTER DEATH?, 1971	box 97
N.R.G., THE ENERGY SONG, 1974	box 97
SWIMSUITMANSHIP, THE ART OF SELLING A SWIMSUIT, [1960s]	box 98
Subseries V.2: Cassettes	
Title/Description	Instances
Nielsen Interviews, 1976 December, 1976	box 99
Fontaine, 1976 December 13, 1976	box 99
Nielsen Interviews, [1976]	box 99
Ball Four Miscellaneous, undated	box 99
Betamax Tapes	box 222
Subseries V.3: Reels	
Title/Description	Instances
Unidentified Reels (2 reels)	box 101
Subseries V.4: Microfilm	
Title/Description	Instances
Newsday, 1969 December 1981 May, 1969, 1981	box 101
Newsday, 1971 January 1974 December, 1971, 1974	box 101
Newsday, 1977 January 1981 March, 1977, 1981	box 101
Newsday, 1981 June August, 1981	box 101

Newsday, 1981 August November, 1981	box 101
Newsday, 1981 November 1982 January, 1981, 1982	box 101

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series VI: Photographs, 1954-1968

### **Scope and Contents**

This small sub-series is primarily composed of Kitman's own amateur photography, mostly documenting his 1950s journey around Europe. The photographs are of individuals and buildings rather than a record of Kitman's journey. Also included are photographs from Kitman's 1964 Presidential campaign and images from his photo shoot with *Cosmopolitan*.

Title/Description	Instances
General Photographs, [undated]	box 102
Prints, [1950s]	box 102
Physical Description: 2 folders	
Jerry, [1950s]	box 102
Picture Stories File, [1950s]	box 102
Grade A Prints, 1954-1955	box 102
Grade B Prints, 1954-1955	
Contacts, 1956	box 103
Prints for Market, 1956	box 103
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Contacts unmarked, 1956	box 103
Picture Stories File, 1956	box 81
Marvin Kitman for President, 1964	box 81
Marvin Kitman for President, 1964	box 223
Cosmo Girl Photo Shoot, 1968	box 223
Cosmo Girl Photo Shoot, 1968	box 81

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series VII: Personal Documents and Writings About, 1950-1984

This small series contains some writings about Kitman and a small selection of personal documents.

## Subseries VII.I: Writings About, undated-1984

#### **Scope and Contents**

A small and eclectic selection of writings about Kitman is contained in this sub-series, including a humorous 'This is your Life', a comic book character Kitman inspired in Richie Rich, a transcript of an interview with Kitman and acknowledgements in Who's Whoand The Broadcasting Critics' Choice Exhibition.

Title/Description	Instances
This is Your Life Story, [undated]	box 81
The Open Mind, Transcript of Interview, 1963 October, 1963	box 81
Richie Rich Story, 1979	box 81
Who's Who in America Entry, 1980	box 81
Museum of Broadcasting Critics Choice Exhibition, 1984	box 81

## Subseries VII.2: Personal Documents, circa 1950s - 1982

### **Scope and Contents**

Kitman's applications for jobs and fellowships are included in this small sub-series of personal documents, in addition to some certificates of appreciation and Kitman's appointment diaries from the late 1970s and early 1980s.

Title/Description	Instances
1978 Appointment Diary, 1978	box 104
1979 Appointment Diary, 1979	box 104
1980 Appointment Diary, 1980	box 104
1981 Appointment Diary, 1981	box 104
1983 Appointment Diary, 1983	box 104
Certificates of Appreciation, [undated-1975]	box 81
Guggenheim Fellowship Application, 1967	box 81
Job Applications, [1950s]	box 81
Publisher's Awards, 1982	box 81
Articles about Kitman	box 151

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII: Oversized Material	
Title/Description	Instances
Oversized items	hox 223

(includes photographs, proofs, and a scrapbook)

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents